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SENATOR WAYNE DUMONT, JR. ·(CHAIRMAN)~ This pu~lic hearing 

is actually the eighth in a series of hearings on the prriblem of 

real and personal property assessment which started back, I believe, 

on June 30th of 1958i The hearing today involves the following 

bills - and I am not at all sure I have them all: Senate 1, ~eriate 2, 

Senate Ji Senate 4, Senate 9, Senate 11, Senate 29, Senate Concurrent 

Resolution No. ·as Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 10, Assembly 198 

and Assembly 350, and on Monday we added Assembly 125jl which is 

the same, I think, as Senate 3. 
Al 1 of these bi 11 s are ·presently in the Senate Cammi t tee on 

Revision and Amendment o.f Laws and therefore this commit tee would ' , 

be empowered to hold a hearing on these bills that are before the 

committee. 

I would like to introduce to you Senator Henry Haines on my 

right from Burlington County and Assemblyman William Musto on my 

left from Hudson County. As other legislators come in, we will also 

see that they are pr~perly recognized. 

These bills in general involve at least three different 

approaches to the ~ame problem. I would say at l~ast three because 

there are probablymore than that invol_ved~ But one would be an 

approach of assessment at the municipal levelj another would be an 

approach at the county level at countywide ratiosjl and the third would 

be statewide ra~ios. Then, of course, we always have available 

something that doesn't have to be changed, namely, the present law as 

an approach to the problem. There are some. variations of the co~nty-

and statewide ratios involved in these different bills, but ~e will 

. get into them as we go through the hearing. 
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Assemblyman Charles Farrington 'ls hear from Mercero Do you 

want to join us? 

·•(Assemblyma~_Farrington Joins. the co~itt.eeo.) 

We ·:wi 11 try as nearly as possible to. fo 1 low the schedule o.f 
'• 

witnesses,:but we do have some sitt1ations he:re'of people who want 
·. . . ' 

to get out as quickly as they can. They have ass.ured me they will 

be brief. So at this time I will call·Frank, X~ McDermott of New Jobs. 

Mr. McDermott. 

· ;; One ground rule here, people in· the .au~ience may ask questions 

of the witness in addition to members of the, c~mmitte~ submitting 

questions to the witness. We would like., ho'Wever, to, get the commi'ttee 

questions out of the way first and then 1 Wt11;ask you if y9u have 
, . .. 

any questions you, want to have asked or want _to a.sk directly of the 

witness. All right, Mr. McDermott. 

FRANK X. MC DERMOTT: Mr. chairman, Senator Haines, Assembly-

m~n Musto and.Farrington: I am Frank X. McDermott of Westfield, l'Jew 

Jersey, Exetutive Secretary of New Jersey Organization for a Better 
' ' 

State, popularly known as NEW JOBS. We are .a non-partisan political 

organization dedicated to promoting a business: climate in New Jersey 

conduc.ive to the development of more job opportunities-for our g~~w-

ing population.· It is not the purpo:se ·of our org1a.nization to take a 

position on specific legislation. However, the uncertainty of the 

present tax assessment Situation has ~uch an aidv'e,rse effect on Job 

·opportu:ni ties in New Jersey that we fee 1 compe:1 led to appear he re 

today to express ourselves. 

NEW JOBS urges the New Jersey legisla.t;ors, before adoptin~ 

any of .,the m~ny methods suggested for resolvin,g the current property 
,, 

tax assessment problem, to· give consideration to the pressing needs 
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·of all seJjments of New Jersey society. i ·rne _prol:>lem can, only be 

properly resolved when;the weil..:being 'of' the farmer, the homeo'INTler, .. 

and the 1:ius ine $Smc1.n .,ai:'e ; dealt -with equf tab ly. As 1eg1s lators you 
. ' 

,,, are subject to· approach b)T many spec igl in ter:ests tl!'ging: consideration 

of their own specific problems wh:ich·would pe cI'ea:ted.i.f thfs proposal 

or that one were 1adopted. · NEW JOBS does not inte.nd to :add another 

approach :t,o the many. which have been made to date, but we dq ~~g~est 

that in considering these various proposals, ·yot1 keep bgfore you one-. 

of the most irnporta.nt aspects .of a healthy economy .. the constant 
: . . . . . . . 

development of · .. motE: job •:opport:tini ties.; ... 

New Jersey·1 s popula\fort, is ·growi~g at the rate of IQ0,009 per 

Year j and 'at a recent:public, address, the •,Gc,v~rh0r or' our ·state state'd 
. ., . 

that New Jersey must. develop an additiona·1 40~000 new Jobs ~ach year 

-~ to mee.t the needs of our growing population •.. However, ihs~ead of 

gaining in this respect; we are .falling behind •. l ·invite your 

attention. to·the ·fact that from 1950._to. 1959, according to the federal 

Bureau of the Census, New Jersey's population· increased •-more: than 2ojt 
. . _,. . . ' . . . . ._ - . . 

During thatsarne period, New Jersey lostl0,500 jobs in manufacturing.'· 
' .. •. . . . .. ' ' . ·,: 

The United States, as.a wh9le.,:while gaining only 1.5% in po:Rtl:lation, . . ' . . ' -- . ' ' . . ,_ , .. '. . . 

experienced a 10% increase 1n ma.nuf:9-ctu_ring ?mployment during the 

same-period. 

· .,, Businessmen always consider taxes as an: important factor in 

determining where to expand or loc~te their operatior1:so A r~presentative 

of one of New Jersey' s 1 _industrial development agencie 9 told me th~t 
. . ·- . ~- . . . 

! in hJs contacts with. out-of-state businessmen interested in loci:itlng 

in New Jersey, he is asked some very pointed questions on this 

subject: .• "What about, the tax asse9sme"nt muddle. in your State? How 



will it be resolved? Specifically how will it affect my operations?" 

Additionally, New Jersey's competitors in the race to 

attract new industries c9llect newspaper headlines deploring the 

present assessment problems and distribute same to prospective· 

businesses shoppiffg a.rotmd for a location site. Il'lustrative of 

these headlines in chronological order is one.from the Morristown, 

.New Jersey "Record" dated June JO, 1958. The headline is "Thorny 

Tax Problem to -be aired." The same date, Perth Amboy., New Jersey 

"News" - "Probe starts into Jersey's Tax dilemI)la." Same date, 

Long Branch~ New Jeisey "Record" - "Hearings will begin on State 

Tax Riddle." July 1, 1958, the following day,. after the hearing -

"No Answer to Billion-Dollar Query - Jersey Taxes." February 11th 

of 1959, Newark, New Jersey "News" - "New Tax Load Fear is Voiced~n 
I February 12th, New Brunswick~ New Jerse~ "News" - "Changes in Tax 

Reform Bi 1 ls Clearly Needed Says Dumont. 11 New Brunswic,k ''Home News" 

Febrftarj 11th - "Business, Municipal Groups Object to New Jersey 

Tax Reforms.'' February 11th, Plainfield "Courler ·News" - "Property 

Tax Bills Scored at Hearing." Finally, the re~l crusher, February 11th, 

Trenton, New Jersey 11 Times 11 - 0 Reassessment Program Seen as Threat to 

State's Future for Industrial Development." 

New Jersey's industrial development representatives are 

at an unfair dfsadvantage in se ! ling our State: because of this. 

While there is uncertainty as to~New Jersey's tax program, 

widespread apprehension wlll ~ont ihue to preva:i l concerning the 

nature and extent of changes to be made. Therefore, NEW JOBS appeals 

to the New Jersey Legislature to act promptly in clearing up such 

uncertainty which has a detrimental effect cm Job opportunities. 
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. . . . 
. ' .-· .. · .. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Do you have any specific recommendations to 

make, Mr •. McDermott,• .that ·is, on -- behalf ·of your organization? 
. . 

MR. MC DEnMO'I'T: No, I···hiven;t,; Seriator. 

CHAlRMAN DUMON:T: Any questions of Mr. McDermott? Does anyone. 

in the audience have any questions? Thank you~ 

MR. MC, DERMOTT: - Thank you,. Senator and Assemblymen.· 
\ .... 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: .Mr. John J. Magovern, New:Jersey State Chamber 

of Commerce. 

. JOHN J. MAGOVERN, JR.: With t,he .permission of the Committee 

I would like to &ave an easel because l have some charts. Thank you 

very much:. That ls, if the Sergeant"."of-Arms do:esn' t -fee 1 I am 

obstructi~g the exit. 
- . . . . . . . . 

CHA.IRMAN DUMONT: You don't fee 1' he - is, do you George? 

. MR. HARKINS:. _ No •. 

MR •• MAGOVERN: I am Jol1n J. Magovem, Jr., Executive Vice 
. . , 

President. of. the Mutual Benefit _Lif.e Insurance Company. -.I· am. appearing 
. ' 

here as q1airman of the c;ost of Governl:.ient Committee of the New 

Jersey State Chamber of Commerce. 
'. 

1. wish , to thank the. Chairman, s·ena tor Dumont,. and· the other -
. : . . . ·: :_-·· ·.. . . ,•. . :· ·: . : _... ._ . 

member,s of. the Cammi t tee on Revision and Amend_meri t of Laws for this 

opportunity, to pre.sent the vi,ews of the State Chamber wl th respeQt to 
. . 

the property assessment proposals ·which have been mad~ the subjectOf 

this hearing. 1 am also very apprecfafive of th.e interest of the._ . __ 

other mem~ers of the Legislature present at the hearing.ihi~mo~ning~ • 
·- ,. . . . 

At the outset, I' would like to make a technical request,· if I 
. . - . · .. ' .-

may,. that.· the full_ text of this statement, inc.I udlng the charts and 

exhibits, be-_ incorporated in the re6o;c( of the . hearing.'.-·· 



' ' ' 

I 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: That will be done. . . ' 

- MR. ~~V:ERJ1:H''i':: With r:espect to· quest'ions, :t have no obJectio.n 

to quest.lens bttt bec~use this fs,·presented by iay of. sequence and sorne of 

the questio·ns might be answered as w:e get albn~ ..'._ I have no objection: -
I 

to the committee, but i would. like, with your ~ermission for the public 
·, 

CHA.IRMANDUMONT: I think we.Can hold all questions until 

yob are finished. _ . . 
' ' 

·. MR·· .: :ll·it·, ,'l\~''i"J'\wE,Mn\YfT • · 
: '·0 .. !V~UVV, I\l,..\f .• •' ll 

Thank you, .• ·sen.a tor., 

Now, to the busin~ss at hand~.the prop~rty assessrnent bills· 

and reso lu.tt'ons now before th.e State· Senate and the posi tt,on of 

.the State Chamber ori them • 

. With your permission, I am deaUng wt'th Senate Bill No~ 1, 
. ' 

Senate Bill No. 9, a.rtd Assembly Bill No. 198: a~ a unit be.cause they· 
I., 

have a fundamental cone$pt that seems t.o me.•'1ehcis 'itself to ·such·a· 
:,1 

pr~sentation~. 
. ' . ' 

-The first two pages of my pr~s~ntati~n, are irl th~ 'nature of 

a, summary of the: materiai an:d provislons of the bllls~ . Since the 
. . - ' . : . . . 

. · ' . . ' 

impqrtant features of the bills that I intend to cover here te>day _ 

wi 11 be mentioned. in the cou.rse of my presenta~ion., l would think it 
, . ·_ . . ·. I : . . . . . .: . 

might he wel 1 unless you request, to pass ov~rJ the·, first two pages 
.f 

and perhaps get down to the views .of the· Stalte; Chamber • 

. Also since Senate 9 and Assembly 198' are identical, this 

statement and my references wi 11 .be to Asselllbly. 198 rather than a 

comb.inat,ion of references; 
--! 

·. In principle, the New Jersey· State qhal:nber of Commerce agrees 
·. ·. ,, ' ' . ' ' ·. . . '·, ',, ' •· . ,., : . ', 

wit,h the intent of S 1 and Assemblyl98 to-require.the.use of r_eal 
'. ' .. · . : ·, ---

and personal prope.rty assessment ratfos"which will result .in the· 
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aggregate statewide tax impact of. the property tax on business 

property and residential property remaining proportionately the same 

as it is at pre~ent. 

This intent· is evident from the incorpo_ration. in these bills 

of the 4-4-1 re lat ionshi p among the ·rat i_os for assessing rea 1 property, 

business machinery, and business inventories, respectively,' which 

the Ninth Report of the Commission on State Tax Policy indicated 

would produce that result. According to the data presented in the 

Ninth Report,retention of the same relative property tax impact on 

business and residential property would be achieved in the statewide 

aggregate through offsetting changes in the assessment of business real 

estate and in the assessment of business personalty. 

So much for the principle, and here we come into the question 

of practice versus principle. 

Both Se~ate 1 and Assembly 198 require that their provisions 

become effective immediately. 

Among these provisions is a requirement that each person 

owning personal property used in business file, under severe penal ties 

for non-compliance, information returns declaring the fair value of 

his machinery, equipment and inventories. 

Now, upon receipt of that information, returns for his taxing 

district, the assessor would review and audit the returns and 

determine the taxable valuations of the business personal property of 

each taxpayer by applying the percentage levels of the fair·value 

of machinery and equipment and inventories, respectively, called 

for in the legi_slation. 

Under S-1 this would mean assessing machinery and equipment 

in each taxing district at 50 per cent of fair value and inventories 
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at 12 1/2 per cent of fair value; tlncier A 198 it would mean assessing 

machinery and equipment in each taxing district at the same ratio the 

taxing district employs for real property and assessing inventories 

at a ratio equal to one•fourth of the real proRerty ratio. 

The business personalty side ~f the property tax bill, being 

self-executing and self-equalizing, because ofithe self-assessment 

procedure of information returned by the taxpa:v-er, would actually 

become effective immediately. 
I 

The provisions in the bills regarding real property., however, 

could not become effective immediately in many, if :any, of the ta:xing 
I 

districts in the State. 

So far -a:s real property is c.oncerned, the assessor would 

. be·required, un?er both bills (as under the pr~sent law), to''d.eter-· 

mine the full and fair value of each parcel of real property" at 

the price "it would sell for at a fair and bona fide sale11 as of 

Oc1tober 1. Thereupon, according to the bills,: the assessor.would· 

determine the taxable value of th.e real property in his district at 
. . 

50 per cent __ of full and fair value un.der S 1•. and under A 198. at . ,Sl , , 

the ratio estabHshed for the county or --· this: is important - under 
! 

certain temporary circumstances, at the ratio ~stablished by the 

taxing district.· 

· In the absence of a revaluation prog.rarn, the assessor would 

be unable to carry out the real property provi~ions of Senate l or 

Assembly 198. 
. . . 

This rather clearly points up the need! for a transition 

provision because the fact that under these bitls the business 

personalty side of property assessments is self-executing and self-

equalizing 'l(llhile intra-municipal equalization of real property 
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assessments must await revaluations, prevents attainment of the 
. . 

principle underlying these bills and makes for gros~ inequity. The 
' ' solution of the problem requires effective transitiort provisions. 

While Assembiy 198 has a section 37 which is designed to cope 

with some of the problems of the transition period, 'it falls far short 

of the requirements for truly effective, transit.ion provisions. 

Section 37 would be helpful~ far as the mechanical difficulties of 

transition are concerned and could make a contribution toward the 

attainment of equity in indi~idual cases. However, it would ri6t 

operate to prev'ent the sudden drastic shifts up and down in the percent-

age of the total property tax paid by the respective categories of 

taxpayers, which under S 1 and A 198 would characterize the years of 

transition from one basis of property taxation to another. 

Now, if this works out right, we will have a chart and if it 

doesn't, he will pull up the wrong chart. 

Chart 1 illustrates what might be termed the roller-coaster 

effect of both Senate 1 and Assembly 198. May I ask: Is that in 

a convenient spot for the Committee, Senator? 

SENATOR HAINES: Yes. 

MR. MAGOVERN: We do have attached to the statement 

duplicates of this chart and if those, in the back can't see ---

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Would anybody .in the audience like to have 

a copy of the statement with the attached charts? 

MR. MAGOVERN: They will get them. We have copies, 

Senator. I was afraid if I took it too far back the Committee 

a wouldn't be able to see it. (Copies of statement distributed to 

members of the audience.) 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Mr. Mqgovern, Senator Haines suggests 
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maybe ,that could be moved back because we have' the same attached 

charts. here. That is. far enough I ·gt:1ess. Go ahead. 

·MR~ MA.GOVERN: Now the lefthand graph represents the percentage 
• ' • L 

of the property tax paid by business in the community. Under both 

s 1 and A 198 the percentage of the total pr:operty tax which is 

levied on business would experience a sudden, drastic jump between . 
• . 1 • 

1960 and 1961. That.is the up~curve of the blue. Then it would coast 

along, as you can see, more or less ~ta pla:te;:i.u until a revaluation. 
• • ., I . . 

is effected and then it would drop J:,aclc to som~ extent to more or 

less _where it ha,d started from •. Now theTig,hthand chart tells the 

inverse story for th~ percentage. of the p·roper:ty tax paid by 

residential property owners. And yoµ can _see,! ta:R;ing the over-all 

tax amounts, theydropp3i:.: down rather sharp~y 1in 1 61~ go along until 
. . . 

the revaluation _and then up they go. 
I 

Now, these shifts arise fr_om the fact that under these bills 

business personal property woulc;l suddenly be s:ubJected to extremely 
• • • I • r . . . 

high assessment ratios ~mnpared to the present: l~ve ls with no· 
. . . . ,.. ·, . . .... 

offset in the_a~sessmentof business realty'until lateryear-s after 

revaluatioris ha~e been eff~cted. 

Section 37, whic~ is a transitional-seiction, ~ffects this. 

As you know,·Assembly 198 wou~d require each ciou~ty board of taxation 
. . . . . . ·. . . I . . 

to select a ratio in multiples of ten which 'wo:uld. be a.pp lied to real 

property and. business machinery and equipment.:. The ratio applied to_· 

inventories would be 1/4 of that applied· to tqe real property, the 

machinery and equipment. Each municipality in a county would be 

required to use the ratio~ e.stabl'ished by its 'co.unty. · 

'Under Section 37 of A 198, howeve_r, the assessor has access to 

a moratorium on use of his county's.real property assessment ratioo 

10 
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If,··after. the.co,urtty has established its basic rati<S,··the asse~sor 

finds it impracticable<to shift his tax< roll t·o the new basis 

for real ~nd per$bnal property, tind"er Section 37 he may use ·any other 
. . .. 

ratio he chooses for that :t'frst· year.' . He would 'presuhlah1y¢hhos.e his 
. . . \ . 

pre sent average r·a ti o. . Orie of the :factors' th~ t might cause -the 

.assessor lo. consider ft .irtrpractlcable to make' the shift is the fact 
. . 

·.- . 

that his addressog.raph plates carrying the'.· assessments Would have to 

be changed if the county· ra.-lio \Iva.snot precisely the same as the actual 

ratio used. by him in that ta_xi ng. district~ . 

Now, _to i}Lustrate'the.·breadth,.of this,··we Will turn to Char,t 

2. Chart illustrates the _situat_ion with Which•mimicipal assessors 
. . . . . .. 

would be faced under both s· 1 arid .A 198 •. · The first ,column of figures 
. . . ' . . . . . 

repteserits for each county. the ·"average ratfolf· bf assessed to true 
. ,. . . . 

value of reaLproper~y in the coun'ty,' that is, the--percentage that 
. . 

aggre·gate· assessed valuatjon.s of' at! r'ea.1 prope.rty in the county is 

of the aggregate true valuations' of-all' real property in the county. 
. . 

· If each county,board of taxation were· to select as its real 
- . 

. . .. 
' . . -

property assessment ratio the' multiple of ten nearest 1 ts average _-r~tlo, · 
. . . . . 

alignment t.p it would require considerable adjustm~nt by its. · .··· 

·. con~tituent.ta~irig districtsj as the iange set for~h in the last 

column indicates. You wilt observe tl"lel"e the taxi~g districts ;.- how they 

go up from. what they are actually charg-ing various municipalities to 

the counti ratiti. 

· The data iri' thfs chart also hlghlight.s the magnitude of the. 

adjustments to which real' Property asses:sments in the several taxing· 

districts of the State would be subject µnder S 1, whlch ca11s for· 
. . 

an immed i te s tatewfde 50 .' per cent· ratlo in the face 0,f :a current·. 

statewide. ratio o( 29.35 per cent· and a· .range of 7 .-62 per cerl.t to. 



110.75 per cent. 

The evidence in Chart 2 does not militate against the desirability 

of a statewide average assessment ratio for real property nor against, 

as a. second choice, the desirability of 21 countywide ratios. But 

it demonstrates the need for a transition period during which districts, 

which encounter mechanical difficulties in changing their ratios 

and/or difficulties in the, realm of equity and economic practicability, 

could effect the changeover without building inequity and economk. 

suicide into their property· tax assessments. 

As a practical matter, we believe that under Section 37 of 

A 198, most, if not all, of the assessors would find it impracticable to 

use their county real property ratios in the first year and would 

retain their district's existing average ratio on real property as their 

declared ratio. Once the assessor has chosen his real property assess-

ment ratio - under A 198 the machinery and equipment ratio would 

automatically be fixed at the same level and the inventories ratio would, 

be fixed at 1/4 of that level and under S 1 the machinery and equipment 

ratio would automatically go to 50 per cent and the inventories ratio 

to 12 1/2 per cent. 

For ~~bsequent years, Section)? of A 198 would permit the 
\ 

assessor to continue using a ratio different from that set forth by 

the county provided he got permission from the Director of the Division 

of Taxation. Granting of the permission would reflect findings by 

the Director that a revaluation program would be needed before tre 

assessor could cqnform to the county-established basic ratio. When 

granting permission, the Director pre~umably could establish reason-

able conditi6ns under which he would grant that permission and 

conceivably could make as one of those conditions the carrying out 

of a revaluation program in accordance with the Director's schedule 
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of priorities piovided for in another section of the bill a~d subject 

to standards which may .be also prescrib.ed by him. 

A 198 would require any assessor who uses a basic assessment 

ratio different from that of his county level to state in his 

affidavit the ratios he is using~ the basic ratio which would apply 

to both real property and machinery and equipment and the ratio 

1/4 as big which would apply to inventories. 

During the first year, then, and until a revaluation program 

is put into effect most, if not all, of the taxing districts would 

continue to assess realty at their respective present levels of 

assessment and with their present degrees of intra-municipal 

variation. Assessing at the present levels of assessment would be 

permissible under Section 37 'Of A 198 and would be the probable 

practice under S 1 since most assessors could not do anything else. 

Thus, although the status quo for real property assessment would be 

preserved, business personalty would be subject to assessment at 

ratios very much higher than those in current use and business 

property would be subject to much higher taxes. 

Let 9 s think for a moment about this impact of bills on 

assessment of business personalty. Even if, under these bills, the 

assessors wish to make their real property assessment ratios 

conform to the .legislated ratios or the county ratios under A 198 

and 50 per cent under S 19 all that could be done in the absence of 

revaluations is to lower each real property assessment by the same 

percentage or raise each real.property assessment by the same 

percentage, as the case may be, so as to come up with the new 

avera.ge ratio. Now this would produce mechanical compliance with the 
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ratios prescribed under S 1 or A 198, but it would fall to effect 

the much more important compliance with the principle of ~ntra- -

municipal equalizationo · In the first year of operation of a new 

law regulating the assessment of property, it would be difficult 

even to effectuate a mechanical changeover in these assessments. 

_Because of this and because A 198 would permit, and S 1 could not 

prevent, retention of existing real property assessment ratios in a 

transition period,Chart 3 assumes their. use by the municipalities of 

the State. 

Now this chart illustrates the unfortunate impact of S 1 

and A 198, as they are now written, on as~essment ~atios applicablB 

to business personalty. The right-hand set bf' bars shows for each 

of the twenty municipalities,. for which the Ninth Report of the 

Commission on State Tax Policy published business personalty 

assessment ratios, the ratios on business machinery and equipment 

which we assume would obtain currently under A 198. Under. S 1 

the corresponding ratios .would be 50 per cent.-• Under A 198 the 
- -

ratio applicable to inventories subject to tax would be, of course, 

1/4 of the machiner'y and equipment ratios; under S 1 the inventories 

ratio would be 12 1/2 p~r cento 

The left-hand set of bars represents our estimate of the 

ratios currently applied to business machinery and equipment. The 

magnitude of the increases in the right-hand bars over the left-hand 

bars gives a good picture of what is in store for business personalty 

if S 1 or A 198 should be enacted in their present form. As 

indicated by the data on the chart, in seven of the twenty taxing 

districts the ratio applicable to ~achlnery ijnd equipment under 



,.. 

.. 

' 

A 198 would be three times as great as the ratio estimated to be 

in use at the present time. In these taxing districts, and they 

are listed here, the ratio applicable to inventories would also be 

three times as great as the ratio estimated to be in use at the 

present time. In the remaining thirteen municipalities the 

increases in the business personalty ratios range from 33 per cent 

t6 175 per cent. Experience similar to that of these twenty 

municipalities characterizes the situation in the other 546 

1 municipalities in the State. 

It should be noted that the impact of S 1 on the assessment 

and taxation of business personalty would be similar to that of 

A 198. 

A study made by the Research Department of the State Chamber 

indicates that the impact of A 198 on the business personalty 

ratios in the several taxing districts of the State may be translated 

into an estimated increase in ta~ on business property of $35 million 

or more, almost a 50 per cent increase in 1959 1 s $79.6 million tax 

on business personalty. 

The tax increase on business involved here is greater than the 

new bur'den on business imposed by the recent enactment in New Jersey 

of a corporate income tax. 

The imposition of that tax in 1958 impaired New Jersey's 

competitive position as compared to our neighboririg states of 

Delaware, New York and Pennsylvania. Although these states also have 

corporate net income taxes, they do not have ---

Can I give a hand? 

CHAIRMAN Dl]!\,10NT: We just have 1P re arrange the set up a moment. 
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While we are pa:using here, I want to note the presence of Senator 

Donal Fox from Essex County, Senator Richard R. Stout from Monmouth 

County, and Ass_emblyman Elmer Matthews from Essex County. 

Go ahead, Mr. Magovern. 

MR. MAQOVERN: Now I was speaking of the competitive problem 

of taxation whfch faces New Jersey business and I spoke of the 

problems in tht area of our neighboring stat~s of Delaware, New York, 

and Pennsylvani:a• Now these states do have a cotpo~ati:ec.net:dncome 

tax,. but they do not have other taxes on business which New Jersey 

has. None of our neighboring states has a tangible personal property 

tax o~ business inventories and on machinery and equipment. In 1959 

this tax on Ne~ Jersey business, as I said, amounted to $79.6 ~dllion. 

New Jersey also has a net worth franchise tax. Of our three neighbor-

ing states, only two have both a franchise tax and a net income 

tax; but one of; the states, that is Pennsylvania, exempts manufactur-

ing from its franchise tax and the other state, Delaware, has set 

a $50,000 maximum on its franchise tax. If to New Jersey's 1 3/4 · 
per cent. corporate net income tax is added the income tax equivalents 

represented by the tangible personal property tax and the franchise 

tax, we find that New Jersey business would have the equivalent of 

a corporate net income tax of well over 7 per cent as compared to 

Pennsylvania's high of 6 per cent. In addition we have higher real 

property taxes than any of our neighboring states~ We do not feel 

that New Jersey can afford to increas~ by over $35 million _its 

business personalty tax which our neighboring states do not levy 

at all. 

Now I would like to speak a minute about the municipalities 
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and their involvement in this legislation. In effect, S 1 and A 198 

would force New Jersey's municipalities to impose this additional 

tax burden on business whether they wished to or not. Because of the 

self-executing informational returns supplied by business under 

both the laws, fuere is nothing the local assessor can do to alter 

the over-all impact 9f the new law on the taxation of business 

personalty within the taxing district. Since it seems reasonable to 

assume that the present level of business personalty taxation in 

the various municipalities of the State reflects the level at which 

the local governing body wishes to assess such personalty, one might 

assume that the municipal governing bodies would not want the shifts 

S 1 and A 198 would entail. Since 100 per cent assessment of personal 

property is the legal limit, it should be apparent that the present 

levels represent levels beyond which the respective municipalities do 

not wish to go. It would seem that the level selected in each 

municipality reflects on the one hand the minimum that it wisre s business 

personalty to bear from the point of view of sharing the burden 

with residential property and, on the other hand, the maximum that 

it wishes business personalty to bear from the point of view of not 

scaring off existing and additional industry and commerce. If this 

reasoning is correct, then the passage of S 1 or A 198 in their 

present form would bring about great dislocations in the distribution 

of the property tax burden and would force municipalities to a course 

of action which apparently they do not wish to follow. 

Also, the expansion of personal property assessments, which S 1 

or A 198 would entail, would have serious repercussions under the 

present law governing the allocation of county costs and the 

17 



· distribution o school aid~ 

Iams re thatthe.Leg!slature does not wish to create an 
. . . . . I . . , ·. . . . . . . 

·· au toina ted Fr_an1-fenste in which, because of· this inequitable trarisi ti ona l 
' . ' j . . ' .· .. ' .· ' . 

period, wi 1 lsenious ly change and damage New :Jersey business and wi 11 

probably come p to plague its .creators •. ·· 

of 'the state Chamber of Cominerc~ have __ ;... 

·. CHAIR .. DUMONT: Mr. Magove,rn, -may jr '.interrupt just a 

morn.en t? 

MR~ 

CHAIR 

'· ... : . 

. Yes.; 

How mu,ch of. thfs sta~eme-nt. do you plan to 

.. read here? .. f roJld like: to know so that I ,c,an: do. some scheduling 

of othe_r wi tne11 ses. · Undoubtedly we ·ar·e going to ask_ you guest ions 

about this. 
' '' '·., '. 

IVm. MA:,OVERN: s·~na. :to. r., when I get iflt~ the s. uggested ame_ndment,. ·. , . I. 
I would like t°i' be mor~ tn detail. .With _re~pept to our posifio~, 

: . · •• ·. ·1 ' .... ·' ·. .· . . . . ... · . .· ..•. 
the pfe~entatitrr of the ptoposed am~ndment would indi~ate, I think, 

our posi tiO~• 1l that, would be sat:isfacto-ry. : , . . '·.· + .. · ... · :-. ·_. - '' ' .. · ':./ 
.. CHAIRMAN DUMONT: . Well, do you p la.a t,o: read the re st of the 

statement - 1 lean, the. entire statement? i 

MR. ~VERN: Oh, no, no. I am so,nr~. ;uwou)d Bke to 

cover these bi1ls and S 2. With re~pect to 'th~ 6the~ ~ills that 

· ... t ha~e'. deta.u•l•theTe ln summar(fa~hlon and ~!So stated the position of. 

t~,~tate Sllamb~'r~ we have from·•time to··time :apipeared ~nd I 'think'.mad,e · 

q\11(.Vf ~f $ *-"~" · T:h<'y w~r e . sUl1lilla; i zeJ Jii.r~ · foir the pul'P9Ses of the 
· ·'·ieeotd:.< .. •··. 

.· . 

. Now. y9u · are, at the ~op .. of page 8. · ·po, you 

·plan.to go to. the top o:f. pag? 14;_ is that it? 

18 
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MR. MAGOVERN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: At some point dtiring · this, I w.i 11 · rave to 

interrupt you to put Mr. Jac;:obsqn 9n be9ause he has to leave. by.' 

Noontime :and I 'know we ca11,'t. finlsh YC?U_r presentatlon,and questloning 

. by that tirrie. 

·MR~, MAGOVERN: I am just about ready. to start on the propo.sal · 

and I· would. have no objection to bei~g .. interrupted by Mr. Jacobson 

at this t~me. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: . Well., l want to be .fair to both labor and 

management.here. 

IVIR. MA.GOVERN: , I appreciate that and I have no objection· 

at all, Senator. I am very ap~reoiative of your couriesy. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT:· Is lt a~l right to interrupt :you here? 

MR. MAGOVERN: .Certainly. · Go right ahead •. 
. ·, . 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: This won't interrupt your chain of tho;tight? 

MR. MAGOVERN: No, I )1.ave most.of it down here 'and I can 

always· jump to the. wri~tten part •.. 

CHAIRMAN. DUMONT:. Mr. Jacobson· of the State CIO Courie i 1. 

·. JOEL R. JACOBSON: . Senator. Dumont, Honorable Sena tors and 

Assemblymen: I appreciate very much this opportunity to present 
. . . ~-

ou.r views .·and ·I am particularly apologetic to Mr. Ma govern for .. 

bursting jn on h~m. ·•. 11 would like fo pofnt out that· it lsn' t very. 

often that the State C!O wi U fo 1 low the Chamber cif Commerce. 1 

assure you in doing ~o toqay,we do so more in a physical sense than 

" a spiritu81 sense~- But ·I will be b:rief and I apologize for the· . 

in ter'rupt ion. 

SENATOR FOX:. The spirlt of coopera\ion here. this morning 

- is marvelous. 



MR. JACOBSON~ We shall now proceed and hasten to the 

disagreements. 

I would like to state that following q1.is presentation by 
. ' . . ' . . 

the Chamber of Commerce with. a great number of:charts., there is 

no question tha:t the problem ·.of assessments is: a very complex problem 
' ' 

and I hasten to add that I by no means consider myself an expert on 
' ' 

assessment problems. · I would., however., like to deal with a few 
, , I 

fundamentals cqncerning the problems of assessment and these even I 

can understand ;and I would like to address myself to them. 

Firstj lit appears to me that a theorY pf taxation whiCh is 

most befi t 0ting ja system of government known •as; democracy_ is. the 

theory of taxation based on the ability to pay: •. It is very simple. 
. . I 

' ' 

The more you ecJ.rn, · the more you pay. And for this reason tre labor 
I 

movement has ttaditionally supported the theory- of taxation as 
i ·, 

ircorporated irt our Federal income tax and we have Just as Vigorously 
! 

opposed the th]'ory of t~xation devised by sales ot excise taxes. 

Now we have the very same problem here in the levying of 

tax assessmennt· ajt·uonreproperty. The property tax in and of itself_ 
its inherent .is regressive. You will ~ind that a low value hocie 

I 
can be taxed ai the very same rate and is taxe~ at the same rate 

I as a property from which a huge corporation deiriv:es a huge profit • 

. Simi Iarlysi comJaring · residential sites, a man who ·owns a $10.,000 wooden I . 
I , 

. ·1 .. 

palace finds himself paying· the very 'same rate: as a man who owns 
! 

. . I . 

a banoriia1 est,te of ciolden structure with a value of $75,O00. 

Obviously., thii is~ regressive system of taxation. 
I . . 

So eve111 when the ratio of taxation is constant, the inequities 

which are !nhet ent · In thl.s particular system c,f taxat}on Houri sh, 

! ' 
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and I must say at this. point it is ho stirpri se to me .at a.11 ·wheri 1 · . 

. · find that th'e Chamber of ,Commerce seeks t6 retain this pre,se~t system. 

But.even where there Js:·tjo vari~~JcmJn:assessment,,iriequltyf16ttrishes and 

the . lriequi"t i e $ are chmpotindcfd :lfhen ·becau.se of economic' but more. 

often polilical re:asons, ·. the a'ssessmenf ratJ~s are chan.ged. 

··Now I wou1d · like to, refer you to the Sixth Report of the. · 
. . 

State Tax Policy ~ontmissionwhich I don't have here, but! have 

excerpts from it. 
' .- ' , .. , '. 

1 .have two cha._rts that I wou.1.d assume are. authoritative · 
'•,' .. : . . . 

to p~int out the particular pQint I am making. 

In the Slxth Report it _compares the ave rag~ assessment ratio 
. . . . . 

by p'ercen,tage for s~x of· the ·state's. large:st coup ties arid. compares•· 

within these counties the ave~age asse~sment-ratio for ;ropert1es in 

the largest city within that c9unty., As an example; in Camden Coul}ty · 
-· ... ' . ·_ .. ' 

. . . 

' the average. assessm,ent ratio is 34 p~r cent. . In· Camden :city :it is 

,. 

42 per cent. This, by the way, is ori resid~ntial hom~s. • I.n. Essex· 
,.,; 

County, .43 per cent; 1n Newark 47 per,· cent.· . lfi Hudson County",· 52 

per cent;- Jersey City, 63 per cent. Mercer County, .34; Trenton,' 40. 

In Pa.ssatc:County, 3T; Pale~son, 49 •. In Union County, 3.5; Elizabeth, 

44 .. Thus,: it becomes very·obviou,s' that th~one. site,. owner-occupled ·.· 

residency Jr1 the urban center assumes under 'the p;esent system,an 
. ' . . . : . . 

unfair and disproportionate b:urd~n of th~ taxation •. 'Now,. these" . 
. . 

inequities, are compounded even further as evidenced py tl1e second 

chart of the Sixth Report of the State Tc;1x Policy Commission,in 
. . . . . . 

. which they_. compare propert(es wt thin the_ 1,arge .urban area on fhe. 

basis of t,hei~ respectlye value~~ As an example, in Newark 18 

properti'es; valued at between ·$2,000 \o $4,000 w~re asses{ed at 69 

per cent. lri tl'B ve~f S,$me ctty prciperiies assessed at';over $20.,000 



were asses~ed ~t not 69 per cent, but 41 per cent. In Jersey Cityjl 

the low-value property 78 per cent; the high value property, 35 
per cent. Elizabeth, the low-value :property, 67 per cent; the high-

value property, 35 per cent. Camden, 54 per c~nt for the low-value 

property; 32 per cent for the high-value ~roperty. So again you 
.·.' 

see that the low-value residential property ha;s traditionally been 

assessed higher than the high-value property and I must point out by 

. vi,rtue of these facts, that the fall guy fn each instance ls the 
• I 

little fellow 11ho lives in his own low- or mid'dle-value home in a 

big city. · He needs relief after 100 years of isuch inequities.· 
! 

We wotqd suggest that if the Legislatu 1re wants tb prevent a 

property-tax structure where the owner.-resideriil of a one-family 

home with rio ir:icome.:.producing value will be ralpped with the confiscatory 
' j ' ' 

and prohibitiv~ tax burden while absentee owne 1rs of highincome-

producing properties will evade their fair sha:re of taxation, 

obviously something must be done. 

We would like to present for your consfideration two specific 

recommehdatiori~t,\ One is a long-range rec.ommenldation; the other is 
' • l 

a: short-range one and cari be done immediately. ' 

The long-range proposal we would make is that the Constitution 

be amended to authorize classification of property where nofr;..income-

producing prop¢rty cOuld be assessed at a lower level than the high 

lncome-produci¥·g property. Among the bills considered today is 

SCR 10 which w~uld provide the same basic structure of classifications 

of property. }Iowever, SCR 10 is deficient in the respect that it 

would set the ratio as computed by the average of the existing ratios 

for.the past ten years. Of course., what this ,would do would t>e merely 
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to freeze the existing inequities~ .:What we propose as a rule of 

thumb is fhat perhaps something llke this cou-'}ct be ,·incot·porated into · 

the amend~ent: that owner~inhabi ted :r.esidentia 1 area:s • be. assessed 

at 40 per cent Of true value, that.r~aL estate .and commerciai 
. . :··· . . ,'; . 

properties, be a.ss.es,sed at 5b per cen't :of tr,ue value., that industrial . 

/ and commer·c1a( busine.ss ·properties, be. assessed a,l 75 per cent of 

true value, and railroads at 90 per cent. 

Our secon·d recomm~ndat ion is of a short~range nature. Because 

a constitutional 'amendment _obv:Iously wi 11 ta,ke s.ome time, we would· 

like -to recoinmend that in the interi.m the tegi_slat_ure extend an option. 
\ 

to municipalities t_~ grant homestead exemptlons as high _as $,5,000 

a year to \he owner-occupied, one~famlly resident.'· This would provide .. · ... ' 

the municipality.with the me-ans .• lo ease,and eliminate. the_ wholesale 
. . ' 

inequfties now existing because of_ the •regressive nature of the 

property tax. _. 

On_ce again I want to apologJze. to Mr:. Magov~rn for· the 

intrusion arid to thank the Corn:mi_ttee f~f its attention arid courtesy.,· 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Any questions of Mr. Jacobson? 

Do I understand you want tp set railroads at·90-pe.r cent 

under this classification? 

·MR. JACOBSON: That's right~-· 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT; D011' t you think that might in{erfere. 

with the poss1bl 1i ty of cont1nuing 'passenger~ttairi ,service, whlch 

i.s gett-ing to_be -- ~ell, whicp. .isn't getting to be, but which: is a 

l vital necessity to' many: thousands _al sonnnu~ers in N~w Jersey? 

MR~ JACOBSON:' l kl'.lOWj Senator, ·that tne_·r,atlroad~ are:prone: 
. . - ·. 

', . 
to compute' their profit· and- lo_ss stateI)lents on the., basis -of, passenger 



l . 

service and then freight service. I don't kn:ow why they do this~_. 
. . .· . . . . 

· As a matter of ,fact,· I do know why they do., this, and it seems to me.· 

that it would· ~e much fairer to present their profit and loss_ statement 
"! 

as an example >of their ·total operation •. ,It is: perfect1y obvious that . . . : . 

) ' . . . 
the railroads ~re making their normal returns on their freight- service, 

but they continue to talk about their de.ficits in passeng·er.service. 
. . . ' . .· . 

I don't know why these two couldn't and_ shouldp.'t be computeq toge.ther. 

St.tppos~, however, th~ou,gh appUcati:ohs 
. .-- ' .. ! . . ' .· 

. for· curt.aiJment or elimination 'of trains, we. w~re force_d into a position · 
. . . _,_. . - . .. '.· . ; .· . . . 

in New .Jersey inere we had to have· twice .as many h1ghwa,.ys to handle 

mass transportation as we otherwise woulct' if the train.s were kept - . 
. I 

! .. 

runnin:g •. li/(r)uld that -be an ecc6nomical mqve:, :do: yo:u think? 
i. 

· lVIR. JA60BSON: · Of course, the t ran spojr ta,t ion prob 1 em is , 
. . . . ·l ·; - . . .. . . - . 

not directly-r+1•ted, but indirectly ~elated l~ proble~ that.I 

understand. I jdpn.'t know that the levying of jthe 90 per pent tax 
i 

on railroads w(j)_uld c:ause the economic dis'tress: that wo·uld make it 
' < . • • I 

necessary :fcfr_··*s to. do what -you just. quoted~_-.-_ 
; 

·.__ CHAIRMAN DUMONT: ].\fow your second recoimme:ndation in, tegard ' . i . . . ' . 
• • • \ • • • I ••·• • 

to homestead .. exempt ion; that ls approx~niately :the same ·va.1ue ,or 
_, . 

. amount ·.as Flor_fdi;l has in effect· for homestea.d lexe:mption; is that· 

cor.rect? ! 

. CHA.l'RMAN DUMONT: ·Ji.n.y other questi.o"ns_ 1 • j ., . . Does,,nybody in the 
• . : . l .•·· ' 

audien,ce .have ~--. questio).;l? Wl 11 you i de:nti fy -yi0J1:fse lf, please. · · 
,., . , -· ' .· 

' 
AUGUST I CHURCH: My name is August Chuf:ch. ·. I ·am the tax 

. . l . . . - . . . 
J • . ' . 

Asses'sor in North Plainfie id 1 New Jersey. You: made a statement that 
. . ~- . t .. 

j . ·, . ' 
you know of a ~ma 11 ho.use of low grade·_ and. a liaf ge house --'of lit. good· 

- - t '-
. i 

grade, a mansion-type home; that is being asse:ssed the~ same. That 

' . 
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. . .. .' . . - . •. ' . . . 
.. . •' .... . . . : .. 

town definitely has not had a· re-evaluation program bee-a.use- I ·ctoubt 
·. ' . -' . . ·.- -· . . . -. . .. 

very much :that· -suc:11 inequlti_es. could continue to exist in the event -

that they have had an equaJJzatJon program. Qur basi_c proJ;>lem is· 

equalization -before any a_.~~~s~~ent is placed. _ B11t I thinkyou are 
· talking about_ .. so.me.pl:ace):that. ha:s __ -let •their _tax. assessmerit procedures 

fal 1 pretty low because most of us a~se~sors are tryfng t:o maintain ' 
. . . . . . . 

-fairness .and trying to distribute - the tax burden as. fairiy ~s po,ssJhle •. ·. 
; - •: . : : ·: •. . . . . , .. 

I know we have to have a re.;.evaluation program before we can> do· tha,L 

SENATOR FOX:. I think yo~ missed Mr~ Jacobscm' s objection 

if I am nqt mistaken.: >His objection ls that the same tax rate applies to 

both of these homes even_ thoug.h they are distinct and different in 
. -~ . -. . •, . 

character. That is the polnt that he was making. 
. . - · .. · -~ . 

.MR~- CHURCH: Well, if you ,ha,ve a ha.sic monetary value ,per 

square foot arid per type-of home, you certainly would have·a ,differential . . . . r . . •' . . . 

in the value placed, before you ·apply any ratio. So reg$,rdless, a_ 
. '·, -" 

- ' . 

man in a small home is going to pay a lot less_than a nian in a tHg 

house. _ 

MR. JACOBSON:: _ I do think you missed my poiht.· I was making_-

two points, I thought~ One is .that .if th_e level of assessment is· 

the same for a man wfth a small home as it is for a man with a 
., . . . . . . . -

·. . . . . 

large home, ,tl:iis is basically unfair. 
' -

And.the secOnd point was that 
. . . ', 

even if _this is unfair.,. what is ex,is-ting_ practice is even worse 

because of the variations in assessments because of economic, but 

more often politic~! reasons. -
. , .. -· . . .. 

- ' ' 
. ' 

MR_. CHURCH:-_ Wetl, I don't know where the politic:a1 ·angle 

comes -in. 



cases, you get a lower assessment. 

MR. CHURCH: Well, I don't know how it is in your town, 

but you wouldn't get away with that in mine. 

MR. JACOBSON: I would certainly-hope so, and I wou~d certainly 

hope that the equalization you talk about could be put in practice 

throughout the entire state. I would Just like to emphasize that 

these were not my statistics; I merely reported to you what.was in 

the Sixth Report of tte State Tax Policy_ Commission. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Any other questions of Mr. Jacobson? 

Just orie thing, suppose you had this $5,000 homestead 

exemption. You understand, of course, there would be a substantial 

shift from dwellin.g houses to something else if the same amount of 

tax revenue were sti 11 to be maintained b~ municipalities. 

MR. JACOBSON: Right. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Where do you think _that shift would take 

place? We know where it would go from, but where do you think it 

would go to? 

MR. JACOBSON: Well, I would hope, Senator. -- of course, we 

are stepping out beyond the specific area of assessments; we have 

to go to other questions of where we get out• additional revenue. 

This is a wide subject. But I would be very happy to give you a 

quick answer as quickly as I can. 

I am always, amused, but it is not funny, when people say 

that we don't ~ve a sales tax in New Jersey when something like 

60 .or perhaps 70 per-cent of our total revenues are derived from 

sales or excise taxes on gasoline, cigarettes, ,etc. We all know 

this. It appears to me that in 1958 for the first time in almost 
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2,000 years, a tax was established on New Jersey corporations and 

that they did pretty well for 1,958 year:s, remaining unscathed 

from this particular source of taxation. We would like to see the 

tax on the corpora ti ens in.creased, of course. If at that point 

there is still insufficient revenue for meeting the needs of the 

state - and I am inclined to think there would be - we would consider 

the levying of a state income tax with a certain level of exemption. 

I would have to further dispute - and unfortunately I don't 

have the report with me, but I could refer you to it - the statement 

made by too many businessmen that because of our competitive position, 

industry would leave New Jersey or would not be attracted to it. 

There have been any number of surveys and studies made by universities 

and even by the Department of Commerce of the United States Government, 

indicating that while taxation, of course, is an important factor, 

it is rated very low in the scheme of things of items to be considered 

in locating a plant. I believe it was 11th or 12th, that it was 

a factor to be 6onsidered. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Well now, you are talking about increasing 

existing state taxes or even the imposition of a new state tax. 

This loss to municipalities would have to be made up by the municipalities 

apparently, at least under the present tax structure. How would 

they make that up - from other property taxes that are now imposed? 

MR. JACOBSON: Well, if I·understand the·problems in mo?t 

~unicipalities, it is-the problem of aid for education, the school 

problem. If there were sufficient revenues to be derived from the 

new taxes in the state, this burden could be lifted from the 

municipality by the state. 
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CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Any further questions? Mr. Farrington. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON:. Mr. Jacobson, even assuming 

additional state aid to municipalities, tre shift itself will still 

exist. Do you have any idea7-and I am thinking particularly in 

rural and residential areas, where this shift might very well be 

right back t,o where it came from. 

MR. JACOBSON: Well, I don't know if that would be the case. 

But it appears to me that a shift should take place, as indicated by 

the figures I have ciied, and the shift should be shifted to the 

shoulders of the right fellow. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Thank you very much. 

MR. JACOBSON~ Thank yeu ve:ry much, and again my apologi~s 

to Mr. Magovern. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: All right, Mr. Magovern, you may resume. 

Do you suppose that while the two sides here are ,in a conciliatory 

mood we could resolve the unemployment compensation problem? 

MR. JJ.ACOBSON~ We would be very happy to try. 

JOHN J. MAGOVERN, JR.: I think I should perhaps at this 

juncture Just point out that representatives of the State Chamber 

have on a number of occasions brought to the attention of the 

members of the Legislature the serious shifting of property tax 

impact which would result from legislation which lacks provision for 

bringing together in time the real property assessment and the. 

personal property assessment s~ifts. For example, you will recall 

the Chamber's bulletins to members of the Legislature,~ which we 

opposed the homestead exemption. This problem was poiwted out 

again and again. At the hearing in April of 1959 we pP~sented the 
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case, through a representative, against the doubl.e filing of per·sonal 

property tax returns. We cited the hazards incident in the ti~ing 

problem and pointed out the consequences if it were not solved.' 

Now while I have outlined the hazards, the .dangers, .the 

problems, I would like to suggest here an amendment which we hope 

will lend itself to a solution and perhaps your serious consideration. 

So far as Assembly 198 is concerned, the amendment takes the form 

of a revision of Section 37 of tratbill. Senator Fox, you .asked if 

we had such a revision and it is attached to this statement as Exhibit A. 

Also attached to this statement as Exhibit Bis a proposed new section 

for Senate No. 1, which contains a draft of the language proposed 

if Senate 1 should be amended to encompass a 'transitional period. 

Of. course, it ls intended that the adoption of these 

amendments will be accompanied by acioption of such other changes in 

the bills as may be necessary to make the remaining sections of the 

bills consistent with these amendments. For example, I have in 

mind the technical changes of the filing dates to "January 1, 1960« and 

to "on or before June 30, 1960 ;' and change.s such as that. 

Now, the provisions. of the proposed amendment by th.e State 

Chamber of Commerce: The amendment proposed by the State Chamber would 

impose certain requir,ements on any assessor who, in preparing his assess-

ments of property for 1961, finds it impracticable to use his county's 

ratios, or whose taxing district has not had a revaluation in five 

years. Under either or both of those circumstance, the assessor 

! would prepare his real property assessments in terms of another 

,., ratio, and it would probably be.the same ratio he has used in his 

1960 assessments. The assessor would, then be required to assess 
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business machi1ery and equipment .at a ratio 0~un:related to his real 

property ratio~ but designed to fit the specific situation in hiS 
I . . 

taxing district, which ratio he would find fureugh th• use of a 

for=la or by ~Cnsultln~ a table called the •~usinesi Perlanalty Ratio 

Table." The formula and the table/which refle:cts the formula were 

developed by tte Research Department of the $t!at'e Chamber of Commerce, 
I ' The assessor w6uld asse~s business inventories subject to t~x at one-

fourth of the assessment ratio he used on machinery and equipment. He 

would also be tequired to include in the affidavit submitted to the 

county board aJong with his assessment list a 'statement of the three 

assessment ratios - that is, real property, machi,nery and equipment, 

and inventorie~ - as used by him. 

The "Btsiness Personalty Ratio Table" .is so designed that 

by applying to the fair value of machinery a:hdi equipment anq to the fair 

value of inventories, respectively, the ratio~ in the Table which are 

applicable to })ls taxing district, the assesso:r would derive the 
I ' ·, 

same amount of!businesi:s personalty assessed valuations·for 1961 as 

he has for the!year 1960. The 1961 distribution of the business 

personalty asstssments,as between inventOries :on the one hand and 

machinery and ~quipment on the other, might differ from the .1960 

distribution because of the impact of the 4 to l relationship. between 

the machinery ~nd equipment ratio and the inventories_ ratio; .,but 

the total business personalty assessments in 1;961 would be the same 

as in 1960, apirt, of course, from the tax exempt inventories. 

Under the State Chamber amendment, in succeeding years, under 

stated circumstances, the same ratios would be applied to machinery 

and equipment c:!.hd-to inventories, respectively:, as were derived from 

the Table. In 1 these future years·theppersonaltproperty ratios would 

30 

b 



continue to be used in districts where the Director of the Division 

of Taxation permitted, as undeT Section 37 of A 198 9 a real 

property ratio ,qifferent from that of the county, under A 198 and ' 

different from the state ratio under Senate 1. The ratios would also 

be used in all districts which had not completed a revaluation in a 

six-year period prior to the year in questi.on. 

The proposed amendment would also require that in any 

distr.ict, in which the personalty, ratios which would flow from the 

real property ratio adopted by the district would be lower than those ., 

derived from the Table, the lower of the two sets of ratios would 

apply. In other words, if a district should use a ratio for real 

property of 16 per cent ratio on machinery and equipment and a 4 per 

cent ratio. on inventories and the Table should indicate ratios of 

15 per cent on machinery and equipment and 3.75 per cent on 

inventories, the actual ratios to be used would be 15 per cent and 

the 3.75 per cent, respectively. 

Now, how does this differ from the present Section 37 of 

A 198? Section 37 of A 198 permits an assessor to use a real 

property ratio different from that established by the county if he 

finds it impracticable to use the cou17-ty ratio. But.under Section 37 
the assessor would be required to assess business machinery and, 

equipment at the ratio used for real property and business inventories 

at a ratio one-fourth the real property ratio. The effect of this 

arrangement has already been observed in Chart 3 where the assessment 

ratios applied to business machinery and equipment under A 198 would 

tend on the average to be 2 1/4 times the present ratios. In the 

absence of any reciprocal action on assessments of business realty, 
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there would be, a shift, of property ,t,axes to business~ 
• i -

Under the State Chamber proposed amendment, this sudden drastic 
- ' i. . :- ' . . . 

increase ih btafiness person.alty assessments :would be averted. · By means 

. of the formula: or the Table any assessor cotilld: in a few moment,s find 
·- . . ! . 

i 
the ratios be ~houJd apply to the fair value c,.f,lrusiness personalty . ! . . . ' . 

I . . 
to come up with the same total ef as.sessed ~aluat'ions of pusi11;ess 

personalty fer! 1961 as 1-i'e had for 1960; Like the ratio en piachinery 

and equfi;>ment ind the ratio,· em inve~tories, :which would heL1ised .bY 
· the assessor u~der eithet' s l' or A i98, the .ratio on machinery and 

. I . . ·:: . - , , . 

equipment and 1:,he ratio om. inventories derived from the ,Table .are 
:,·,• I . 

I 

related t.o eac* other_ as Lj. te 1. T·he difference ls that the.Table· 

ratios called.tor in the State ChamD~r amendment are n0t tied ta the . ' . . ' .. - '' . ' .. 

real prop-erty Jssessment ratio. 111 ,effect, what the. amendment says 

is this: So l9ng as real property in a taxing district centinues 
0 ,I , • r •-J•_\: :• )0

\ • 

to be assessed1at its present ratio er without the intra-m.unicipcal 
•' \ ~--. . , j:·;.' ' . . I .• • " - • • . • 

equalization d~rivable, -from a comwetent reva,lu:ation program., for so 

long should business pe:rson:al ty be assessed, at the same ra..th>s · 
•. ' : . i . . . . ' .:. '.- .. 

currently fn use. for ,tnat category ,of prepe:('ty. 

Th43 left;;.han.d ba-rs · in Ch,att: 3 g 1:ve ou.r estimates of 1 tr,~,,•; 

present ratfes, being applied. to business machinery and equipment. 
. . - . ' ' . . . . - ' 

Our estimates ~-f the ratios ·being appl}ed te !nv~ntorles-are on~-

fourth the ratios e.stlmated for machinery and equipment. These raties, 
. . . 

ef: course, az:.:e derived from: the. Tabl!E! and sheidd' be interpreted as. 
. . ·- . . . ' . 

answering the f'ol lowJ:tig question: ;If busin¢ss pers·~~altY: assessments 

. fer 1960 had be~n derived by applying a. ratio to inventories )/4- as · 

big as tne,· ratio applied 'to ma.chi;nef,;r anlil eEiuipment, 'What would those 

And those are the answer$. 
' • • ., ' • >' • : 

The machinery and equipment•ratios-shownon the left side.of 



Chart 3, in addition to representing our estimates of the ratios in 

present use on a 4 to 1 basis, are also the ratios which we estirrate 

would be used in effectuation of the amendment" It should be noted 

that the amendment holds constant only the assessment ratios applicable 

to business personaltyo It does not hold the assessed valuations 

constant. Thus, if the transition years preceding the completion of 

a revaluation program in a taxing district should witness marked 

growth of business personaltyj under the amendment the assessed 

valuations would reflect this growth while the assessment ratios 

would remain constant during the transition period. 

I should like to point out that while the data represented 

by the bars on the left in this chart are estimates, the ratios 

derived by assessors from the Table would represent the ratios they 

would actually apply to get the same total of assessed valuations 

for 1961 assessments that they have for 1960 assessments. 

Now, how does this Table work? We have Chart 4 and we have 

tried to do it here by steps. This is how the operation of the 

Business Personalty Ratio Table would worko 

As indicated on the chart, the fir st thing the assessor does is 

to add up the fair values of the business personal property in his 

taxing district as found on the returns and as estimated by him in 

those instances in which the taxpayer fails to file a returno 

This gives him, as shown in the topmost bar on Chart ~-, the fair value 

of all business personalty as of January 1, 1960. In this illustration 

it is assumed that the total fair value of all business personalty 

amounts to $10 million. That is at the top of that bar. 

Secondly, the assessor compar;es the $10 million total fair 

value of all business personalty as of January 1, 1960, with total 
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I 

assessed valua~l_on. of business personany •ln his taX!ng d!str!~t 

October 1, 1959 .... Astne middle bar pn ~.hart: 4indicates, we are· 

as of.· 

assuming, that ~n thls taxing distric't the totaJ 'assessed valuation of. 
. . . . .. .· 1 ·. . . . . 

business perso11-alty on October 1~ 1959 was $1.5 ml lUon. (~oznparlng that. 

figure with th~ $10 million of fair value ·of!.all business personalty as 

of June 1, 196d:, the. assessor finds. that the: assessments ~qual 15 
. . . . . I . . 

per ce~t of th~ fair val~e t6ta1~ 

. ThirdlJ,. th~ assessor a~ds up the ,iJi!ventory fair values. as 
.found in the.rJturns and as estimated by him,and. finds that they total 

$5 million., asjlndicated in the '.Upper half ~f the third. bar on Chart 4.• 
Likewise he ad s'.up the lnachlnery and equip~ent fair values, 'as found ... · l . . . - .. 
on the i~formajlen returns., and as. e·stimated by him in. cases where· no 

•retu"rn wa_s filjd. He finds that these, ln this particular example., 

also total $5 mi·lllon. Thus, tne pe:rcentage t~at inve:ntory Ofair 

values are of ln business personalty fa;ir values is 50 per cent~. 

The 'asJe ssor ·the-n looks f;r! '15 p~r cent in the Bus ine ~s - I . . , . . . - . . . 
Personalty Ratio Table. Now, this sounds compllc:ated, but actually if• 

' .. · .. ' ] . . . ·. . ..... ··.· .. : . ··•· - ' .. ·.·. ,·· .• .· .. ·. ' 

you fo1 low ,it step by step y-ou rea(d ,1 ike a tax retUrn., .1 hope, fr.om 
one -to the nexL. •. ·.. . . . . : ,_ .:• ... · .. ··,. .·. - •.. - '.... . . 

Now.thln the as~ess;or goes a:nd looks for· 15 ·per cent in ,the 

first eo!Ullll> ot the Business Personalty Ratti> Ta_ble. This ls the column 

which· is ra adel ·as follows i "If• tl'ile av~rag~ assessment· rati·o_ on business 

'personalty·on· 1ctober 1, 11959. equalled.JI. The percentages are. there. 

In other wordsl this colii.mn 'represents the, percentage that total 

, aSs~ssed vaJ~alions ·of bu.si~ess ~ersona•l property as. of ()c tober 1, •. . . I . . . . .. . . . . .... 
1959 are of the. total ;fair value of business persoriat property as . . . l < - ... - . . . . 
of Jaauary 1, 1960 •.. I am ·really sp~aking of. thi's fourth ,area d;own 
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.. 

He, then looks .for', the 50 pe_r; ce~t column in \lle top ,row of 

the Table. ' The Table,, cori~tsts ---; p~,rhaps I should explafn the Table-

, a 1 it t le b1:t here -- the ,Table cons1 st~ of three sheet·s, ·_the f.ir,st of 
·: ·... . . '· ·: ·... . , . . ' . . ' . ' ' . 

which covers the percentagei tha't business invent.or ies .:.:-, The, 
. . . . . . . 

Corrttni t tee 'doesn't, have to, be distur:b,ed about the sma1 ier :fi gur-es~ 
,,••. .. ·-· -·· . ' , . 

' . 

This has been designed tq, meet th.e e:xamp)e that I have ,been ,giving. 

ASSEMBLYMAN .MATTHEWS: We.-. have i't he re • 
. ,· - . 

MR._ MAG0VERN: Yes, th8;t' s rig-ht • 

. . The Table consists of three sheet,s, · _the first of whls;:h cqvers 

the percentages that bu~iness in~entories constiiute. of_ all business: 
. . . . . . : . 

personalty ranging "fl"om r p~r cent t,o 35 ,per cent, inclusive; the 
·. . . . . . . . . .. 

sec.ohd of -~hich cov'ers Jn;vento,ry perce11tages ranging from 36 per .cent 

through 70 per ·cen\; ·'and. the third, f,tom _ 71 on up through 100 •. 
f· 

Since, . _in \his ·instance, the percenta.~e. that inventories c:on~tl tute 

of the total fa.'ir value 9r all busine·ss persona_lty is 5d per cent, the: 

assessor would turn to,·page 2 of the Table and proceed along :.th~ top 
,• .·- ·. ··. •· .. · 

row until 'he com.es\'to 50% •.. Wher,e the 15% roi.1 on·page :2 ·meetstre 

50% c,olu~, the asse~sor_ finds,tne assessment ratio to he 24%.· This 

is the .ratio that .be would 9-pply' to :the fair values of machinery and 
·:· .·.•': < • • • • •• • ·.: ••• 

equipment subject to tax~ 'He Wquld then apply-1/4 'of' this percentage~ 
. . . - . 

or.6 per cent, to the fair ~alu~s of inventorie~ subject.to tax in 
. ··: . . . ·. : ' 

making up :his 11 st of taxable values of business personc1.Jty~ 
. . ' 

,This is Chart 5 and l t shows the 50% column and the· 15% row 

on page 2.of. the Table. and. shc,ws how that 24% in the ear lier chart is 
' . -

arrived at 0, If you Win repJace that chart Just a secoh,d, rt can be 

.. 

. ' ·. {··· .. '. ', - "'. ·: . .. ", · .. · . . . .· . 

seen those: Utt le ~ots c3.re _ intended· to reflect the : larger ch:r:t. there 

-SO- that it flts'rniwitb,the,_exp1aniitton.····· ·._, 
·,· .. . ·,-: . ' .. 

. ; ··.'. , . ·. 

Now, attached to thi S, statement i? ct,: complete version of 



the J-page Bus 1 ness Personat'ty Ratitj Ta.ble without the h.ighHghting 

' 'sh9Wl} .· on the c~art :or on' page 2. of the :rah!~' in the exampi~ 0 

Now tr! rning back to Chart ·~·. for a ·111ome~t, · let us examine. 

hc,w thO use• of_ the Business Persona'rty: Raui·•Table enables the 
.. ' 

assessor to Col)Tl.e up with his 1961 assessments totaling the sa'me · 
. . . I. .• . c·· . ·. . 

· as 1960. asses,sfent~.· And I ,woul~ 1.lke to j~st r~n through an' ex8Illple 

if I may again! here~ Let us as~ume, 'for th~ purpose o:f this .example, . .· .· . I . ·. -. 

that no: inventtrr~s whicli w~r·e subJ~ct to tax as of October l,, 1959 

. are e~e~pt frof tax M of January 1, 196©, l]ndef. the. fqrn\Ula embOd!ed 

in th<, Bu~lnesi Personalty Rat.fl> T.a.ble the 4sSessor;i.as -~• have Just 

.• se~n, would apply the 24 pe_r'cent, ratio to the' fairvalue,of machinery 

' and' equtpmeht ln Jan~ary 1 j .1960 0 Thi$ w~' have· found to totcil $5, ' 
-1 · · .··· .·· •. .. . I . · · 

.. ·· :: : 1: ::: r:! :r:0 C ::: .· ;:! :\:: :r :; ::r:~::::::0:: J::::::n:/::6: • 
. pf~duces a total assessed valuation of:i:rtv~ritOries' o.~ $300·,Qo;o.· · 

• Th.e suinr." :of t~r $1,200,POO ~; asses,$eeL "~lu~tfc,n :of ~a;<Hi11.rtepy and· ... ·.·.·' 

·.,· eq1.1lpment,·p1uk the $300,00.0 of 'ass:~ssed' valua~i~n of busifless 

inventories, eluals tot~l assess~d \a 1 ua t:ion .of hus'irtess personalty_ " . '' '.'' '' ' '1 · ,' ', ' ' '' ' ' ·, ·, . . . . . : ·. 

as:of :Ja~uary !L, 1960 of $1.5 mi llioa. This is the same as tte Jo'tal 
of,October i, ~9.59, which is the ba~is f.0r the 1960 asses.smen~s. > · 

I 
. What ahe the advan tages'_:·or :th! s amendmerit 7 I have ·tried 

-.:' 

. ·- .·.· .· ··-:._'. 

1. It prevldes. for an eifective tratl.$,1tlon perli;)d to bridge 

thf' gap betweet1 the present basfs and a. hew·basi s .fbr property' 

·as.sessment .in Jer;.ey, th~reby so:fterdng: the Jmpact ·of. the: inevi t-
... : ' I· '. C ' •• ' ' ' : . '·, · ... · ,' .· .• ·•· ' ' 

: . able. chan.g4ifs in: property. t~x impact.··. 
. . . I_ .. · .• .•........ ' .. .. . . . . 

2. It goes a l_on9 way. toward selving the tl~ing problem b;y 
' . ' 

brlngtrig·ab()ut.a 'colriclctenc~,of·ch.a11ges In the aisessme"nt of business· 



•personalty.with changes in the assessment of business,realty. 

J·. It would prevent the sudden, sharp inCrea.ses in ;th.e 

ratios applicable to business machinery and equi:pment and inventories 

for purposes of the 1961 assessments~ 

4. It provides an opportunity for studying the effect of the 

. 4-4-1 relationship among the ratios applicable to real property, 

machinery .and equipment, and inventories, respectively, without doing 

serious damage to the State's economy. 

5. It wi 11 prov.lde an opportunity for testirig whether the 

4-4-1 reJa,tionship among the assessment ratios will actually achieve 

the intent of the Legislature which underlies S l, A 198,, and other 

predecessor bills, namely, that the relative aggregate .impact of the 

property tax on business :and residential taxpayers will be preserved. 

6.· .It .would prevent severe, su.dden and drastic changes in the 

municipalities with respect to their. policy as regards the taxation of 

business personal property. 

7. While preventing these drastic changes~ it retains the 

advantage ·:in tra bills of' establishing a ceiling on the assessment of 

real property, of business machinery and equipment, and of inventories. 

·s. It removes the element of operating in the dark which 

would be involved 1n leglslating ratios whose practical impact can 

only be estimated, but the estimates of which indicate extremely· 
. ' \· . 

undesirable c9nsequences. 

9. It would save the busines.se,s in .the State - that's th.e 

corner gas station, retai 1 stores, the manufacturing. plant - all 

business - from an entirely unwarrant,ed .and.unnecessary $35<million 

increase in its property_ta~ b~~den, 

·10. It would elimtnate the:bla.r1ket increas,e .in assessments 
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I. 
·i· 

. . . I . . . . . . . . 
·. which weuld oUi,erwise, fall on husines_s per§:>o;nalty. The shifts in.·.. · .. · 

,the business pf sonalty(tax anu,;,_g\'!slness t,axpayers due to Eiqualizat~on 

ana the. new 4 ~o ·l relationship . .between the ~achinery and_,.equipment · 
. 1 . . ' ' . 

! . ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' . . 
ratio and 'the inventories ratio under. the tax bills wlll be serious . . . . i . . 

/enough without tpis additional· bla'nket 'inc re:ase in ~ssessments. 

ll. 11i would prevent the sudden shi:fts in the .. a.lloc.ation of I . . . . . .· . 
county· costs a4d the dls~ribu.ti0n. of :school aid which would -•occur in 

the ~bsence of the amendment • 

..• 12.' T ·e amendment because o'f the ro+mula. which is1nclude·d 
I . . . . 

and because or' the Business P·ersonal{y Rati~ TapJe ls extrei:ne'ly 

simple to admi, ister. It may n0t h~ve sound:ed· so int.he' long explanation 
. - . . 

here·, but when you ta_ke. a pad and a :pencil:, iyou can do it_q:uickly~ 
. . ' 

13 •. I I would relieve the, members of the Leglslature Gf the: .. 

very se:rfous •f spons!Ml! ty. whi".h wo)'ld ensue· from Uifl • passage ~J 
1-eg.is lat! on Whi'ch, without the a::mend:fllent, would" entail. such shifts in 

property tax bJrden as the legislated :P,ersonal pr:operty ratios, would . l . . . . . . . 
be sure to l~v1lve. . . . . . _. _ 

Now, ij' connecticl~ with this,, we alio have a ft1rt~er· amendment 

that we would like to recemmend. We recomme_nd th_•_at subs·ectien (.d) 
. - • I . . . . 

of section. 1.3 f _S :l and that sections 5 and 9 .of A 198 be amended 

so as to provi, e that- such costing and d¢pr,ecia.tfon ~ethods as are 

. acceptable for Federal income tax purposes sha11 be 9:ccepted by the 
' . ' . •·' 

Director of th Division of Taxat:Ion •. We also recommend that su,b..:.,_. 

section (e}·of secctien 1.3 ef Senate:·.! and section 6 of A 198 pe 
. ·. . 

amende~ to prori de that.• the.' fair value of inven:to,ries shou.l<;i he, 

determined accird/ng to the averaije• fair· value of such pr'operty 

on the basis of cost or market, whi¢heverrs the ;lower. 

The pulpose of the amendmerit·reqiirin~ the Director of the 



,t, 

Division of Taxation to accept such costing and depreciation methods 

as are acceptable for Federal income tax purposes is to eliminate 

the very serious problems and costs of compliance which would otherwise 

obtain. Without this amendment a very costly and irksome chore 

could be imposed on New Jersey business, tnat is, the necessity of 

setting up costing and depreciation methods for the special purpose 

of complying with the new system of property assessment and taxation. 

The reason for the suggested amendment with respect to the 

fair value of inventories is to insure that the apparent meaning of 

the language ~n subsection (e) of section 13 of S 1 and in section 6 

of A 198 is also the actual meaning of that language. 

The State Chamber does not reject in any sense its earlier 

support of fixed, statewide assessment ratio~ for real property, for 

business machinery and equipment, and for inventories, respectively, 

as provided for in Senate 1. 

However, at this time the State Chamber favors the passage of 

Assembly Bill No. 198, but only if it be amended by incorporation in 

section 37 of the amendment which is attached to this statement and 

which calls for the use of formulas or a Business Personlty Ratio 

Table to enable assessors to determine the assessment ratio to 

apply to business machinery and equipment and business inventories, 

respectively. 

Unless Assembly Bill No. 198 is amended as here proposed, 

the State Chamber of Commerce is opposed to the passage of that 

bilL 

I would like to deal with Senate Bill No. 2, if I may, at 

this time, because it has sort of a relationship to this situation. 
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i Senate Bill 2 ~rovides for the appe~l before the Division of Tax 
i 

Appeals, countt tax boards, and the Superior Court, with respect to 
! 

the Ttcommon lere. I'' in the 

mittee and thelmembers of 

The biil provides 
I 

taxing district. I am sure that the com-

the audience are familiar with that. 

that it would be presumed, subject to 

rebuttal by the taxing district, that difue common level, that is the . I 
common !eve 1 of assessment", is within a range determined by the 

I 
unweighted avefage ratio of assessed to trtie value of real property 

pl us and minus j 1.5 per cent of the average as determined by the 
. I 

Division of Ta!Appeals •. 

The bill also provides that it would be presumed, subject 

t~ rebuttal bylthe taxing district,that discrimination has been 
I . . . establi.shed whenever the division, board, or court is satisfied by . I . . . . .. 

• ' i 

the proofs thal the ratio of assessed toltcue value of the, property 
i J 

exceeds the upper J imi t of the range, in .which event the taxable value 

may be reduced or increased so as to be within the range. 

A usef 1 workable definition of "common level 11 would indeed 

be welcomed by the complaining taxpayer who has been told that a 

discriminatory assessmertt may be remedied by r.eduction to the "common 

level'' but who I has also been told. th,at the average assessment ratio 

is not the "corpmon levelj) 11 and that in. most cases a "common level" 
i 
I is extremely difficult, if not impossible, to find. 

. . j 

Howevel, _much of the benefit derived by the taxpayer from a 

definition of j"common level" is vitiated by S 2 by limiting its use to 

cases in which the ratio of assessed value to true value exceeds 
' 

the upper limi, of the range and by providing that the taxable value 
I 

of the property may be reduced so that it will fall within the rmge. . . ·. . I 



t': 

.. 

Chart 6 illustrates the effect bf the provision in S 2 that 

discrimination is not presumed to be established unless the appellant's 

property assessment exceeds_ the average ratio of assessment by 15 
per cent. 

In thfs·illustrat-ion it is assumed that the overa11·averaie 

ratio of assessment of real property in the taxing d~strict is 48 
per cent. That-is the center mark~ It is further assumed that 

the average assessment ratio for real.property in Category A is 

54 per cent, while that·for Category Bis 38 per cent. Under S2 
' ' the "common - level 11 - in this case would fall within the range 46.8 -

per cent to 55.2 per cent. Thus,. in order to take advantage of - the 

presumption made available by S 2, the aggrieved taxpayer's property 

assessment ratio would have to exceed 55.2 per cent. out of the 

100 properties~ and these dots represent properties - in Category A 

with assessment ratios averaging 54 per cent, only 28 are assessed 

at a ratio above the 55.2 pe~ cent. Therefore, only 28 of the 
l 

properties could avail themselves of the presumption provided irt S 2, 

although all of them are being subjected to se~ious discrimination 

as compared to the 60 properties in Category B, whose assessment 

ratios average out at 38 per cent. 

As shown by the text in the center of the chart, the basic 

range of discrimination not covered by S 2 amounts to 35.3 per cent. 
- I 

This means that S 2 would permit of permanent discrimination to the 

extent ofc35.3 per cent or more against a taxpayer or category of 

taxpayers, without availing the aggrieved taxpayer of the presumption 

provided in the bi 11. In any particular instance, as in the ex amp le 

set forth in Chart 6, the range of discrimination not covered by S 2 

could be higher; like the 57.1 per cent in the present example, in the 
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· sense that thJ is the illffer.fince between the assessment ratio 

. · of th<, propertt wl 111 the lowest ratio ,.n,fthe assessment ratio of 
. I· 

the ·property at tlle upper 1imi t of the .range wi t)lin which the ''common 

·1evel'' is pres!med to lie. . . , 
• • 1 •• , -- .·-, • •• •• 

·the NeJ Je·rsey $~ate :·Ch~mbez\.e;f.,Commerce, ther~fore, rec0nmiends: 

, ·.· that s ?. be·• a,,;.Fde,t to define the llco~anielTe 111 as being' Within a 

· · rcinge det.errnined by the unweighted· civerage r:atio of cl,ssessed .to tr.ue .. .. . -. ·.· .. •._. I: .· .... · .. : . .. . . . ·... ·•· .· . : : . . ;: ·.. . . . . ·_.·__ . . .... . . . .. · . 
. · ·value of real 1roper:ty in the taxing districi,t plus and minus :.5 p~r · 

-~f!At ~f Stich aver~ge, and 't6 estab11~sh ia,~resumption• that· di:~~timination · .. 

, has been ·estabfished uP9h prmof,t!\a)' th" ratio, of assessed,tmtrue ·,, , , .. ·•.· 

value of the p 9·per:ty · excee!is .'the J1pper lhni t of the range • 
• I.· . .· ' . \ . . , . •·.' , , . • , . 

N.ow we are aware of· the . a .. r gcinen. t whtch . are P11t f orwal'.'d · ·tn 

.. but we do• not · 
1
Ktn:k ~!>af tbe~ !l~ye , "fl eir~nc~. he re. • for ~,campl e, 

the.re: is: the a,gument ;:that. the .. best: resuJt · one- could.expect:·frorn. 

a professicmai revalu~ticm 1s·.:a coe:ffieient of dispersion of l;O to 
15 per cent. ;the fact ls that the' size· of the co~fflcient of 

·- .• - ! ·' 

. . . . 

· the. ·pr.~dv;ct. of the shortcoini11g~ of .~he·~ a$urlng rod and th,. in-

adequ!i(> ies, af te. $fl· •... "Hd ·,· i.y lhose , W!io , eva 111a~e ,· theJ,iva 1 uati ons 

as· it is the Ji)rodµq_t. Qf variation iA th(a rev~luat!ons themselves.· 
..... · ·Furthetmore,•shic~·lt i.s because of. the· vagaries of·•. • .. · 

app;raisals, as1essment and revalaations thc,tt 'a legalciefini tt'pn Qf 

the "common1 lete l" doncept is_ necessari; ·• the fact th.lt such v,agaries 

exist" 1s hardlt a reason for,~x<:111c:1ing ,i large numbei- ef taxP!l-yi,1"$ 

from the benefits of· t,he defin1 tiol)l/ . . . I.. . . .·. . . . I . . . . .· 
The in ~equacy of the_ remedy is pointed up by Chart 7 • 
. ·, 

Chart 7, which is the ene on the ea;ser, tllustrates the possible 
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effect of the provision in S 2 that successful appellants would have 

the taxable value of their property reduced so as to fall within the 

range of the average ratio plu~ and minus 15 per cent. Chart 7 is 

the same as Chart 6 in every respect)) except that it shows what might 

happen under S 2 to the 28 properties which had been subjected to 

an assessment ratio over the 55.2 per cent upper limit of the "common 

level" range. It relocates these 28 properties Just within the 55.2 

per cent upper limit of the range. As indicated by their position in 

Chart 7, these properties, although they.have been handled in accordance 

with the provisions of S 2,are still_ being subjected to a serious 

degree of discrimination. They are merely just brought down sufficient 

to come within the large range provided by the bill. 

The New Jersey State Chamber of Commerce recommends, therefore, 

that S 2 be amended to provide that the taxable value of the property 

of the successful appellant be reduced so that its assessment ratio 

will coincide with the average ratio of assessed to true value of 

real property in the taxing district. 

Even though, as has been claimed, the 11 common level 11 of assess-

ments in any taxing district is a range rather than a specific ratio 

figure, it does not follow that in correcting discrimination the 

assessed valuation of the appellant 1 s property should not reflect an 

attempt at assessment at the average ratio. Before the correction for 

discrimination takes p1ace 9 the complaining taxpayer has already proved 

his own assessment ratio. Therefore, this ratio, which he has shown 

to apply to his property has already been subjected to the vagaries of 

appraisal. Thus, if his "proven" ratio were adjusted to the average 

ratio, instead of being assessed at that average ratio, the property in 

question might actually be assessed at a ratio quite distant from 
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'•,i ... 

. the:·average ra io. If this .i's so, th¢ variati·on of fhis indiyidu~i 

assessment·rado from the average 1'.s_likely:to be compounded by a 
. . .· I . .. 

buc::~shot approach, such.as. 1S·1nvelv~d in a reduction designed,; as 

under S2,mer~1y to bring the prop~rtl~s,Jtist within the rang¢. 

Upon iJcort,or·at.ion of two ~en~. m~nt~ as. set forth here, 
. I . 

the. Sta
2
te

0 

Cham!er of Commerce would' urge immedi.ate enactment of·· 
Senate . 

Senato, Bumont, I have 
.::·.~·'.. 

in ftirtherance or' this statement · 
·: ., 

a ·Complete ies 

.bills that are before :this Committe~. We have made' our posJiJort·. ·• 
clear f:rq,m tim to time arid ir t.here:·1~ ~ny specific bill o:r r;esolut{o~ 

. . 

upon which, yotf would like me to comment, :1 wlll do s6 .. ' .C,therwi se, I . 

wdulcl.askyour.lndulgence by filing ~ur commetits.for ·therecor'&.·· 

('.l'he·state Cha1ber's.pe'sitiomert the hills not covered·in Mr. 
. >: .·.··. ·.· l ·••••-· .. · . ·.· ·•. . . ·•• ... •. -. •··· ... • .· .· .- .. : .. ·· 

. Magovern' $ ~tate~ent; ~nd the ·charts ,:lil.nd exhiblts .can bf found at 

·· the back of ·the transcript of tl1.i s hearingo) · . · · . ..·· 

- CHAI~ I)UM©NT: :. All right', 'questiQns of Mr. Magaverp~ 

Assembiyman Mat thews. ·· . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: . First of all, Mro- Magovern, I 'lill'ottld 

1 i ke·a.tl 0_
1
,._ .. _ec·xopn•·•·rs:ms.· .. i_.n•_•·. m

9
·· .. Y. appreci attQn a~ a Sporiser of A 198 for the thej-oUgh· 

and ... 1 cath.~rsis that you. h1:1.ve done en the bill. :r think 
··:• ' . . . . j:. . . ·. '·. .' . .,· . . ··•.' . . . . .. . it. represents a rea 1 sane and. sens i.ble. approach 'to· the prol:>l~m of,.• 

. pr~per,tY ais~slment le~lslation a.n·d: :I think you have done a rea.1 · 

service to me tnd te the cof U.tee ;1i1 y.,,ir statemerit tlih mornf n9i · · 

l might- be inclined to disagr~~ with a few statements you 

make·and that ls why:I Wot1lci lik~ t; q-uesti~nyc;,u·a little.bit further 
. . .· ' . j · . .· . ·.· : ; ' . : < . . ' ' .'. :.. ' . . ' ... • . . '. . . : : ... ' . . : . 

on what you cur dev~Top Jhts mornfn'g,. ·_.··.. .. ·. . . '. . · .. ' 
· First of .a 11 I. am going to. conc:ern myself with paragr'aph 37 
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of A 198, which is the paragraph to which you devoted quite. a bit 

of time. Before I go in:to that, I would like to know - what is the 

basis of the business personal property information that you use 

in arriving at the statistics on your chart?' I am more concerned 

with the $35 9 000,000 figure you. referred to as the amount that is 

going to be shifted to business personal property. 

MR. MA.GOVERN~ It is fundamentally based upon the report 

of the State Tax Policy Commission, their Ninth Report. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ Is that the Ninth Report? 

MR. MA.GOVERN~ Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Then actually the information is 

speculative in natrire? 

MR. MA.GOVERN~ It is about as authoritative as can be gotten. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Well, that is true at the present time, 

but it is speculative. 

MR. MA.GOVERN: That's all there is. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Yes. Now on page 7 of your statement, 

you devoted a paragraph to the question: 11 Do municipalities and 

the Legislature want thi~ Result?" That is, the result that is going 

to be set up if we adopt either S 1 or A 198. And in that paragraph 

you say: "It would seem that the level selected in each municipality 

reflects on the one hand the minimum that it wishes business personalty 

to bear from th~ point of view of sharing the burden with residential 

t II proper y .•• How does a statement like that fit in with the so-called 

theory of uniformity of taxatlon throughout the State or throughout 

a county unit? 

MR. MA.GOVERN~ The purpose of that statement was to point out 

that municipalities, by and large and in their process of assessing, 
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have establish'fd by virtue of their assessments a ratioo In other 

words, they have been permitted by law to assess at 100 per cent. 
' If they have assessed below.100 per cent, they·~ave taken into 

consideration what is the proper ratio - what harm will it do 

businesso They have not gone down to 5 per cent, 2 per cent; they 

have kept it up wherever it is. I think I cite~ an example in thereo 

That is what is meant by that statement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Actually what it is then, Mr. Magovern, 
I 

is an espousal, if I might say, "'(hereby a specific municipality can 
I 

attract industJy to the detriment of another. 

MR. MAGOVERN: No, noj noo This is designed only as a 

transitional period because under the bill without this amendmentj you 
' i would take business personalty and you would prqject that immediately 

upward and rea~ property would never attain that for some years until 

a revaluation program went througho It is not intended at all to 
I 
' continue this problemo This is merely an interim and timing approach. 

ASSEMBllYMAN MATTHEWS: Dg\Syou believe that an individual 

municipality or an individual county should have the r~ht to set 

ratios that do not bear a uniform:f't~lation to other ratios outside the 

county and thrdughout the state? 

MR. MAGOVERN~ No ~lo and I didn't say that. ' . .. 9 The purpose 

of this is merely an interim provision designed to meet and be 

coincidental wi!th the entire assessment picture. What the bill does 

without this ii to pitk personal property and shove it into a new 

area, leaving real property to drag along as might be the case. 
I 

This is design~d to bring them both along together. It is not to 

maintain ---

ASSEMBLlYMAN MATTHEWS~ Well, the statement I read was simply: 
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"It would seem that the level selected in e~ch municipa:lity reflects on 
' .· 

"' the one hand the minimum. that it wishes ·business per:-sona lty. to bear 

... from the point of view of.sharing the burden ~ith residential property 

and, on the other hand, the maxlm1;1.m that it wishes business perso~alty 
. . ' . -

·to bear "'from the po.int of view of not scai;- ing Off -e-xisting an~ 

additional industryand commerce. lf this reasonin~ is correct, 

then the passage of S 1 or A 198 in their present forcis would bring 

about great dislocations in the _distributi.oh of the property tax 

burden and would force municipaHties to a course· of action which 

apparently they db not wish to follow." 1 

MR.' MAGOVERN: That -is correct, and the reason ls that you must 

look upon this ~icture that we are trying to paint here ~s a unit. It 
. ( 

is the combined burden on re,sidential homeowners and business that we, 

are speaking of here. What we are saying in effect is: With this 

variation in assessment ~a~ios applicable to personal property and to 

real propeity, thii refle6ts the co~bin~tion that the assessor has 

sought. -That is alj we are saying there. We are not perpetuating this. 

It is the combination. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Then you -do believe, to pin it down 

finally, that there, should be uniformity of treatment of inventorfes 

and business pers~nilty throughout the State? 
. .. . 

MR. MA.GOVERN: Assemblyman Matthew~~ if I left any other· impression 

let me say that 1 would like to correct that and I appreciate_ it. I 

certainly qo. 
ASSEMBLYMAN. MATTHEWS: 1 have another question. You talk in 

:y-our dj.scussion of paragraph 37 of the problem of shifting a ---

MR. _ MAGOVERN: I was going to look 'for it. What page - Is it? 
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ASSEMBI..YMAN MATTHEWS~ I think it is Just generally. It is 
'i 

a note I made. i-

MR. MAGOVERN: All right. I will probably remember it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ You talk about the raising of 

business personalty under this bill would shift a figure in the 

amount of $35,600,000 on to business and the taxation of personal 

property. Don 1 t you think actually that over the past 100 yea~s of 

inequity, if Iimight use a popular phrase, business has been getting 
I 

away with murdtr on the taxation of personalty inventory? 
I 

MR. MAGOVERN~ Oh, no, I wouldn 1 t concede that, despite the 
I ' 

fact that Mr. Jacobson feels that way. I don't think that business I . 

has been getti~g away with murder at allj o~nquote. 
i 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Then you think that the present 

method of taxation of business personal property and business 

inventory, which is• really included in business personal property, 
i 

is fair and Ju*t .in all municipalities? 

MR. MA~OVERN: No, no. I think that we should have equali~ 
l 

zation of busir,.ess personalty of all property, Assemblyman. I haven't 
I 
i 

said that it. 1$ correct. I don't think we have equalization, but 
I that i sn I t business. The i ;in¢qua lai.tyr, Ji:n,:the dis tr ibuti on can be 
I 

found Just as ~uch in the residential areas as in business. I am 

seeking equalitation and I agree with you on that. But I refuse to 

say that busin.ss personalty has been getting away with murder. I 

don't think th~ record reflects that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWSg 
I 

In the shift from our present system 
i 

to equalizatio17-, there .is a shift of taxation on to business personal 

property. Wouid you as a representative of the State Chamber accept 
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• 

such a shift as inevitable? 

MR. MAGOVERN:. As long as there is the same tax·burden 

proportionately the same as betweeh that borne by business, residential 

and personal property, the ups or downs of one particular is not 

the question of equalization; If you mean,, am I prepared to say 

that I would have liked to see business take on a share of the 

tax burden now borne by residential properties·, I say I don't think 

that is a fair shift and I don't think that there has been one, 

single bill introduced in this Legislature nor has anyone ever said 

that he feels that either residential people ~hould be - I don't want 

to use the word "murdered" -:- but 11puni shed" perhaps by taking on a 

burden that someone else has. ThecLegislature shows that this is 

an endeavor to preserve a 4-4-1 ratio. Now if you are asking me, 

do I feel that there should be a shift so that the property holder, 

the home-owner.should bear a part of the business ratio or that 

business should take up his burden, I don't feel that way. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Paragraph 37 of A 198, to which · 

a considerable lot of ~tudy was given, Mr. Magovern, provides for 

an adjustment of the ratios to follow the so-called average ratio of 

real estate in a taxing district. Now am I correct in assuming that 

the amendment that the State Chamber proposes would freeze the 

present tax on business personal property at· its present level as a 

ceiling? 

MR. MAGOVERN: Oh, no, it wouldn't. It would not freeze the 

tax at all. This ·involves the question of ratio. 

AS.SEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Wouldn't it freeze the tax on business 

personalty at its present level as a ceiling --

MR. MAGOVERN: It would not freeze the tax at al L 
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' ASSEMB:LYMA.N MATTHEWS: -- within any given municipality? 

MR. MAGOVERN: No, s i r , not at a 1 L 
ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: It would not._ 

MR. MAµOVERN: No. Incidentally, Assemblyman, without the 

basis of paragraph 37, as proposed by you, we would be off somewhere 

in left fiela. We have used your basis, believe me. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I appreciate ---

MR. MAGOVERN: I didn't want you totthink that we are casting 
! 

any reflectiori~ on it at all. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ that 37 has some basis. But what_ I 

am getting at,!Mr. Magovern, is simply this: I followed the chart 
! . . 

and your description of the chart, and it is my understanding that 
! 

the total busiriess personalty tax --- I will take that back --- the 
I 

total business:personalty assessment would remain the same in a 

municipality .. ! Is that right? 
i 

MR. MA<jiOVERN: The total business personal assessment would 

remain the same for one year., yes, sir. That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: 
. ! 

-~ for one year and for such other 

years as a municipality-~ 
i' ' MR. MA(p-OVERN: No, because then you bring into play some 
' I 

other factors ~f setting your ratio as_ among ratables. They change; 
; 

they may change. It is only for the one year. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: But_ under your proposed amendment -
I 
' 

now I want to ~et this straight; I must rr1.isunderstand your arrrendment -
I . ",·.1 

i is it not true:that business as such will ·not pay more on business 

personalty in l960 than they paid in 1959 or ·1961 as they paid in 1960? 
-, 

MR. MA.GOVERN: I don't know what the tax rate will be. You 

have to talk a~out assessments.,, if you don't mind. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: We 11, le t I s forget about the tax 

rate. Let's say the tax rate remains constant. 

MR. MAGOVERN: O.K. That's correct. If the tax rate remains 

constant, they will pay the same. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: They will pay the same. 

MR. MAGOVERN: That's right. In the aggregate, of course. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: That is what I referred to as a 

ceiling when I say a "ceiling." 

Isn't it also true if this sliding ratio that 

you have provides for a lower assessment of business personalty, that 

industry will pay a lesser share? 

MR. MAGOVERN: No, not for that year, sir. It would work out 

the same. May I Just read this again? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Please do. 

MR. MAGOVERN: Where is Chart 3, please? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: What page are you reading from? 

MR. MAGOVERN: That is page 9, the _5th paragraph, the 4th 

complete paragraph. It is the mi dd 1 e of that paragraph. 11 It should 

be noted that the amendment holds constant only the assessment ratios 

applicable to business personalty. It does not hold the assessed 

valuations constant. 11 And those words are underlined. "Thus if the 

transition years preceding the completion of a revaluation program in 

a taxing district should witness marked growth of business personalty, 

under the amendment the assessed valuations would reflect this growth 

f . while the assessment ratios would remain constant during the transition 

period. 11 - the assessment ratios. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I think we might be arguing semantics 
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hereo 

MR. MAGOVERN: I hope noto 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I think it is my fault, not yours. 

I say that with all due candor. What we intended to do by paragraph 

37, you know, was to let business personalty ratios and business 

inventory ratios follow the ratios set for reaJ property with the 
' . 

4-4-1 approach remainingo I am not convinced that the amendment 

proposed by th~ State Chamber of Commerce will do Justice to all 
I 
I 

' taxpayersj wili not prevent the shift in any direction, but will just 
I 

prevent a shift in one direction, and that is in the direction of 

business persoril.alty and business inventory. 

MR. MAQ:OVERN: It prevents f!!'J,r the transition period, shifts 

' 1 1 d . t ' I 1n a 1rec ions. 
·_: ,. \ 

When you get to a rev.¥iuation program, the Lord 

knows what wilt happen on shifts there because that is a different 

problem. Thatiwill depend on each taxing district as to what the 
I 
I 
I 

assessor has d6ne~ But this is designed to prevent shifts in all 
i directions until that occurs. 

ASSEMBILYMAN MATTHEWS~ Well, I respectfully reserve the 
! 

right to disag~ee, Mr. Magovern. 

SENATOR FOX: May I ask a question 9 Senator Dumont? 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Certainly. 

SENATOR FOX~ Mr. Magovern 9 I would like to ask you a ve:ry 

blunt question and then 1 would like to get a very blunt answer. 

In connection 'lhith this proposed amendment that you have made here, 

do I understand that this is the sole amendment that you have in mind 
I 

as far as this ,bill is concerned? I ask you that because last year 

when we held t11e last meeting on 50-50-12 1/2 of this committee, it 

was indicated quite clearly to us that tf we made one amendment with 
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reference to a filing date, the State Chamber would be in accord 

with that billo And it was only within a f~w weeks afterward that 

they ~ere kicking our brains o~t. Now I would)lik~ an answer to it. 

MR.· MA.GOVERN: The answer is very clearly set forth. The 

position of the State Chamber is that it favors the --- You took 

the paper right out from under me. Mr. _Simmons took the page that 

I was going to read you, Senator. 

SENATOR FOX: I am aware of the statement, but I Just want 

to cortfirm it; I want to boil it down right into the record here. 

MR. MAGOVERN: Mr~ Simmons is worried about what happened 

last year.. I was not here. Well, you may be worried about it. 

Senator, you would like to know what our position is on this 

bill and will it hold. 

SENATOR FOX: That's right. 

MR •. MAGOVERN: The position of the State Chamber is that 

it favors this bill provided this amendment is incorporated in the 

bill. If the amendment is not incorporated in the bill, we are 

against the bill. 

SENATOR FOX: Totally? 

MR. MAGOVERN: Sir? 

SENATOR FOX: Totally? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: Yes, sir, to ta 1 ly, no re serva ti ans. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Can I ask another question? 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Go ahead. 

ASSEMBLYMA.N MA.TTHEWS: There is one thing I passed over. I 

see in your main remarks you raise the same issue as to Assembly 198 

, as to methods of depreciation on business personal property. You 

suggested to us -- What page is that on? 
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MR ., MA.pOVERN : On page 1 1. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: 
I 
I 

You recommend that we amend A 198. 

to provide tha'.t "costing and depreciation methods as are acceptable 
. . . i ' 

for Federal inpome tax purposes shall be accepted by the Di rector of 

the Division olf Taxation." Do you realize, Mr. Magovern, that this 

recommendationlwas made to this committee last year with respect to 
I Bill S,81? 1 

MR. MA.GOVERN: Yes, that's correct, sir. 
I 
I 

ASSEMBLYJ.IWJ MATTHEWS: And it was turned ctown by the Committee 

at that time aid-the basis for our turndown was what we felt was a 
·. .· I . 

basic.differen<ee between ad valorem and income taxation. Does this 
.. _-· . . .. I 

request for amindment, Amendment No. 2, go to the heart of your 

opposition to~ 1987 
. I , 

SENATOf FOX: And if we.don't adopt that, are you still 
-! 

against the bill in toto? 
I MR. MA$OVERN: No, no. I don't· like to say -- Assemblyman, 
I you are putting:) me in a difficult spot. We feel that that is important; 
I 

.· I . to the extent that it may go to the h_ Bart of it - it doesn't change 
. . I . .· 

my answer to Senator Fox. But 1 believe very easily - it may be my 

heart - but I .jti 11 stand on my statement to Senator Fox that this 

amend-nt ~,-fart ·tn •bsolute opposition to the ~Ill unless It ls 

adopted with r$spect to 37. We think that this is needed, this new 
. . . I . and affixed method of costing and depreciation; otherwise, a business 

i may have a Variety of ways, and it is expensive to carry these things 

and it is a prlblem. In addition to that, we don 1 t know 
.· I -·. - ·. .. . . . . . . . . 

ASSEMBL¥Mt'IDJ':JMXTTHEWS:J''fhe minutes of 1 as t ye a r v s meeting are rep 1 et e 
. r . . . 

with the discu~sion back and forth and I think we are just laboring 

the argument. 
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MFL MAGOVERN We 11 j) I think since that time 9 the Feder a 1 

Government has done a great many studies on this problem of costing 

and depreciation. This is not said with any reflection on the 

Legislature of New Jer~ey 1 but I think that the Internal Revenue 

Service has done a great deal more in the area of development of 

new understandings than prior depreciation arrangements •. We all 

know the changes in machinery now. It goes out awfully fast. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ Just to get the last shot in, Mr. 

Magovern, they are concerned with income taxation and we are concerned 

with ad valorem taxation. 

MR. MAGOVERN~ I am well aware of that distinction, sir. 

But we are bdth conderned here - wait a moment - but they both in 

this instance are concerned with the valuation of the asset. C~ rect? 

MR. MATTHEWS~ Basically. 

MR. MAGOVERN: CYesj) sir. That 1 s right. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT~ Senator Haines. 

SENATOR HAINES~ 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: 

No question. 

Assemblyman Farrington. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON~ Mr. Magovern 9 for the purpose- of 

brevity I would like to incorporate by reference the opening remarks 

of Assemblyman Matthews 9 with whom I co-sponsored A 198. Mr. Magovernj) 

doesn 1 t your prediction of a $J5j)000 9 000 inequitable shift assume 

that every municipality in the State of New Jersey will take 

advantage of section 37? 

MR. MAGOVERNg Oh,, no 9 no. The $35,000 9 000 in shift ls 

going to be because business must make its information return and 

, file its book values under very severe penalties and there they 

are exposed. It isn 1 t a question of every municipality taking 
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I 
I 

advantage of 
I 
I ASSEMB:LYMAN FARRINGTON: Well, let's assume that every munici~ 

pality was in ~·position immediately that they don't find it 
! 

impracticable fo set forth i;i.ssessments at taxable values expressed 

in terms of th~ percentage levels. Then isn't your argument 

academic? 

MR. MA?OVERN: ·1 would .say that if every municipality in 
I 

the State of New Jersey had a revaluation program, were prepared 
( : I 

on a co.untywidt._ basis to go forward with 37, that it would work. But 

that isn't thejfact. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: But it wo.uld have an effect. Lett I s 

say 20 per cenlare ready. It would reduce that $35,0O0.,000, wouldn't· 

it? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: Oh, no. 
I 
1 

ASSEMBtYMA.N FARRINGTON: It wouldn*t? 

MR. MAfOVERN: · No, because the·ratio that would be chosen 
I 

wpdld be deter~tnatdve pf wnit ~pil~ afftct tijat tax. 
I ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: Well, as a 111;atter of _;.._ I notice 

. I . . . 

you de~cribed the transitional p~riod as inequitable and you imply, 

although you h~ven't stated, that it is inevitable. Isn't it 
I . I conceivable that this legislation can become effective without any . . I . . 

kind of a disastrous transitional period? 
. I 

MR. MA(&OVERN: It is impossible .• 
I ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: You think it is impossible? 
I 

MR. MAGOVERN: Oh, yes. It. is impossible. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: W.hat makes it impossible? 
I MR. MA.fOVERN: One, you would have to adopt for this year 
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a fixed procedure fo:si the towns in changing their old method of 

sending out bills, their method of getting a ratio, because the 

towns' ratios differ so mucho They all would have to adopt a county-

wide ratio. That is not easily done in a municipality, to say you 

change all your billing and change all this. That is the practical 

side of the thing. In addition to that, you are assuming that 

every taxing district in the State of New Jersey will right this 

year have a revaluation program put through, accepted and completed, 

and I donit think it is possibleo 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON~ As a practical matter, don't you 

think the present assessors determine the full and fair value even 

today more or less inaccurately and that after that they determine 

what the assessment will be? Isn't it also a fact that revaluation 

has no purpose really other than to remove inequities within a 

particular taxing district? 

MR. MAGOVERN: Oh, sure. That's right. That is what we 

are here for though. That is the nub of this problem, to remove 

inequities. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: At least theoretically, every 

municipality will be ready to comply with this ---

MR. MAGOVERN: No, not at all. Not theoretically at all. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: Not theoretically? 

MR. MAGOVERN: We wouldn't have this problem if we had 

equal distribttions of assessment and equality. If we had a 
' revaluation progran throughout the State of New Jersey and everyone 

said ''We are on the same assessment ratio as my next door neighbor 

and this is it," we wouldn 1 t be here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTONg That may be your understanding of 
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the purpose 1f it. 

MR. MAGOVERN: ' · That I s · co r re_ ct , · s i r . . . I 
ASSEIBLYMA.M FARRINGTON: Would you suggest legl slat ion 

requiring that eve?'. municipal! ty re~eva'1 uate1 

.MR. GOVERN. I have. here the'variatlons lp your.own co.unty. 
. I . . . . . . 
. ASSEM;BLYMAN FARRINGTON: · I und·erstand about them. Would 

you recommend legislation .that every municipality be. required to 
. . . .· . . . . 

revalue? · · 

MR. GOVERN: That's all right.., but. I don't think - if we. 

did not have this sect.ionj then.I think the only other alterriative 

is Just that. . But it .. ls impos~ible .artd .I am not going to be in . 

. the position of recommending that 1 think is impossible~.· I. prefer 
' . 

this-transltional period. I think it I~ the sensible, reasona~le,. 

logic8:1 apprctch. I would not want to favor -- I think if even-·y. 

munic lpa li ty . ad a reva 1 uati on program and ft was done properly. 
' . 

and the ratios established, we would be on our way. But I ~on•t 

think that I should at this time be asked should I. recommend• 

legislati0n to force municipalities right now this year to have .a 

:revaluation Pjr.ogram. ·. . . 
ASSEMLYMAN FARRINGTON: Bµt your statement 

It would .be desirable, but I wouldn't recom-

mend it. 

that 

right 

ASSEMBLYMAI\I FARRINGTON:. Your sta(ement at least implies 

revaluafion U, ,go!nS to be n~cessetTy in every m>mic!pal!ty. 

· MR. · GOVERN:. If it dee.s:n: 7 t imply it, I wll l Just come 

ouCtHAan
1

Rd . .l. s saay
0

.UMi. t
0
.N···•T··~.·t • ls go!n9 to b0 necessary, yes, .sir, 

Mr •. Magov"'rn, --

MR~ ivkooVERN: •Yes; Senator. 
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CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Do you know how many municlpalitles in 

New Jersey have .e~ther completed or are in-the process of.completing 

revaluation? 
... . . 

MR_. MAGOVERN: - Oh, somewhere in the neighborhood of 130. 
CHAIRMAN DUMONT: - Mr. Arnold, what is the figure? The 

' . . . 

last figure I had was that just o~e more than half --- in other words, 

2.86, is i.t? 284was the last figure Ihad,.thathaq_either completed 
. . 

it or wer_e in the process of doing it. Is that right? That is one 

more than .half. 

MR. SIDNEY GLASER: I believe it runs about 350 who have· 

revalued or are in the proce$s of revaluing. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Three hundred and how many? 

MR. GLASER: 350. 
CHAIRMAN DUMONT: ·350 out of 567. 
Now this amendment of yours - I want to be ·sure I ur1derstand 

this - are you talking about making this applicable to communities 
. . 

that have revalued within the last five years? 

MR. MAOOVERN: No. But it is applic abl~ to any taxing 

district .that fin_ds it' impracticable._ Now lf they have had a re-

valuation program, it is impracticable only because of the ~echanical 

_aspects-9fchanging over which I think may be considerable, but never 

having been an assessor I don't know whether it can be do_ne or not. 
. . .. . . 

- CHAIRMAN DUMONT: But you :are riot 1 imi ting 'it' tO munici pa 1 it i es 
. . - .· 

that have eonducted a reva1u~tion within a certain period of years? 
. . - . 

You are making it applicable to ~very municipality; is that correct?.' 

MR. MAGOVERN: Five years. I think that after five years -

a revaluation program lthatY:has beenmo.reth~n five y~ars old is 

subject to question at this time~ 



I 
! 

CHAIRl\llAN DUMONT: Do I take it then 
. . I . 

I . 
MR. Mf-GOVEBN: I have not laid down standards of revaluation. 

. I . . 

CHP,.IR~ DUMONT: r Do I take it then that this would not apply 

to a municipa~ity like Englewood which revalued in 1950? 
I 
I 

" . I MR. Mf.GOVERN: It might well apply, Senator, for the first 
. i .. 

year~ The wording of Section'37 is not that they have had a revaluation 
i . . 

program, but fhe wording is ''impracticability." That is the test. 

And the Direc~or of the Division of Taxation is the one who will say 
. I . . . 

what those factors are I in my thinking about the thing, thought of 
. I . • , . 

this problem of addressograph plates because I know lliat is a big 

problem in a bommunity. It may sound simple,.bu.t I think it is 

quite a chorel I think that revaluation ls certainly an important 
I 
j 

i thing, but I.fave not laid down all those factors to say what should 
I or should not:apply. 
I CHAIRMAN DUMONT: 

do you 

Now this figure you quoteofT$79.6 million, 
. . ·1 . ·. 

have ai;i.y breakdown as between business machinery and equipment 
I . 

' ' and business inventories in regard to that income of the municipalities 
I 
I in '59? 

. ' i 
. MR. MAGOVERN: . Have you got a moment., Senator, please, 

CHAIRkN DUMONT: Yes. 
. I 

MR. MAGOVERN: The state total shows machinery and equipment 
. . I . . 

of $47,985,3417.00 and inventories of $31,597,985. · 
. I 

CH.AIRfl!AN DUMONT: Thank you. ·The amendment you advance here 
I. 

seems to excl~de farm machinery and farm livestock, is that correct? 

MR~MA.GOVERN: Yes, that is correct. 
I CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Are you suggesting by that ---

MR. ··I GOVERN: I think there is a special provision in A 198 

for- that. 
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CHA.11RMA.N DUMONT: In rega.Jrd to a presumption? 

MR. MAGOVERN: No, with respect to the assessment ratios. 

I d,on' t have a ~opy .of. the bil L They pre>bably are wel 1 aware of 

it. Each county chooses its .own. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Yes. Well, that is true under .A 198. 

That is true. 

MR. MAGOVERN: ,:That's right. 1 was now referring to Senate 1. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: But in here you have "All other personal 

property other than inventories, farm machinery and livestock.'' 

What does that language have .in regard to implication with respect 

to farm machinery arid farm livestoc~, anything in particular? 

MR •. MAGOVERN: 1 don't think it has. any implication other 

than the fact they are excluded there. 

SE,NA TOR FOX:. 

MR o . MAGOVERN: 

It's exclusionary, isn't it? 

Yes. That's right. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Then you would leave it up to each county 

to decide? 

MR. MAGOVERN: Leave it up. to the other section of the law, 

yes, s tr. 

C.HAIRMAN DUMONT: Now here where you make your statement in 

rega17d to Sen;3.te 1 and Assembly 198, do I gather from that that you 

still favor statewide ratios? 

MR. MAGOVERN: Yes, sir. 

·CHAIRMAN DUMONT: And that you are accepting countywide 

ratios, what, as a second choice? 

. MR .• MAGOVERN: I t 1 s in t:he nature of a second choice. 

I donYt think that well, it's not like the br:id.e yo~ might choos.e. 

as second choice. We prefer - let me say this - we have· not rejected 
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ASSEM: LYMAN MATTHEWS,: That/·s .the best simile l haver heard 
. I . .· .·. 

in a long time. · ' ·. 

', CHAIR~ DUMONT: ' Let me try t/ciatl,fy It then in a practical ' 

way. ls it ttat you favor c::oun'tywicl'e:ra.tids hec,ause you think this 

is the onlya~prbach that can.pass:the Legls.latu.re? 
. I· . ·· .... : . . . ... ,· .. ··. .. . . 

MR. JVI+GOVERN: Yes. That is ,pr~ctically, yes, sir. 

CHAIR~ DUMONT: ·· J3iit acttta'lly you prefer statewide ratios 

if yau could t•t thO~ past the tegi§lat.;.ri1 
MR. MA.GOVERN: Y~s, :sir, anci wi•nave been on record. 

CHAlRL DUlVIONT: :no you th!rik that the c6untywide r8.ti 0 

p 1 an i.s !! ke + to arouse c oinP• tlti ~n J,e~~een co Wit i es fGr i ndus tr I es 

locating in various ~ounties, particularly with regard to personal 

preperty~~x~VERN: ' NO, sir, I .~oil' t see how it could. . . . 

CHA!RrN. DUMONT: H~i.irdo yQu ~ubstantiate that?·, 

MR, ,GOVERN: Because, f!rH'off,·you start off with your 

assessment ratio, but the ~ea.l basis of what ts go:i'ng to be the tax 
' 1 · ,, ' ' ' ' ,( ,, ,', ' 

is not going to be· the assessment ratio. This is the tax do nar 

now. lt is sling t~ be your budge~ and your rate.'.·· 

. CHAIRr DUMONT: All ,;!Qh(. •~y I ask yOu this qUest!ori: 

.If A 198 did lot contain the amendmenttnat you·recomm~nd here, do 

you think th]m it might stimulate competit~on hetween counties fo,r 

industries? 
' .. ·· . 

' ' 

. MR~ I GOVERN: l thlnl:t i~ would stimulate industry going 
. I . . somewhere.else than in New Jersey. 

CHAIRb DUMONT: You mean lt.wouldn't .come to any county 

without yotir Tmendm~nto• ' 
I. 

Mf(. rRN: That's rlg1't~
2 



6ENATOR FOX: You mean.if we don't incorporate this amendment, 
' ... ···,.·· . \. 

in your opiniori it wotild ~esult iri 1ridustry mo~irig out of New Jefsey; 

I mean, industrial groups? 

-MR. MAGOVERN: . No. Let me puf .it this way: I think it 

places upon industry a very he'avy burden. It makes New Jersey un-

_ at trattive .to industry, certainly ·:ror that 'inter-im period of how 

many years I don't know. To get to t:t1e question of competition within 

the State, I think it would be without'this amendment more···ukely 

to stimulate competition~ You cart get co~petition then because you 

are right smack up against pretty much what you are now. But·I don't 

know as· competi fion _;_.;. .· 
. .. 

·· ··cHAIRMAN DUMONT: we· have some of it 1now. 

MR. MAGOVERN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT; JAssumin~ your amendment were not adopted 

and A 198 pas~ed and yeti had 21 d~ffei~nt county ratios iri New 

· Jersey, you mean to te 11 me Ui~ t there wouldn't be· any competition 

between counties.in regard to ·the.inventory tax particularly? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: No, sir. 1·agree wi.th you and that is what I 

finished up by saying to Senator·Fox. My fi.rst concern was with the 
\ 

. . ·. . . 

statewide effect on business. And'then I· said, after that, if you 

got into A 198 and had different ratios· in the county without a 

transitional .period, without the leveling fac1tor of overr,;.,a.11 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: _ as provided in your. ame'ndi;nent·;. 

MR •. MA.GOVERN: That's right •. that I think you would very 

we 1.1 develop comp.et i ti on. 

CHAIRMAN.DUMONT:· Don't you think.you would,-have more 

competition than you hav'e.today betw~en counties i'f A 198 were adopted as 

is? 



MR. ~GOVERN: You mig~t~ Withput. our amendment, I thi.nk 

there is more I certainty. 1 

I 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: I am not talking now about the real property 
"1·.·.· ' ' ' 

field. I am ralking about personal property. 

MR. M!D.GOVERN: I think the answer to that is "yes." You are 

correct.CHAIRL DUMONT:. 
,, I . Now cm page 9 · here, i0ing .back to soim 

of the questipns that Mr. Ma.tthews as].{ed you earlier, particularly 

this last sen~ence in.the fifth paragraph, it would seem to me that 

your tax on elxisting buslness, if the assessment ratios were constant -, 
and the rates of taxation were constant, will alSci remain constant. 

MR. ~GOVERN: That I s co.r rec t. 
' I 

·I CHAIRMAN DUMONT: In other words, you are only saying that 

you are going/ to get more income from a municipality because you are 
. I 

expec~ing tha~ more ratables will settle there. 

MR. *GOVERN: That's right. This ·is for one year. 
. i . 

CHAIR DUMONT: I understand that. But my recollection 

was that when you gave your answer to Mr. Matthews, you said that 

the tax would not be the same. Now the tax cert~nly on existing 

business, if your ratios and your rates remained the same, would 

have to be t+ same, 

MR. {GOVERN:. That is correct. I thought we reached the 

fact that th~l_amount of tax would probably vary. _ Now I assumed that 

because of thf rate. tBut we eventually came - and I ~think the record 
I , 

will show• that when Mr. Matthews made his assumptions that the rate I . . . . . 

. was the. same,! the assessment. would be th,e same, the tax would be the 

same. There 1ouldn 1 t be any dispute of that. I thought we reached 

I 
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that cone lus ion.• 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: And the only way you get more revenue is by 

the growth of ratables if your ratios and rates remain the same? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: That is true under all the bills if you have 

equalization. That is correct. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Now then, in the definition that we used 

last year imitherSenafe!'a:rhd Assembly bills introduced at that time, 

and reintroduced again thi.s year, wher_e we ta<bk about book value, 

which is cost less depreciation, you would amend that as a standard 

of value for machinery and equipment and inventortes by this State 

Chamber amendment #2, is that correct? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: No. This is the question of the rules and 

regulations of the Director. AU we would do would be put in: a 

requirement with respect to the costing and depreciation provi~ion 

and adopt the Federal income tax formuJa. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: And otherwise, you would lE;:ave the standard 

of value, wh<ich was book value, cost less depreciation, the same 

standard? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT. All right. Mr. Matthews has some more 

questions, I think, for.you~ 
. . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I am interested in this.county 

competition shibboleth that has been bandied about. I think it al 1 

started about three or four wei;ks·ago in an editorial.in the Newark 

Evening News where they made the statement that where you set county 

ratios, you are going to have, no matter what kind of legislation you 

have_,-you are going to have inter-county raiding. Now you agree that 

there is no substance to such a position, don't you? 
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I MR. MAGOVERN~ Oh, no. Without this amendment? 
I 
I 

ASSE,BLYMAN MATTHEWS: No, I am not talking about the amend-

ment; I am ju!st talking assessment theory pure and simple; with or 
I . 

without amendrent. Let~s suppose that we have 562 revaluations in 

the State andi we are going to put A 198 into effect tight now 9 

would I 
there br county raiding between counties? 

MR. MY\.GOVERN I be 11 eve so. ·. 

ASSEMkLYMAN MATTHEWS: You b.elieve so, sir? 

MR. Mk.GOVERN: Yes. 
! 

ASSEMrLYMAN MATTHEWS: · Why?. 

SENATOR FOX: You believe there would be? I .• . 
I 

MR. MA.GOVERN: Without-the amendment. 
I ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Your amendment wouldn't apply, sir, 
I 

if a revaluation has taken place in a municipality. 

MR. Mk.GOVERN: That 1 s right. 

ASSEMBI ·LYMAN MA·TTHE· ws ! w 1 am talking tax theory now. I am 
I 

presupposing that 562 municipalities have revalued. 
i 

I MR. MfGOVERN~ If you are assuming that A 198 is in effect, 

that all the ~unicipalities have revalued~ that we can forget Section 
I 

37,·correct? We forget Section 37. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: . I Except for the addressograph plates. 

MR. MAGOVERN: No; we have forgotten that.· We have gotten 

through thosel -- then I agree with you, Senato~. 
j . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ .There could be no county raiding in 
I the popular sense. 
I MR. J.Vli+\.GOVERN: I. think that is correct. 

there could nlt.be in th~t case~ 

Le t me th i nk. . Ye s ., 

I 

I ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Now you say in the ftrst year after 
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the adoption of A 198, pre sup.posing e,verybody hasn't· revalued, 
. ·. . .· •· . . ·" ' .·.: . . . ·. \ 

without your amendm~nt to Section 37 that there can be county 

raiding. ~ecause a munic-ipali ty in J';A!~:ooounty could make a deal to 
' . . . - . 

an industry la a ma.nicipaUty in "B11 county. 

MR. MAGOVERN: I think it couldn't only be for the first year, 
. ., . : . .- . . ·. 

but I think you could have that f<jr a number of years. 
·. . '. . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS·: Are you familiar with the requirement 

in Paragraph 37 that req1nires a determination by the Director 0:f the 

Division of Taxation as to the revaluation of that municipality? 

MR. MAGO'\fERN: Yes, sir •.. 

:ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: · Don·' t you agree that if a coµnty;.. 

r~iding sittiation occurred thaf the Director of the Division of, 

Taxatio~ could,move firmly and quickly to require a revaluation of 

that mun ic i.pa l i ty?· 

· 1.v!FL ·· MA.GOVERN: You are asking me "Could he?"· or "Would ·he?'' 

, .ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Could li.e7 

MR. MAGOVERN: He could move quickly, but how quickly is a 

relative term because:, fo~ example, if it were right now, he couldn't 

move 
. . ' . . 

. . ' . 

A~SEMBLYMA.N MATTHEWS: · 1 am talking about the second year 

the bill is in operatiqn • 

. MR. MA.GOVERN:- Yes. But I mean if this raiding occurred 

and was brought te ·his . at ten t1 on, it would depend what "quicklyllmeans 
. ·, . . . . 1. . ·. . : . ·... .· ... 

because you have your problem within.the_year as to-how fast he can 

get his revaluation in effect and the like, if he could • 
. ·- .. ·. ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Well,' don't you think _that firm actioh 

by the Director of the Divi~io:n. of Taxation,which is permftted umer 

this bi 11, would do away wlthc:any county raiding by that ,municipality 

67 



for a long ti.me? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: No, I don't. 
' 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Wi 11 you te 11 me why? 
I 

MR. !\~GOVERN: Because I don 1 t think that the Director 

'has such dire~tion in thi~ bill that he must take firm action on the 
i 
I 

happening of fthis event, that event or any particular event. There 

are many factbrs that would go into the judgment, the opinion, of 

the Director 
1
in reach:ing a decision and saying to a municipality, 
I 

"You revalue ithis year. 11 I Just think that there are so many factors 
I 

that the fact! that some business or some county came down and complained 

that some oth~r county was raiding.-! think it would enter into his 
I 

I 

judgment, butl there isn't the demand, the requirement in that bill, 
I 
I 

that says tb~~he Director of Taxation, Mif that happens, if any 

business or ary county or municipality comes down, you demand a 

reaction. 11 1! think he has to use judgment, and I am not asking for 
! 

S UC h a th i fl g O i 

I 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: What I am trying to get at, Mr. 
i 

Magovern, is the fact that if Assembly 198 is adopted with its 

present parag~aph, I don't think that we will ever, you and I, in 
i 

our • I . lifetime, see a situation where any single municipality in 

any county woµld be able to consistently raid industry in any other 

municipality !in any other county for any extended period of time. 

I don't thin~ you believe that either, do you? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: Oh, yes, I do. I think, Assemblyman, you 

and I may be reading that provision in the paragraph with respect to 

the power of !the Director of Taxation differently. I didn't see in 

that paragraph that he has any power at all to say "You shall revalue." 

His power involves the question of the continuation ---
' 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: It doe.sn I t invo 1 ve the ratio, the 

setting of ratto by a municipality? 

MRo MAGOVERN: The continuation of the right. 

A~SEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: All he has to do is to refuse to allow 

him'~ keep setting this State Chamber Formula .or to allow ~hfm to 

keep on using a separate ratio and compel fulm· to set a ratio that 

is equal with his real property and there will be no favoritism. 

l"]R. MAGOVERN: The bill is silent as to what happens if he 

says "I won''t accept this." I don't think that the bill gives him 

that club that you may feeLit does, Assemblyman. I am sorry. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I think the basis of our disagreement, 

Mr. Magovern, is the fact that we both are proceeding from different 

ideas or major premises. Jam a firm believer, as much as this might 

hurt the State Chamber to hear it, in the fact that business in the 

State of New Jersey over the past 100 years, on its personal property, 

has not borne its fair share of taxation. 

MR. MAGOVERN: I don't think that when you look at the problem 

of taxation of business or of individuals, you can pick one item 

and say "I do not think that this householder - I do not think that 

this business - I do not think that this has borne its fair share 

of that tax. 11 You can't do that, Assemblyman. You have' to look at 

the entire picture. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~EWS: Well, I will tell you something, Mr. 

Magovern ---

MR. MAGOVERN: If you want to take your comparisons, you have 

to take the entire tax picture borne by business in New Jersey and 

not just say they haven't borne a personal property tax correctly. 
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ASSElY!BLYMAN Mt.:TTlfEWS g If the dee is ion of the Supreme 

Co~t in the :Ridgefield Park Case is properly implemented by the 
' 
I 

Superior Couft:aid goes into effect throughout the state, one of us 

is going to ~e proveri wrong, and if you have read the Ridgefield Park 

Case, I don't think it is going to be meo 
' 

MRo l\tIAGOVERN~ I have, but I don 1 t think that that Ridgefield 
i 

Park Case~ ~rte way or the other, is quite germane to this question 
i of the burden borne by business of personal property taxation. I 
i 

am not saying that maybe that wi 11 re qui re a shift in taxes. I 

didn't 

proper 

I 

say tttat. Your premise is that business has not borne its 
I 

share !Of personal property taxes and I say ---
1 

I 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ under existing law. 

MR. f1AGOVERN~ Under existing law. And I am saying obviously 
·, 

if you haven 1jt had assessment at one hundred per cent.s, no one has 

borne their ihare of taxeso But when you talk of fair share of taxes, 

you are talk~ng of the entire tax burden on businesso For example, 

you can very lwell say, perhaps, that business 

borne its fa~r share of real property taxeso 
I 

in Pennsylvania hasn 1 t 

They haven't borne any 

share of personal property taxeso You have to look at the over-all 

picture. Yo-q just can't pick out one tax and say 11You haven't been 

paying on a ~ales tax, therefore II 

' 

ASSEMBCYMAN MATTHEWS~ I am referring to existing law, Mro 

Magovern. 
I MR. l\1/AGOVERN: Itvs the same thing. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Do you think that under existing law 
I 

business per~onalty is bearing the same burden of taxation as far as 

ratio of assJssment is poncerned as real property is, either business 
i 
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or residential'l 

MR. MAGOVERN: As far as its personal property is concerned, 

all you have to do is to look there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I am looking there. 

MR. MAGOVERN: And you will see I can'~ answer the question 

and nobody else can. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: You are not going to convince one another. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I think that is very obvious. 

Thank you very much, Mr. Magovern. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: Mr. Magovern, I would like, first, 

to ask you to assu~e that it would be possible to eliminate the 

necessity for Section 37, and then ask you: Would the elimination of 

Section 37 eliminate your problem? 

MR. MAGOVERN: It wouldn't eliminate the problem because I 

think you are posing an impossible 'set of facts. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: I asked you to assume it W3.S possible 

to eliminate the necessity for Section 37. 
MR. MAGOVERN: By that elimination you would assume that we 

would have this year complete revaluation, we would have complete 

accordance with county ratios and we would be on home free? 

. ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON': Yes. 

MR. MAGOVERN: Certainly, sure. That's fine. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: My second question is 

MR. MAGOVERN: But I say it is impossible. I have to add that 

for the record. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: Well, why don't you wait for my 

second question. 

MRo. MAGOVERN: Yes 1 sir. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: if you don 1 t mind, Mr. Magovern. 

MR. MAGOVERN: I apologize. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: If this legislation, A 198, were 

enacted toda~, but made effective one year later than it will be 
I 

made effecti"\/e, would that make it possible to eliminate Section 37? 
I 

MR. MAGOVERN: If there was a guarantee that we would one 
I 

year from today be in a position to apply A 198 in _its entirety to 

all classes df taxpayers, the answer would be "yes.n But let me ---

that. 

it? 

! I 
ASSEIV/BLYMAN FARRINGTON: But doesn't Section 37 presuppose 

MR. MA.GOVERN: No;;'cc:I do not think it does. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN FARRINGTON: It applies for only one year, doesn't 

MR. Ii1A.GOVERN: No, no. It carries on. It is up to the Director 
I 
I 

of Taxation. ! 

I 
I 

May Ii say that the one·•year, meeting the requirements of 

A 198, withoJt any transitional period at all, I think is also 
! will-of-the-wisp because of the difficulties we have-had in even 
I 

towns gettin~ around to doing anything about the tax problem. They 
I 

have been faded with the Supreme Court decision for years now. 

SENA1!0R FOX~ Mr. Magovern 9 isn't it reasonable to assume 
I 

that the Dir~ctor of Taxation is. going to utilize all of the means 
I , 

at his disposal to c.ompel compliance with A 198:-as soon as possible? 
I -

MR. MA.GOVERN: I think he wi 11 use a 11 the means at his 

disposal, yeJ, Senator, but I don't think the means at his disposal 
I -

can compe 1 •. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Mr. Musto. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: Mr. Ma~overn, do yoµ feel that over the -
' 
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years New Jersey has had a good business climate? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: I think the answer to that is "yes." And I 

am speaking now for myself. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: How long would you say that has existed 

in New Jersey? 

MR. MAGOVERN: Well, if I could go back to my law school days 

and remember the time of the first shay, we had a wonderful - we were 

a great corporate state tntl~oWoo~ro~lW&1son - but I don't want to 

get into history like that. 

ASSEMBLY!'JLCN MUSTO: Just when, Mr. Magovern., do you think 

that New Jersey developed a bad business climate? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: It is very difficult to pinpoint. I think it 

has been a gradual development of this problem of taxation. Now, by 

bad business climate - I haven't said it is a bad business climate. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: You didn't say that. I want to see if 

you are going to admit that. 

MR. MA.GOVERN: No, I wouldn't want to say it':s a bad ---

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: In other words, would you say that we 

have a good business climate today? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: No. 1 think we have what we are faced with 

here today ---

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: I would like to ask you instead of Mr. 

Simmons.· 

MR. MAGOVERN: He didn't have to answer. I am speaking for 

myself and I will stand away from him. I think what we have had is 

doubts on the part of business and when you have·an uncertainty of 

business as to where it is going taxwise, what its burdens are going 

to be, that is not good. Now I don't like to use the adjective 11 badj'' 
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that's all. :It's not good. 
I . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: Well, I am just wondering. :ifc.d am reading 
\_ 

the same book!s that you read or other people read. The .information 
I 
I 

I have indica~es that New Jersey ha~ a good business climate and that 

business is cbming to New Jersey and that New J~rsey stands very 
! 
I 

high in these! Uni tea States of ours as far as a business climate is 
' 

concerned. Afn I incorrect or correct. in saying that? 

IVIR. IVo/\GOVERN: I .don't think you can make that statement 
I 

unqualifiedly!. When you measure up the advantages, the facilities 
i 

and all the gpod.factors. in New Jersey, you weigh them and you may 
I 

I 
in the aggregrte convince much business to come to New·Jersey. I 

think you do ~nd I think you w111· and I hope you will continue b. 
I 
i 

ASSE~LYMAN MUSTO: In other words, if we continued even 
i 

as we are forl the next 100 ye.ars as we did for the past 150 years,· 
I 

New Je~sey wo~ld still be a pretty good state to live in and do 

business in,? I 
' i 

· MR. Ml8..GOVERN: Oh,. I would agree it is always a good state 
I 

to live in •. ·~ like it •. · I was born here •. But I don't know from Uie 
' . 

I standpoint of; attracting business that we should not strive to remove 

the doubts ari~ uncertainties that are affecting, adversely affecting, 

business now.: 
! 

ASSEM~LYMAN MUSTO: !he only doubts that I know of that have 
' i 

been raised., riave been raised by the legal minds and being a lawyer 
I 

i myself sometimes it confuses me too. We complicate a situation and 
! 

l 
we get into ail these hearings as we have today and we all come up 

. I 
with these various plans to solve a problem that was given to us by 

! 
a court decis!ion. I ·agree we must comply with the law, but by the 

I 

' 

same token, .Ii am mor'Ei interested in the moral law than the legal law. 
i 
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I would like to do what is best for the State of New Jersey and 

that is why I asked you those other questions. Of course, it would 

be my opinion if the Chamber of Commerce - and they should know - says 

that New Jersey is a state that ranks very high businesswise through-

out these United States of ours that I would hesitate to change any 

pra6tices that wi have in that regard. 

MR. MAGOVERNi I think we should endeavor to improve and 

the great area of taxation is the one of doubt and that is the thing 

that plagues business, doubt. It is almost worse than having anything 

go along. If you know where.you are, you can --- · 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: Do'you think that these bills remove 

a 11 that · doubt? 

MR. MAGOVERN: I think in time they will. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: How do you remove it by saying you favor 

state uniformity, but you will take a second-best, which would be 

county uniformity? Why not take uniformity among the cities? Take 

567 ratios. Why 21? What is the difference? 

MB.. MAGOVERN: Because there you run into all kinds of problems 

of state aid. You run.into variations. I think you need at least 

county ratios. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO'.: You say ''all kinds of problems." I 

didn't hear any yet. State aid - that is no problem. We can take 

care of that without any diffittilty. 

MR. MAGOVERN: Ve.tyywe 11 . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: Now what are the problems that are created? 

MR. MAGOVERN: .· The problem is one of equalization as between 

cities, intra-municipal cities. 

ASSEMBLYlVIAN MUSTO: The same thing with counties. Statewide, I 

75 



i 

can't argue with you. 1 1 11 have to re~pect your opinion. But 
! 

countywide, ] see no difference. 
' MR. MAGOVERN: Countywide - if you have a countywide ratio 

ASSE~BLYMAN MUSTO: You have 21 devils instead of 567, if 

that i s what 1 
- - -

i MR. MAGOVERN: No, no. If you have an actual revaluation 

and you have /your formula, your rati~, a ratio that ilsl.designed to 

meet on a coJntywide basis - and it is applied in all the counties, 
i 

you come ver~ close in effect to having a statewide ratio.~ So fuat 
I 
I I say I wi 11 !accept it. 
i 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: In all this mathematical figuring and 
I 
I 

so forth that we have where we set these ratios, who takes care 

of the tax-eJempt problem in these communities, who takes care cf 
. I 

the educatio~al problems in these communities where one community 
i has all the i!ndustry and the other communities have all the churches 
I 
I and schools? i All we get he re are figures. We all say 11 Let 1 s do it 

the right way.'· .We will make it 100 per cent, period.TT And we forget 

about a commJnity that might not have all industry or all that type 
I 

i 

of income whilch is free and clear. You might take some communities 
. I such as we have today that have over the years educated many 

I 

communities fin that area. They have high schools. They are cultural. 

They have 

wonderful 

ma~y churches. Take the city I come from, Union City -

corrimunity - wonderful community. It's right up there. 
I 

You have it ~n the bottom. You should have it on the top. 
I MR. MAGOVERN: It's only alphabetical, not by virtue of honor. 
I 

ASSEIVjBLYMAN MUSTO: We have a marvelous educat iona 1 system. ··~ 

We have wond~rful churches and we have a large Federal Post Office 

there. i We h~ve a problem as we live there. But to have a.nyone come 
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in and say "Here is how you raise the money iri Union City1' - T cbn't 

see how they can possibly do it and I don't see how the business 

men in that community,.who I hope are part and parcel of your State 

Chamber, could go along with that because fhey don't •. There isnht a 

businessman in Union City or a resident in Union City that seems 

to go al~ng with all these fancy proposals that I see because these 

proposals merely sound. good on paper. When you put them into effect, 

you still have to support a community. Now, if you want statewide 

uniformity, .I am for that. I think that is wonde.rful. But then you 

should have another proposal making New Jersey :aneib,i.g city. Let's 

share the wealth. If you want ~aunty uniformity, fine, but let's say 

21 big cities in the State of New Jersey then. !think you just hit 

one portion of a problem here. In other words, you write a good 

answer to a legal problem. Well, personally I think it is wrong to 

worry Just abo~t a Supreme Court decision. 1 think we have to worry 

about the effect of that decision if it goes into effect or if we 

put it into effect. I think that that is something thit the Chamber 

should consider very seriously. 

WeaJl want uniformity, but I think we should consider what 

is going to happen to the 567 municipalities individually as a result 

· of that uniformity and I think 0ur assessors are the .first people 

that 1 know of to tell us about th~t problem. 
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9HAIRMAN DUMONT: 

Mro Mat t~ews were talking 

asking aJout be:fl6re,r':+, I 

Mr. Magove rn, when you and 

about competition and what I was 

got the Jmpression that you were 

speaking primarily about the raiding by one coun-ty or one 

.municipality of another on existing industry. Now let's take 

a brand new industry coming fnto New Jersey, or even another 

plant of an existing industry: Isnu t it true that al 1 things 

being equal, that is, all other things like transportation~ 

land, wat:er supply$ etco, that that industry is going to look 

very carefully at the tax question as it exists in one county 

or another in New Jersey? 

~Ro MAGOVERN: Yes, sir. 

· CIHAIRMAN DUMONT: And i sn'u t. that going _to be the 

governing answer ;peal ly as to where, that industry settles its 

pl ant? ! 

I lVro MAGOVERN: . All other. things ,being equal, right. 

9HAIRMAN DUMONT: Now; do you feel that your amendment 
. . . i . . 

would eliminate that kind of competition between counties which 
. I .. . . . . . . 

you say .w.ruld _,e.xist .-.without yo. ur ·am .. ,·•endme.nt .. in A-198. 7 
lV!Ro MAGOVERN: l think that you. remove much of the 

competitive position because of the diffeFing impact from one 

taxing district to another of the personalty tax on business 

equipment and machinery.· Now, 1 think the amendment is not 

designed ~o change. 

That is ibportant. 
I . . 

'> and S-1 o [ All that 

or alter the basic philosophy of A-198. 

We applaud the philosophy of bot}) A-198 
i 

this proposed amendment does is to ,perm! t 

· time for r changeover to the ult !in ate. objective 

the sponsrrs of that legislation ·had.· 

that I think 
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CI:iAIRMAN DUMONT: Well, then, actually, you feel -that 
.. 

the principles established iri S-1 and A-198 are basically the 

same except that you have a different leve 1 of government where 

the administration would reside. 

MR. MAGOVERN: I think that the basic principle of 

e·qualizing the taxes is fundamentally the same, yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Now, you also would agree - or would 

you? - that there will be the same shift or shifts from one 

class or use of real property, maybe even personal property as 

well, to another or to others under the county system as under 

the statewide ratios; is that correct? 

MR. JVIAGOVERN: Yes, that 1 s correct, except that you 

do get varying percentages in the counties, but it's the same 

thing. 

CHAI RMAN -DUMONT: All right, but you would have the_ 

same shifts within municipalities within the same county 

under countywide ratios as youw ould have under statewide 

ratios? 

MR. JVIAGOVERN: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN DlJlVIONT: All right. __ Mr. Ma.tthews has another 

question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I have just one question, Mr. 

Magovern, and then 1 1 11 let you off the line here. I noticed 

in your main remarks that your criticisms of this transition 

period were directed mainly toward A-198, because of the amend-

ment that you discussed. ls there a provision for a transition 

period in S-1 as it presently stands? 

MR. MAGOVERN: 

ASSEMBLYlV!AN MATTHEWS: Does the force of your final 

remark about A-198, that is 1 ~nless Assembly 8111 f98 is 
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amended ~s here proposed, the State Chamber is opposed to 

Assembly IBill 198 - does that go as far as Senate Bill No. 1 

is conce~ned, too, after that amendment? 
1 

~Ro l\llAGOVERN: Yes, that would be the same. We think 

that Sen~te Bill Noc 1 should be likewise. The same reasoning 
I 

applies. ! 

i 

P.lSSEMBL YMAN MATTHEWS:. I me an, the same vigor and 

strength japplies against S-1? 

M:R l\llAGOVERN· That is correct. !- 0 . C, 

.PJsSElV!BLYlVIAN lV!ATTHEWS: You raised this objection 
I . 

last yeari against S-81, which is almost ident;cal to S-1. ' 

MR. MAGOVERN: Did we raise it? Oh, wait a minute. 
' 
I I vve got 
1
to get that. Let me say this~ that last year, when 
I 

we got inito this, we had not come up with a table that we have 
I been able 1 to work out - I can tell you thaL Thatvs something 

new. If you will look on page 8, my reference is there, to 
I 
I 

Senate 81!. W~ pointed out the problem of transition. The 

first par~gra~h on page 8. That refers :to our appearances 
: 

on Senate I 81. 
I 

CAAIRMAN DUI\/!ONT: But those appearances did not raise 
I 
I 

the same ~bjection as I recall it that you are raising today. 
' MR. MAGOVERN: They raised the s·ame problem, the same 
I 

basic obJkction, but very frankly, until this A-198 really 
! 

"indicated[ a method--
' 

AkSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Do you mean to say, Mr. Magovern, 
i 
I 

that I started all this myself? 
i 
' MR. 11/IAGOVERN~ And you started it well, too, 
I Assemblymflo I'm not here to be praising anyone, and I donnt 

. I 

want to g?t myself in wrong with the other members of the 

Committee~ but in regard to· that transition period, we donnt 
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., 

agree .with the transition arrangement that you ha~ in your 

bill, but at least, from it, we have developed something that 

we think will work. 

SENATOR-FOX: Well, Mr. Magover~, let me ask you this: 
\ 

You say that unless this amendment is included, you are 

definitely opposed ·1:.0 A-198 as well as to S-1. Is that 

correct? 

MR. MAGOVERN: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR FOX: Now, -isnv t it a fact, and again I refer 

to the last meeting of this Committee, that the State Chamber 

indicated, and there was no discussion whatsoever at that time 

of any such amendment as you are referring to today, that if we 

would amend it with respect to the recording date, you could 

buy and live with this bill? 

MR. MAGOVJ;:RN: 1 don:t think that that. is quite 

correct. I did not ~ppear that time, I donut t.hink. Would 

you like to have Mr., Simmons tell us what he said at that: time? 

SENATOR FOX: I certainly would, because I don't recall 

any such. stateme:__nt o:r even any conversation about such an amend-

ment. 

MR. MAGOVERN: About a question of an interim? 

SENATOR FOX: No, sir. 

MR D MAGOVERN: 

that occasion. 

May I ask Mr. Simmons? He appeared on 

SENATOR FOX: Yes, and. that's Senator Dumont's opinion, 

too. 

MR. SIMMONS: Trusting my memory, as I recall, at that 

hearing were Senator Fox, Senator Dumont, Assemblyman Matthews, 

and Senator·stout. While the purpose of our statement then --



JENATOR DUMONT: 
1· Just on:e second, Excuse me for 

interrupJing, but .are you talking now about a public hearing 

or a meeJing downstairs, becaus~ we had twenty or twenty-five· 

of those .I We had seven public hearing:s in al 1. 
. I . . 
MR. SIMMONS: I . . . 1 am referring to the hearing on 

April 10,I 1959. 

JENATOR DUMONT: 
I .· . . .. . C 

That wa:s not a public hearing,_ 

because t!he public hearings in 1959 were completed in· 

February~• March.' 

,R. ~11Vll\/!ONS: WEtll, whichever it was e:scape s me: at 

this time[. 

It was a Commission meeting down-1ENATOR DUMONT: 

stairs. 

MR. SllVJl\iIONS: Well, at the Commission meeting, at· 

which we ~ade a case against the doul,le filing of returns, 

du.ring t~e questioninQ and discussion, I made this problem a· 
. I· 

p6int an~ polnted out that it ~as bad enough to haye·the. 

double filling, but this lack of conformity ind.ate betwee.n the 

assessment of real property and the a~sessment of personalty -
. . 

to use my 1 words, as I reca.11, would wreak havoc on the New Jersey 

business:, ~conomy. I turned to a representative of the Tax Pol icy 

· CommissJoh and indicated .that they. assumed in their program, 

·. and s.o di!d these bills, that all these changes would take place 

. at once. I 1 recognized that the report of the Tax Pol icy Com-
•.. . . I . ·. . •. 

mission really couldn~t do anything else, but, as a matter of 

fact, i~' breat-e·d a very real practical problem, and this is it. 

Nrw, ft wasn• t until now,· unfortunately; that we were 

able -- t'ere is no oppo.sing something ,if you donvt have an 

answer or·a constructive approach. We now do have a con-

structive amendment to of_fer .. and, under those ccircumstances, we 
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are in a position to oppose, We wouldn 1 t be in a position to 

oppose something for which we couldnVt offer a cure. That us 

the position the Chamber of Commerce usually takes, 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right. Any quest ions? 

Mro Didovich? 

BART DIDOVICH: I would like to direct a question to 

M:r. Magovern. I think that he is one of the most logical men 

to answer it. I.did want to ask him about where the farmers 

·stood so far as your amendment is concerned, but Senator Dumont 

asked you that question and itrrs been clarified. But I would 

like to ask you a question because, as a representative qf the 

State Chamber of Commerce~ you undoubtedly sometimes I-mow the 

pulse of business throughout the State, or your organization. 

Would you say that, because of· this muddled tax situation1=\.yeu 

have already said that fe 1 :ve.ha:La good climate- as far as business 

is concerned here in New Jersey over the years. Is that right~ 

Mr. Magovern? 

MR o MAGOVERN: I said, in response to that,· that for 

many years past we have had a good climate o I would not want 

to say at the present time. rt: i~ t;fbod.. 

MRo DIDOVICH: That is what 1 wanted to ask you. I 

wanted to ask you this: Because of the muddled tax situation 

in this assessment problem today 1 is it preventing some 

businesses from coming into New Jersey and making them more 

cautious? Is it possible that we could get more businesses 

if this situation was cleared? 

MR o JVIAGOVERN: In my opinion, the answer is yes. Now, 

if you quickly follow that and say, 11 Now what businesses stayed 

out? 11 I would have tcb answer that I canut at this time furnish 

you with the names. 
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MR DIDOVICH: l'{o, 1 ttm asking you if i tr s possible I • 

that the\ business picture in .. 1\lew Jersey would have been far 

better if this situation was clear. I . . 
rR.- MAGOVERN: In my opi niqn, yes. 

iym. DIDOV1CH: Tha.t1 s What l wanted to know. Thank 

you. \. 
' I , fENATOR J?UMONT: All rlght~ Any other questions of 

Mr. IVIago+em? . 
I - . , . . .. . . . l would.like to'notEf the presence, before 

. . . . . . . . ' ' 

for luncli,, of the Senate lVllnq..rdty Leader, Senator 

we recess 

Joseph Cowgill 

of Camde'd. 
! 

County. I 

County, ano. Senator Charles Sandm_an of Cape May 
/ 

I Mr. Magovern, we thank .you for a very comprehensive 
i. present a~ 10n. 

JRi GREENE,: 1 would like to a_sk a question. Pertaining 

to the relcommendation, so far as original cost, together with 

the rates\ of d~preciation allowed by the Federal Government on 

machinery\ aD.d equipment, wonJ jj' th!-s actually legal! ze !n-

equi ties 1ong classes. of those properties? This makes an 

assumption, to our way of thinking, that all pr.operties, I - . 
rega:rdiess of year of acq;uisition; start out on the same basis 

of value, I and you do have varying rates of deprec! atl-on for . 

similar t}pe properties, d~pendihg on the nature that that 
I -

industry \s i,_n. We can't understand how the end result 

could be 1quitable between properties in that same class 
I 

M'" MAGOV,ERN: 1 am not sure that I understand. 

You don't [mean .that there should ,qe one percentage factor 

or one fa~to:r for .depreci'3,tion for all classes of property, 

all types of property7. 
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MR. GREENEz Noo I am not suggesting that. We would 

have suggestions, but·on this basis you are assuming that the 

original book value, regardless of d~t~ of acquisition, would 

go into effect with the varying rates of depreciation allowed 

by the governmento 

MR. MAGOVERN~ Yes., 

MR. GREENE~ And they would all be different, depending 

on the nature of the operation th~ industry might be ino 

MR. MAGOVERN: Yes. 

MR. GREENE: So that the end resu.1 t for a similar type 

industry, let ts presuppose, you will have the same type 

operation with different resulting values because of the 

different treatment of, let's j~st say, depreciation itself. 

MR. MAGOVERN~ Well, I think what we are trying to get at 
is 

here/value., Now, if you have a use for a property or machinery, 

you have a different use and you ha~e one method of depreciation; 

you are still trying to get at value, and I think this is one 

methodo Now, I am not sure that I fully undefstand your 

question. You seem tb be suggesting that we have some single 

factor that would be applicable to this type of property, -One 

type.·of p:r.ope:rty, regardless of useo rum sorry. I know I am 

not answering your question but i tVYs primarily because I am 

not quite sure that I understand it., 

MR. GREENEf Let 9 s Just take the depreciation part 

alone and presuppose that two industrial plants having the same 

type operat ion 5 start their business with the same age machinery 

as of a cettain date and theit. original costs are the same, -

one might have a government contract and get the benefit of 
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accelerated use of that machinery, and the other plant will not 

have that benefit. Then if you take the ratio on that basis --

.MR. MD,.GOVERN: I think I understand you .. Let me restate 

it Just for lthe purpose of seeing whether I understand what 
i . you are sayilng. 

The 1government itself, in its depreciation schedule, 

.does not ha vie a spec if ic factor for a 11 types of one given class 

of property, hence, you would arrive at a different value. Right? 

MR. IREENE: Yes. 

MR. f'/IAGOVERN: And I think that is st 111 log lea 1 because 

the reason flor these. varieties is b.ecause of use and that is 

what go.es to[ the question of value. 

MR. GREENEi Well, under our study - I am precluding what 

we are going to dlscu~s li;iter on regarding plant machinery and 

equipment - ~ight now wouldn't it be more equitable to take 

original co+ of acquisition and firm !t up to whatever your 

base year for value might be and then set up your tables for 

the varying f ype opera tlons uniforma lly depreciated back for 

age an·. d .. ·· use? ,
1 

This ,Is done in many other' states, pa rt icula rly 
California. · ·· ·· 

I . 

MR. fIAGOVERNt That's going to :require a building in to 
' . . 1 the statute of a very complicated arrangement. I donvt see.any 

real serious! effect on arriving at a,value based upon a percentage 

depreciation applicable to a given use, as between the same type 

property. ·r can see that you could get an unusual circumstance 

here and there where you would have .someone using a straight=line 

depreciatlonl- someone using a different depreclation, but we have 

to assume thlt there is. certai~ly a reason for that and it goes· 
I 

I 
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to the problem of value.. It is certainly not without reason and 

_I think that all those reasons go to a ~heory of reaching a 

value of that asset~ 

MR. GREENE: A value as far as income tax might be 

concerned but we are not quite-~ 

MR. MAGOVERN: But if it 1s the-value of your assets for 

income tax, why isn't it the value for this? 

lV!FL GREENE: It is not necessarily the same as for 

a6tual value or value in use. 

MRo MAGOVERN~ Indeed that might even present the 

juggling of djpreciatlon schedules for this •. 

MR. GREENE~ That's correct. I have one other question 

which deals with a::;part '.1.~f :'.Assembly 198 Which you are- -in agreement 

with. In industrial .cities donVt you believe there s::,w.ould have 

to be a shift in some of the burden of taxation from industry to 

real property in mercantile establishments by approving the 

oneJ.quarter 1 eve 1 of, inventory and excluding raw products and 

products in the process of manufacture. from the inventory category? 

MR. MAGOVERN: No, I don't think there would be such a 

shift. As a matter of fact., I don't think the studies of the 

State Tax Policy Commission would bear out that statement. 

There might be a shift after revaluation by virtue of the failure 

to value property over the years _but that isn't the_ question., I 

don't think,. 

MRo GREENEi We-11, I briefly made a stu:dy in my own 

.community and this would hold true because this part of the 

personal property., inventory, is a maJo:r item in industryo 

When the product is finished it's out of the planto 



i 

· MR. j:ivrA.GOVERN:, Oh, are you talking about the exemption 

available f~r goods in process? 

MR. \GREENEi . Yes., sir, an.ct raw productse 

MR. ]MAGOVERN: I think that perhaps the question there is, 

that rs set o[ff. ,You nave on the one hand that exemption and on 

the other halnd you have the so ... cal led householcl good~i,exemption .. 
I ·. ·.. , . . ··. . . MR. GREENE~ You·mean the household exemption? MR, rEllN:. Household goods, that's r!~ht. 

MR. GREENE: I don't think it will have that effect at all, 

M:r. Magovern., not at the ratio of household or eve:n the value 

between household and inventory is concerned;. 
I MR. fIAGOVERN: We are talking about $19 million householdo 

MR. hREENE:, But you are also referring to $35 million .., ... 

MR. kAGOVERN: No., no .. That 9 s inventories .. 
I . 

MR.· fREENE: You are talking aboai $19 million under 

household. 1 · 

MR. rGOVERN: Correct,, 

MR. GREENE: Now what are you :referring to? What amount 
I 

of this cate~ory is made up of raw products in process of 
I 

manufacture as far as inventory is concerned? 
i 

MR. f!AGOVERN: I have no f igu:res :f'or raw products in 

process. I 
I MR. 0-REENE: I, knew in my own Communtty this paf't of 

inventory so far as industry is concerned from an industrial 

city, they ale going to lose at:remendous amount of rata.bles 

by excluding I this part of inventoryo · And if this is true there 

would have to be a shift in this burden o:f taxation., 
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MRo MA.GOVERN: I don't want to take too much time here but 

I wonder wha:t your assessment.ratio is for that stuff that you 

are so worried about? 

MR. GREENE: On personal property? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: No, this goods in, process that you were 

talking about. 

MR. GREENE: Twenty percent. 

MR. MAGOVERN~ Twenty percent on that? 

MR. GREENE~ Yes~· sir. 

MR. MAGOVERNi That's high. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: I don't like to terminate your discussion 

here, gentlemen, but we are about 45 minutes overdue recessing. 

Are there any more questions of Mr .. Magovern? This is 

going to have to be the last one because we have gone over our 

time now and anybody :whowants to testify ma:y' do so this 

afternoono 

MRo ARNOLD~ I would like to ask one questito:n that 1 s been 

going through the minds of several people here - the opposition 

to both Assembly 198 and S=l.; provided this amendment that you 

have been describing is not accepted would this mean that you 

would prefer no legislation at all? 

MR. MA.GOVERN: We don't like to say that we would Just 

give up the sni.p.. We would hope that we 

MR. ARNOLD: 1 mean if you had a choice between conditions 

as they are now and as they may become with no legislation or 
. . 

this legislation without the amendment, which choice would you make? 
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MR. MA.GOVERN: With all due respect to the Chairman of 

this CommittJee, if I may apologize to you, we did have a President 
I . .· . 

by the name [of Roosevelt who did say upon occasion that that question 

was so uiff;~n that he didn't know how to answer it, and I think thJ.s 

is that· typJ of 11 i ffy 11 question. 

SE~~OR FOX: Do you think It ls your obllgatlon; should 

we bring abolu t both of these .measures, that you would assume the 

onus instead of the Legislature? 

MR. rrA,GOVERNi No, I --

CHAI~N DUMONT: We will recess until two forty-five. 
I 

We have 13 witnesses to hear this afternoon and we may have to 

have anothei day's hearing. 

(Recess for lunch) 
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AFTERNOON SESSION 

CHAIRMAN DUlV!ONT: There are two or three things here to 

be entered in the record before. we start hearing .the witnesses. 

Mr. James J. Harrigan, President of the Municipal Counc i 1 

of South Amboy in Middlesex County, was here earlier but .had 

to leave, and he wanted u: noted in the record that their 

Council, and I guess their entire administration, are for either 

Assembly Bill 125 or Senate 3, which is the bill that takes the 

public utilities' gross receipts rate at a straight 7-1/2 per 

hundred rather than a sliding scale of $5.00 to $7.50 per 

hundred as it is today. He said that th.e passage of one of those. 

bills, or the hope rather that one of those bills will pass, 

is now delaying their entire program of, I guess, revaluation in 

South Amboy. So they hope that .one of those two bills will pass. 

In addition to that, some figures were given to me just 

before lunchtime, which are up to date, from the Division of 

Taxation, showing the situation in regard to municipalitie.s 

that have revalued. Those that have completed revaluation, that 

is, that are all the way through, prior to the beginning of 1960, 

total l 72~ It is expected that 94 Illore wi 11 complete revaluation 

during 1960; and there are 51 in addition to that under contract. 

So, if you add.the 94 for 1960 to 172, you get 266 that will 

have completed revaluation by the end of 1960, and 51 more under 

contract would make a total of 317 that either .at the present 

time have completed or are under contract to complete in the near 

future. 

Now, the next witness this afternoon. is Mr. H. Russell Brown 

of the New Jersey Manufacturers. Ass9ciatio.n. 



! 
I 
I 
I . . . . . 

HAROLD J. SHAMBERGER (New Jersey Manufacturers Association): 
I ··. · .. 

Mr; Chairman, Russ is coming back later this afternoon, and 
I . 

I 
I wonder ff we might step out of order, and I will notify you 

when he g¢ ts back. 
I 

Yes, and I'm sure · some of the others CHA!r DUMONT: 

. will b.e very happy to comply with your request. I . . . . . 
I 
I • 
I . ,· . . 

Mr. tugust Church, Tax Assessor of Nprth Pla.infield. 

AUGUiT CHURCH: My name is August .Church and I am Tax 
. . ·. i. . . . . 
Assessor of North Pl ainfie.ld. 

. . . . . I .. ·. . . ·. .. 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Commit. tee, not one. of the I .... 

bi 1 ls pas Jed by the Assembly and considered by the Senate 

eliminate a single inequity' that exists ln any taxing district 

in our Sta;te. Not one .. of the bills touch on fundamentals which 

are r.equired before any taxing district can improve its distri..; 

butiort of \the tax .burden more equally. If improper assessments 
I . ·.· . 

exist, thety will merely be amplified if a new ratio is used. 

Before an)
1
proper assessment can be made, a district must have. 

' i . . . . 
a tax map \to properly assess 1 and. Then the tax1ng district 

must have F re-evaluation program and maintain it by proper 

assessing brocedures every year. Without these two fundamentals, 
I . .· . . 

no legislation at state level will correct anything. 
I Real rnd personal.taxes are collected and sperit at the 

local level. The county apportionment of taxes is arrived a.t 
. . I . 

by sales rttio da~a pre~ared by the Local Property Tax Bureau 
I 

from bona fide sales within each t~xing dist~ict. For the 
! 

State or cJunty to force u~ to comply with their formula is 
, . I . .. . . . 

an encroachment. on the private business of ea,ch taxing district. 
• I . 

. ·.·· . I . 

Tax assessment laws.should be.simplified, not inade more 
. I 

complicated. To go beyond the local taxing districts causes a. 
I· 
I 

meshwork o~ bureaus, commissions, directors, and supervisors. 
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They all cost a lot cd'm6ney and they don1tt put one red cent 

into the· local taxing district or any place else. 

Constant encouragement by. the 1.ocal Property Tax· Bureau·• 

to.have assessors take courses 1n assessing and checking on·us 

regularly ha.s forced many taxing districts to bringtheir tax 

assessments and procedures up to date. More are doing it each 

year. All benefits from these•.improvements come to·the districts 

that comPly. As the dlfferent districts realize the value of a 

reass;essment, they are gradually having it done. But this is a 

local problem to be solved only by that .taxing district and not 

by ·some bureau in Trenton or the county seat which in most cases 

is far removed·from the problem. rtis a lot better to have 

your father guide you at home than it is to have some uncle do 

it from a distance. 

Tax assessment procedure ln o.ur State has been in violation 

of the •law for many years. The fault has not been found in the 

procedure, but in its legality. Until a tax convention is called 

and the whole .tax problem ls studi,ed, I believe that our present 

procedure should be 1egallzed. Assembly Bill 3.50, by Musto and 

Hauser, does just that. It saves all of our municipalities 

great expense. It leaves the assessing problem where ft belongs, 

and it leaves you legislators at slate le.vel free to solve the 

many problem you already·have, 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: . Ate there any questions. of Mr. Church? 

Are there any questions by anyone in tra audience of Mr.' Church? 

( No response) • 

Thank you very much, sir.· The next witness is Mr. Monroe 

Lewis, Tobacco Distributors Association of. New Jersey •. 

MONROE LEWIS: · My name is Monroe· A. Lewis, and I represent 

the Tobacco Distributors Association·of New Jersey. 
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Mr. IDumont and. gentlemen of the Committee, my problem .is a I .• 
very simpf e one_. I am he re, as I was last year, to oppose this 

·theory of [uniform assessments on business inventory. It might 
I 

be all ri@ht to assess _real property and machinery and equipment 
I 

. ·. . I . . . . .· on a uniform basis, but inventory. is a different story and .a 
I . 

horse of i different color. The theory of taxing inventory is 

that all ~nventory brings the same return and, therefore, should 

be taxed. in the same manner. And that is completely untrue. 

I reJresent tobacco ~ist!'ibutors. We a,re in the-$arne 

positlon Js wholesale distributors of a varied line of other 

products Jho handle a tremendous amount of inventory at a very, 

very minldal mark-up. According to Dun and Bradstreet and 

according Ito surveys made in this State by our own industry, . I . -

our net mJrk-up on ne~ sales is four-tenths of one per cent, so 

an average! tobacco distributor who handles two million dollars 

worth of +rchandise per year - two million dollars worth of 

inve_ntory [per year - make.s a net profit of approximately $8,000 

per year. [ 

Now, 1acco rding to the theory set forth in these various 

bills - Serate 1 an~ all of the others, and Senate 81 of last 

year - ourl tax rates on the inventory would be 12-1/2 per cent 

of the value of the inventory or approximately a tax base of more I .. 

than 22 pef cent, or 23 per cent, of our net profit. 

Surveys made show that a tobacc.o distributor 
I . 

carries an 
i inventory ?f $60,000 approximately on one mi 1.1 ion do 11 ars 
I worth of gross business per year. ·so.thi-s little 
I 

fellow, who 
I 

makes $8,0~0 a y.ear net profit, carries aninventory of approx'-
! 

imately $1?0,000 at all times. Now, the tax base of that 
. I 

would be q~-1/2 per cent of $120,000, or about $15,000, and, 

if we take an average tax rate in a municipality of 10 per cent, 
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that means his tax on the inventory would amount to $1500 per 

year, upon which he orily realizes a net profit of $8,000. If 

we add to that the. fact that this lr"ttle fellow has about 

$5,000 worth ot equipment ind machinery in his place, upon 

which he will be taxed on the basis of· 5o per cent, we add 

another $250 to his tax burden, so that the man who makes a 

net profit of $8,000 per year will pay, in the form .of a 

personal property tax to his municipality, $1750, or somewhere 

around 22 or 23 per cent of his net profit. 

Now, the picture is even blacker when we come to consider 

cigarettes, be;cause, under state law, we people who sell cigar-

ettes on a wholesale !eve~, are permitted a: gross mark-up of 

four per cent. So if we sell two million dollars worth of 

cigarettes a year, our yearly inventory would be two million 

dollars less four per cent, which would show an average of 

$80,000 constant inventory and a tax which would amount to 

more than 25 per cent of our riet profit. 
r' 
\ Now, we have advocated, and we still advocate, that there 

must be some differential in the assessment of business inventory. 

It is m,anifestly unfair to tax a man solely upon the book value 

of inventory without any co'nsidel"ation at al'l of the net profit 

realized out of the turnover on the inventory. Thi 9 theory 

has been recognized in every. jurisdiction throughout the 

country where gross receipts tax or special business taxes are 

imposed. , There is very 1 ittle difference· in our industry 

between a gross rece'ipts tax and a business inventory tax, 

because our inventory fs practically the same as our gross 

receipts. In the City of New York arid in the City of 

Philadelphia, and in other States throughout the Union where 

5A 



gross rece pts taxes have been-imposed, invariably. they exempt 
•. . '.,,. . . . -= ' - • . .. 

these prod cts that are so 1 d a:t such. a smal 1 mark-up~ In the, 

City of N•1 York, cl garettes. under tl1e. gross receipts tax bl 11 
:::k:: ~• s :J d t:: :::y s :• P:; ::d:: p:;:? :::r::. O:::m: :: d s :::: .. 
pletely.-

revenue ac 

districts 

' . . . ' - . 

n the State o.f Pennsy.lvanla some year~ ago, a special 
. . ' . . . 

w9:s p:assed which would provide revenue for school· 

imposect a_ tax 9n · persons engaged, in industry 

and in business, and a specif le exemption is made. iri the bi 11,. 
. . . ' 

nshaU exclude a person who ls _a wholesale de~le.r- in. tobacco 

~d tobacc products.,lf because,· in. the St.at? of pennsylvania, 

the Leglsl ture recogn-ized that somebody who worked, on a mark-up 
. . . 

of four te ths of one per cerit sho1.1ldnothave a business tax· 
. . 

imposed.• .. . __ . · . ._ ·J : · · 
. . 

·, . . . . 

Now, i,rr al 1 of the bi 11 s that are before this _Committee, 

no exemptio sat all are made; no.differential at: an is made 

of any type for business inventories, but _all business inventories 

are taxe.d ir _the same ma7?-ner. W'e pro-pos~d last year,. and ;! 

propose aga[~n, that the inventory of i,- wholesale distr.ibutor · 

which is refeived for the purpos.e of forthwith distribution· 

to other bufinesa people. In the State of i:ieW Jersey be e.xernpt 

from the p"rvls.!ons .of the inventory tax. .. . . · 

great :::ut ::.:,:h::Y ;;nt:::•,we:: :::: 1::u::s;:~::::i:: 
25 or 30 thrusarid- dollars worth of cigarettes Jn ()Ur stores. 

Sometimes trese cl~arettes don 1 t stay ln our plac·e of 

business for an hour. We have approximately 61 wholesale 

distributork in the ~tate of New Jersey of cigarettes;. we have 

about 300 w at we call 11 sub-Jobber~tt and also known as whole-

salers. We sell these cigarettes to the sub-Jobber and that 
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represents about 46 per cent of our total business. We sell these 

cigarette~ to the sub-Jobber at a mark-up of 1/2 of 1 per cent 

gross. Still in all, your tax bi1ls would subject us to a tax 

based on ~2-1/2 per cent of the actual value of these cigarettes 

on which a 10 per cent or an 8 per cent or a 9 per cent municipal 

tax is imposed. The tax would be more than the gross mark-up on 

the ci'garettes. Cigarettes are already taxed in this State at 

the rate .of 5i a package, ~nd l think the theory of any tax law 

that impo~es a tax upon business is that this tax become part of 

the overhead and that this tax be eventually moved along to the 

ultimate consumer. But the ul ~imate consumer is already paying 

5i a pack for cigarettes and,- besides the 5i a pack, these 

cigarettes will then again, under any of these bills, be taxed 

three times: First, we, the distributor, will pay an inventory 

tax, and the wholesaler who picks it up the _same day we receive 

it will pay the same inventory taxes we do plus the 1/2 of 1 

per cent, and then the retailer who will receive them tomorrow 

wi 11 again pay an inventory tax. And none of us, neither the 

distributor, the wholesaler, or the retailer can pass this tax 

along to the consumer, because we operate under a state law which 

provides a mark-up which we cannot extend over. So we are faced 

with a situation where 22, 23, or 25 per cent of our net profit 

will be absorbed by these business peop_le in the form of this 

inventory tax. 

Now, the question of taxing a product which is already 

taxed by the _State has also been discussed before this Committee 

last year, and I think that it is very fair and very equitable 

that since this product is in this peculiar position, where the 

State collects 5i or $40,000,000 per year - and there is~ lot 

of conversation today about raising it to 6i or maybe forty-eight 
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or forty-~lni million dollars P~r year - that the people of this 

.State are paying sufficient to smoke cigarettes, and that an 
. . i ., . j. • •• 

additional i ventory tax, which represents 25 per cent of our net 

profits, be ot t~cked on to this pro~uct. 

We therefore reco~e~d again,' and I say that this situation 

while l sp•+ only for cigaretie ,d!,st~ibutors - woilld also hold 

true for a g eat many_ people ln the wholesale busiJ:'less. In looking 

at the table compiled by Dun and Bradst:reet, l see in the table of 
• ', • • L .' •• C • • 

wholesa1ers, hat cigars, c!gar~ttes, and. tobacco have a net profit -

G>f 4/10 of 1 per cent - this i_s wholesaters; dry goods 9/10 of 1 · 

per cent; gr,ceries 7/10· of 1 per cent; hardware 9(19 of 1 per cent; -
' ' ' 

and lumber 1 10 of 1 per cent; etc. ·No, lumber - Itm sorry~ is 

1 per cent. These· are the wholesaJe distri'butors v,,ho _receive 

prod.uct,s for om,· reason. We dJ11. 1 t own t~ls inventory; we only 

receive it a a warehouse receives inventory; we only receive this _- . : -___ - - . I - - -
fnventory, break it up into components, move it along to sub ... 

. -·_ ' -1 · ' 
Jobbers, mov it along to retail stores, an_d th,ose people sell it. 

We are in. no different position than a warehous,e who receives 

milli_ons of_ ,otlars worth of merchandise a year, moves it along to 

its proper q hers, and is. totally exempt 1iimmr the warehouse law 

:-!~ .. from any inventory tax. 

So we ask again, as we did las_t year, that any bill that 
. . . . : . 

passes this 1ouse_ - and we are not Interested at all whether 

these a~sess,ents are made on a county level, a municip_al _level, 

or state lev,1; we ask ~hat any biq. that pa~ses this 1.egislature 

should co~t~ln ln it a provision that will deal equitably with the 

wholesale diJtribtttorl who .has an inventory which does not repre-

sent wealth, does not. represent anything that we own, ,but only 

represents a bill whlch we receive f..rom the manu-facturer a:nd 
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represents merchandise which we hardly even see. Some of this 
' . '. . . ·, : . 

merchandise, as a matter of fact, is drop shipped; we don't even 

see, it; all we do is get a bill for it, and it is moved along 

eventually to the ultimate consumer. 

We recommended la.st year that that part of our inventory 
. . . 

which is received for this purpose of immediate transmission to 
.. 

other merchants in the State of New Jersey be exempt from this 

tax. 

I would like to spend a minute on that, because· we also 

handle inventory which should be taxed. We handle cigars, we 

handle razor blades, -pipes, playing cards, toys, box candy. 

That inventory we move along and sell at a decent mark-up and 
. . . 

maybe we make ten per cent gross, and we should pay an inventory 
I 

tax the same as anybody else. We also have cigarettes that we 

dispense in vendin9. machines, and I donvt know what the net profit 

is on vending machines; iU s probably five or six times what the 

net profit is in the distribution of cigarettes to stores. That 

property also should properly' be t~xed at th~ same rate as other 

property. But this property which we receive solely for the 

purpose of immediately transmitting, or immediate transmission, 

to other wholesalers or retailers in the State of New Jersey is 

deserving of some consideration from this Committe, because 

otherwise we are faced with a confiscatory tax, an inequitable 

tax, and a tax that is unfair to my industry, and I hope that 

you gentlemen this year will give me a little consideration. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT.:_ Are there any questions of Mr. Lewis? 
. ' 

Mr. Lewis, in that bill· l think you were quoting from 
.- . 

from Pennsylvania, did_ you say they exempted specifically tobacco 

and tobacco produtts? 
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MR. LiEWIS: 
! 

They specifically exempt those products of 

wholesale diistributors where the mark-up is very low without 
i 

using that a!s a yardstick, but they exempt wholesale meats, whole-
I 

sale groceri!es, wholesale dealers in dressed poultry, wholesale 

dealers in rbugh and planed lumber, and wholesale dealers in 
I 
I 

grain, and wholesale dealers in cigarettes., 1 think they use 
I 

the argument! and we use he:re that there are certain industries 
I 

where thi. s ihventory or mark-up is very smal 1, and at the public 
I 

! hearings helr in Harrisburgthey determined that these are the 
I . 

industries t~at would be most damaged by this tjpe of tax and 
I 
I 

they were spf3cifically exempt from the business tax in the State 
i 

of Pennsy 1 vani a. 
i 

CHAIRII/IAN DUMONT: · But you are pleading the case only of 
I 

cigarettes? I 
. . i 

MR. LEWIS: No, Senator, I am I)leading the case of all 
! 
I . 

wholesale distributors who are in the same predicament as the 
I 
! 

dealer in 

receiving 

cibarettes. It is the wholesale distributor who is 
I 

I go0ds for the purpose of immediately transmitting it 
I 

I to other people in the State. This tax will be collected, it will 
. I 

be collected at the retail level, but under the present bills 

this tax wi 1 be collected three times before it reaches the 

consumer. 
i 

CHAIRlWlAN DUMONT~· Any questions of Mr. Lewis? (No 

response). thank you very much. 

The ndxt witness is Mr. Thompson, Assessor, Bernards 
I 

Township. 
i 

! 

HAROLID THCMPSON: 
I 

My name is Harold Thompson and I am 

the Assessor 1

1 

of the Township of Bernards, Somerset County. 
i 

SenatGr Dumont and Assemblymen, I come to you as Exhibit 
i 

A, as just a ihumble tax assessor in a rural community that has 
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problems. I think there must be in the 567 municipalities in the 

State of New Jersey at least 566 assessors who could probably do 

a better job _here than I. And my only reason for coming to this 

public hearing on these various bills that you have before you 

is to plead, if l may, that. you attempt to look at the general 

subject bf property taxation in the Sta.te of New Jersey through 

a humble assessor's eye, lf you will. Remember that a great many 

of us are part-time people interested in trying to do a Job on a 

very complicated problem. 

Historically, perhaps, assessing was a. very easy jo:b in 

New Jersey when none of us lived in more than a log cabin on an 

ordfnary piece of ground. Bu.t with this thing cal led progress, 

our problem gets to be quite complicated. When you make up your 

bills and your laws, l plead with you agalnfthat you try to 
:,1 

simplify them so that someone as humble as I can understand what 

you have in mind. 

We have heard all sorts of semantics this morning; we have 

heard lip service given to ratios ad infinitum. Quite frankly, 

don't forget that in my humble judgment in the last five years, 

if you wi 11, the re have been tremendous strides made in the S_ttate 

of New Jersey to try to get a little better equity of taxation 

in thi.s great State of ours. I think the Department of Local 

Government., with what it has been doing with its SR-1 forms and 

its review of all sales of real property, has done a tremendous 

job. In this facet of our tax work, we think we have ma.de wonder-

ful strides. There are very many other in·dustries - railroads., 

if you will - that have not been treated as _fully as has real 

estate. But please bear with us. We think the present status quo -

or I think, a.t least - can be improved upon without getting into 

the verbiage of some of these Senate bi11 9 whose language, quite 
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frankly, losrs me before I even get started. 

If you wi 11 look at the problem as an assessor has to look 

at it, our ohe and only point of existence or our reason to exist 
I 

is to try tol spread the tax load in our, individual municipalities 

equitabJy to] all.. Now don•t give us. - I shouldn't use the word_ 

ttgarbagett - but dontt give us a bill tha~ is go,lng to have different 
I - . 

ratioa, diffrrent percentages, applying to this, that, or the other. 

I happen by profess ion and vocation to l:le a real tor and an insurer. 
I .· 

I am a littl? bit fed up with book manual ~pplications to wh_at is 

basically. a ~udgrnent thing anyway. l have heard this mofn!ng about 

industry bei~g abused, that the area in New Jersey is not particu-
1 ' 

larly good at the moment to bring in new industry. I happen to be 

· one of those I municipalities that ha_s been revalued of late. It's a 

strange thin~, and I make this as a public confession - that most 
I 

of my industry and my business ·have in fact got a reduction in tax 

dollars when[we had' them revalued. This goes back historically, 1 
I . . . 

think, to the way our old predecessors used to assess things. If 
I . 

a man had a lot _of property, it was presumed by the assessor that 

he probably could pay more taxes. The man with the big corner 

store usual!{ was the big shat, if you will, In his community and 

he paid more I As we were revalued in the last two years, this was 

changed. Myll arge r ind us trial install at ions that go through my 

community.,. 
1
nd 1 only have one real industry in my community; I 

do have seveJa1 privately-owned utilities in my community - each 
. . I 

one of them, jby the revaluation program that we follow:ed, were 

actually reduced in taxes. In fact, one of our privately-owned 
. I . . 

water compantes, for example, was actuaUy reduced in its tax 

contr.ibution in my municipality from $.59,000 to $36,000 in one 

fell swoop. Thi.s is quite a reduction. Most of my businessmen 
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actually got a reduction. 

I ask you please to simplify our problem; use one constant 

uniform ratio to true value. We tark about ratios, we talk about 

percentages. I ask you - percentages of what? ItVs the "What 11 

we are really after here. I irn looking, as an assessor, at the 

valuation of a house. lim looking at the valuation of a factory, 
' of my stone crusher, of my water works, of my gas 1 ine -- its true 

value, its alleged market value at October 1st, at the pre-tax 

year. Against this, I have applied a 20 per cent ratio and every-

body is happy; even my little people i? the humble $10,000 house 

like the idea that they are being treated with the same perce-ntage 

of valuation as I treat the big baronial estate. 

Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Any questions of Mr. Thompson? 

SENATOR SANDMAN: I have a question: Mr. Thompson, I 

gather from what, you say that you would be in favor of a uniform_ 

rule which is statewide. Is that correct? 

lVIR. THOMPSON: To what rule do you have reference, sir? 

SENATOR SANDMAN~ That all property would be assessed at 

the s arne ratio of assessment in all the counties. 

MR. THOMPSON: Rat i o to me me ans no th i n g. I t d o e s rt I t 

mean a thing, sir. Academically, if a house in Essex County is 

valued at $10,000 and a house in S6merset County is valued at 

$10,000, and you have a ratio of 50 per cent and I have a ratio 

of 20 per cent, it will not make any difference in the tax dollar 

that that individual house-owner pays. So I don 1 t care one jot 

whether the ratio changes or not. What I am interested in is that 

the $10,000 house irt Essex, compared to the $10,000 house in 

Somerset, wi 11 have the same treatment. 
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SENAT[OR SANDMA.N: Well, yot:1. say one thing in here that has 

me a 1 ittle. bit confused. You do not want the Legislature to 

impose dlffe[rent ratios on different kinds of property, which 

spells out t[hat you are agalnst any kind of classification. Is 

that correct[? .. 

MR. TraJJ.PSON: On different kinds of property, I see no 

reason that there should be differ~nt ratios •. 

SENATOR SANDl\lIAN: ·. All right. Now let me ask you this: 
I . . . 

Classificatipn, of course,_ is assessment according to use. Correct? 
I 

MRi TravIPSON: Yes. 

SENATfR SANDMAN: All right. Now, if you follow the tax 

assessor's manual and you assess a farm as a farm, are you not 

then eng;gedlin classification? 

MR. T; OMPSON: We 11, as a farm, sir -'"'. I ha.ppen to be in 

the. re al est I te business. As a farm, i tt s probably worth less than 

if it were a 400 house subdivision. 

SENATr R SANDMAN: All right.. Now, in your c;ipinion, should 

the land be assessed according to its true value or according to 

its value as[a farm? 
' 

According to its value .as it is. presently 

being used. 

MR. TmI1 aJJ.P SON:. 

SENAT R SANDIVIAN: That i.s classificatio.n, and thatis the 

thing you saJ you are oppose.,d to. 

MR. rkavIPSON: That's not classification, sir. 
. I - . . 

I 
SENATCDR SANDMAN: 

. I 
1t1s assessment according to use. 

MR~ nlmMP soN:·; . . . . l . . . · A corner in my municipality on which a 

house may exist might be worth $5,000 to the house man,. that is, 
. I 

~l'le- land itsjlf. But that. :same corner lot - Heaven forbid, I 1 m not 

A.~tali!ng). witl'i Esso - hut to an oil company, it might be worth 

I 

I 
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$25,000. That doesn 1 t necessarily mean to the householder it 1 s 

worth $25,000. 

SENATOR SANDMAN: My problem is this: Let1 s assume we have 

two tracts of land, the same size, the same shape; one right next 

to the other, absolufely a square. One is a hundred acre farm; 

the piece right next to it is a hundred acres of development 

property but vacant. The hundred acres which is used for develop-

ment, let Vs say, is worth a hundred thousand dollars - the true 

value of that land. The farm right next to it as a farm is only 

worth, le:.tts say, $25,000. Now, the true value of the land, the 

real true value of the land, whether it be a farm or what it is, 

is a hundred thousand, is it not? 

MR. THOMPSON: Nol sir~ i ,, ,; '"' i. 

SENATOR SANDMAN: Well, that's where you lose me. 

MR. THOMPSON: We 11, a hundred acres of 1 and that has a 

potential, sha'll we say, of being a 100 house site - it has that 

potential but it still hasn 1 t created that $100,000 value until 

it is broken up into its 100 house sites. I go to the concept 

of use for value, but this again is in the appraiser 1 s judgment. 

SENATOR SANDMAN: All right. Now let 1 s assume you are 

sitting on the County Tax Board and you are listening to an appeal 

of this case. You have two pieces .of ·1and, identical, both 

barren, nothing on them, and one piece is sold to a real estate 

developer for $100,000, At true value, he goes on the books 

at $100,000. The deed reflects that he paid $100,000 for it. 

Let 1 s assume that that is the fair"market value. The piece right 

next to it wasn 1 t sold; it 1 s still retained and there is corn 

growing in the field. What is the true value of that - the same 

land, same area? 

MR. THOMPSON: Well, one isolated sale, sir - 1 1m not 

trying to run away from the question$ but one isolated sale 
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is not goini to necessarily establish that each 100 acre tra6t iti 
. ·r . 

that municlfPal!ty has the same vatue. 
. I . - -

SENATOR SANDMAN: Let's assume it's not an isolated sale. 
. I .· . .. 

Let's ass~mi that the goingprice of vacant land is$1,000 an 

acre; one man sells his for $1,000 an acre, the other man keeps 

ht1 •nd wot• car• 6• It, Rilht? 

MR .• 1HClVIPSON: Right •. 

SENA'tOR SANDMAN: Because he grows corn on it, let's I . . . - -

assume as ·9: I farm it:' s only worth $25,ooo. The man who is paying 

$100,000 fijes an aPpeal with the County Tax Board and he proves 

his case; t1·1,0 contiguous land is. asse!Ssed at 25 per cent of what 

his land -is [being .assessed.. As a member of the County Tax Board, 

how would ydu Judge such .a case? w:ould you grant relief· to the 

person who is filing such an appeal? 

MR. HOMP SON:· Well, since, of course, I would use his own 

purchase. price against him, I dent t lthink he would. get very far 

wi th me s' .. ·E_. NsAi. 10· R.. SANDot.« 1\.11 -r: i '1V!.r'IJ~ He. can certainly prove that it's 

contiguous land, tlJ:e ,same value, yet his neighbor is paying only 

one-quarter as mu.ch as he is paying.· 

MR. )1HOMPSON: Well, hls neighbor 1 s land might well in 

my mind star!t to rise in its value ... one farm left in the middle 

of a whole s~bdl vision, 1 th!llk Its 1 and !.s gO!ng to have to 

come up unti[l actually it would almost put the farmer out of 

business •. H~ couldn't possibly afford to fa.rm on $1,000 an acre 

I land. ' 

SENAT~R SANWAN: Now, that ! s. prec,lse ly my po Int. 

believe in clra.ssffication, - as dirty word as it .. m~y be. . I . , , 

we cannot asf ess a farm as a farm unl.~ss we believe , in 

l 
I 
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classification. Don 1 t you agree with that? 

MRo THOMPSON: We p, you,'ali'€;;using this 1 anguage of c 1 ass-

if icati on in these lands. Lhp.ve,used the generality of class-

ification over everything - business, land, personal, real estate, 
' and what not. Your views would seem lo intimate to me that.you 

want varying ratios against the true value of the various. 

categories that we have in our assess.ment picture~, 

SENATOR SANDMAN: The bi 11 . which l favor, which, of course, 

is my own bill, only has three categories of classification for 

very necessary reasons .. If y~u assess according to true value 

under uniform rules, no farmer can exist in the State of New Jersey. 

For that 'reason we must have classification on that one item. 
l 

Correct? 

MR o THOMPSON: Right. 

SENATOR SANDMAN: So, therefore, we cannot be so strongly 

opposed to this dirty word "classification.'' 

MR. THOMPSON: 

SENATOR SANDMAN: 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: 

( No response) , 

All right. 1 will agree with you on that. 

Thank you. 

Any other questions of Mr. Thompson? 
\... 

Mr. Thompson, there are a couple of things that 1 1m not 

clear about here .. r gather that what you are talking about is 

that you want the standard of value the same--all over the State., 

much as .the State Constitution. now prescribes; that is, that all real 
i 

property, regardless of the use to which it is put,· be assessed at the 

same standard qf value. 1 take· it you donut lfke, the idea of different 

ratios. Is that correct? 

MR. THOMPSON: . Yes, sir. · 
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·, CHAI RMAN DUMONT: Well, then, aren't you in essence saying 

that you li lice the pre sent 1 aw? 
j.1 

, MR • . THOMPSON : It isfltt fOo bad, sir. 
, , 

GHAIIRMAN DUMONT: All right. That's al 1 1 want to find 

ou·t,., what y9·.u pref.er ---

MR. THOMPSON: There are a.· n~mber of facets of~-
, 

. CHAI ~AN .DUMONT: because we have before us today, aside 

from the three approaches - municipal, county, and state - we als'o 

have the otfuer approach of just leavilig 0 the law'the way it is, or 
I 

. as it is bei!ng interpreted by the Supreme Court, which is hot 
, . . i . . , '• 

exactly the !way the assessors have interpreted it over the years. 
I 

Now, :YOU are in favor, then, :of the same standard of value 

rremainirtg, but you don 1t want any ratios. 

MR. THOMPSON: 

CHAI Rl\/IAN DUMONT: 

actually?' 

MR. 1lHOMP SON: 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: 

That 1 s correct. 

You want to fix your own ratio, 

Yes. 

So that really what you are in. favor 

of is the pr;eseri.t law, put you ·would like to get ·rid of What? -
I . ' ' I '. 

full and failr value assess1ng tha.t is tn the present statutory 1 aw.· 
I •. 
I 

which.requi~es.the interpretation of a hundred per,cent assessing? 
i 

MR. TjHOMP SON: 
I . 

Well, Senator, in fact, in the spec1f1c 
• ' e : • , 

realm of reail estate with which the L,ocal Property Tax .Bureau . . . 

· treats, are we not, when they adjust my ratios to 100 per cent 

. of tru.e value by the sale sampling .that they take - areri 1 t we 
! 

ba.ck on a · 10b per cent thing now? · 
I 

CHAI RM.AN DUMONT: 
I 

We ha,ve peen for a long time lf the 

present law had been followed, Mr~ Thompson - 100 per cent ' . i 
- - . .. ' 

assessing with. regard to both real and per:sonal property but it 
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wasn, t unti 1 the court decisions came that assessors started to -

and everybody else besides, not just assessors .;. because I know 

how difficult your job is . .;; but everybody began to realize that we 

would have to start obse/rving the Constitution J3-nd the legislative 

mandate, the implementing legislation of 1948, which has the full 

·and fair value clause in it. 

I take it then that ydu prefer what we have in the law today; 

is that correct? 

MR o THOMPSON: If al 1 facets of what is in my tax aggregate 

are treated as well as has real estate in the past five years, 

I' think our problems will disappear, sir .• 

CHAIRMAN. ·DUMONT: Well, then, you think that if the courts 

of New Jersey ordered assessors, as they in essence are doing by 

degrees here in the Ridgefield Park case - if· they would order all 

the assessors in a county to ass~ss real and personal property at 

100 per cent of value, you think ·tha t would ·be the answer, then? 

Is that what I gather from your remarks? .. ' 

MR. THQV!PSON: Yes, and in fact that is what has happened 

in my municipality. So in spite, of the fact that I am at a 20 

per" cent ratd:.o, the State Local Property Tax has promulgated a 
( . 

percentage multiplying my assessment ratios up to· the full 100 

per cent. So it will make no change for me except to change my 

municipal.tax rate, if you wlll, from $10 down to approximately 

$2.00. That ts what it will actually do. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Well, al 1 we are interested in is the 

opinion of you folks in the f.ield, who have to work.with these 

laws. We want to know which of all these. different ~pproaches 

you f avo.r. That's why we are holding these hearings. 
. . ' 

MR. THQVIPSON: I think if the various classifications -
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·and I use that word in th,e broad sense now --

CHAIBMA.N DUMONT: .You are talking about categor1es such 
I 

as machiner~ and inventory, household goods, etc. 

· MR.•. THOMP S01\J: Yes, if they are au treated .the way the 

Local Prope,~ty Tax Division has done with realty alone, l think 

our problem~ would disappear.·· 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT:, But you don,vt want different ratios 

assigned to 'different categories, is that correct?. 

MR. T.HOMPSON: / I do not. I would rather· have a uniform 

ratio. 

GHAIRNIAN DUMONT: Now, why do you say that simply because 

there is a building subdivision or an industri~l site next ~o a 

farm that t~at would have an influence on raislng the value of 

that farm in your mind as an assessor when, actually it is in 

acq ve use agr.icul tu rally? 

MR. lHOMPSON: Because it demonst~ates~ sir, that the 

farm does ha!ve that potential of attracting another industrialist 

to it~ That 1 s about the only indi.cation you have. 

CHAI.RMAN DUMONT: But isn't that feeling on the part of a1 

assessor 1 ikely to drive farming, as a business, out of New Jersey? 
' MR. THOMPSON: Quite frankly, sir, my community ... to answer , 1· . 

' you specificialiy and .rather a:cademicaUy '"' when tny community was 

revalued:, I 1sat down with ourr revaluat.ion ,group and I sa.id.i "Look, 
! 

g_entlemeri., l~tvs be realistic about this. These farm ba,rfus. tnI 

my community have actually lost all of their value because no one 
I 

can poss1bly:use them as such," and, as a re~ult.9 when we re":' 

valuated tlilese farms; the farm buildings themselves would decrease, 

functlonally~ if you will, to almost ridiculotls extremes. W~ are 
I 

driving farmers out. of my ruralcommunity today. They can't stand 
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the gamut of the real estate promoter who comes in and pays a 

thous and do 11 ars an acre, bee ause if anyone farms - and I am 

sure you have, sir - no one can farm a thousand dollars an acre 

land in the State of New Jersey. 

SENATOR SANDMAN: From that, you really spell out the 

real need for classification. 

MR. THQ\/IPSON: Perhaps. I do, sir. 

SENATOR SANDMAN: Because agriculture is an important 

part of New Jersey's 

MR. THOMPSON: The Senator has straightened me out. It 

probably should have been on categories. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Of course, we get different reactions 

from that. I donYt think that Justifies classification. I 

think rt really means that the assessor has got to realize 

that this is farm land in active agricultural use, and the mere 

fact that you have an industrial plant or a building subdivision 

near it is n& reason they should raise the value of that farm 

land in active ag~Jcultural use. 

IV!R. THOMPSON: As a matter of fact, Senator, I have an 

appointment with the ILocal Property Tax Division next week, the· 

23rd to be specific, when 1 am going to plead the case that it is 

not uritil the land is in use by an industry or in use by a sub-

divider that the value be changed. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Are there any other que.stions? 

Thank you very much, Mr. Thompson. 

l have a couple of problems here about trying to get 
/ 

people off on time, etc. Mr. Levet, member of the Committee 

on Municipalities of the New Jersey Taxpayers Association, 

Are you ready, Mr. L·evet? Is yours a long presentation? 
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No , . no t' .par t i.cu 1 a r 1 y . 

. ) . . 
My name is Wi'.J,liam B. Levet. · I represent the New Jersey Taxpayers 

__; I • • •• • ' \ • 

Association, of lf,hich I·am a member of its Conimittee,on Municipalities. 

For th$·past·two· decades the Association has studied closely developments 
. i . . . . . . ' .' ·. . . . .' 

in the field of property .assessment administr~tion. Th.is stu~y has resu_:(ted .in· 
. .. . 

recognition of c~rtnin,broad principles essential to a sound and equitable system 
. ·I.'. . . . . 

I ••• ·: • •• 

of property :a~se~sment. These have been stated in testimony ,before _legislntiye ' i .· ·. . . . ' . . . 

hearings in earlter years. They likewise for~ .the basis of As.sociation test~mony . l . .. .. . . . . 
at this hearing.! Re.view 9f present circumst;anc~s reveals no sound reason for. .. . . . ! . . 

! 
departure from ttese principles~ 

i 
Statewide. Standards of Value 

. . I . . . . . 
At thel roo.t of New.Jers~y.•s assessment dile1rcu1 h th~ quEi.stion of whether . i . . . 

property in New Jersey 1;1hall henceforth be n_sse$Eu~d under statewide uni.forncpraetices, 
' . . ' . . . . . .. . . . . 

regardless of mu~ic~pality or county, or whetlter local variations will be sarictioned 

by law.;· i 
I 

While 
. j . i 

~here may be great difference of opinion as to which co\lrse to pur-
' . ·i ..-: ... -: ·. . ' . .· . . 

sue, tlt.ese ~wo ppssible courses of ·action. are>mutua.lly exclusi_ve. They cannot be 
i 

re~onciled. : 'l'hei law must either. specify uniform statewide unif6t'mity or permit 
I 

local option. i 
. . I . , 

. Betweep t~se choice~ the New Jersey Taxpayers Association reiterates its. 
: . . . 

stand for• tax~tipn of property under a system of un,i.'form, standards for assessment 
I 

.purpos~s, applic~ble uniformly throughout the St~te. It. believes that all teal 
i 

property in the ~tate. should be valued for ,tax purposes. in accordance with one 
i 
f 
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·. ~t,atewide $ta~ci~rd pf)valtie• and that asse;s~erit: sho,uid ·be chri:-.ied but ever,ywhe.re ii~.·· 

a ·unHoini pr~;ortJ($_p :~( t:~El.t .standar;d~,:~ .. , 
./ \ ·, , 

Th~ Assoc iat:i.Qni belleye,s; ::that i:h~i-ieonomlc deve lopm¢nt .• o{ the JH;ate ,~t 11 : 

be thereby Jmha~c:ed.~ · ·~o: o,ppo;tµnttY: ·~hoillil b<? lost ip proµit1t,( r;;ith~r .:thp~ M.sc9\li-1:1g~ 
the bal;aJiced. e·c·onomic growt;h of a st·ate s·o rela'lf,ively small . .9:ncl in terdepend~n:t as 

·' ·' ·. ,.. .r-. :; ' 

New Jersey:~:;·.·· Va;rying. PfOPQJt;on.s··.· pf>.a :Sti}te~i4~-standar:d, ·~()~i,c1:iqster c.'ot-dpet}t,ive .. • . 
. . ··.,:•.:_ 

~sseS,S!!lent :pr;~ctl~es nnci:.unn¢ce~sar.py ,cotripliGate propett:y•.· ta~at{on:~ 

' lobation an4 e;,cpaJst~ri ·,. ~- ;wi.11 tt6,t:: be' a1:ttfi._ne.d •· if dtinidpali fies •CQnt :iriu~ :to.: under: ;· . 
:_ . -·.,.· · . .,. 

"•··as;sess indus;try i1.1,ott1er,, t?i-~t_fr.;:~;cf:;t~ '· a~_f}iit?r .•qver0dsse~s<it :1:9,,µieelnio.u#t}ng, .··•··· 
· co~ts: of ,l.oc:al g'.overnment~· · Urii.f~~ityiiri;:~$'ses's-mrint polict,~_s 'wo1,1l~ Jtn~r<>~e ,t~~~:.·· . 

.. ·-·;;,.-\'." 

. industlia i _cl i~t~. <>i' Jlle '_stat~ :~it; ~:~tl!~\lirig. fl\¢/ haz~r ds i ati_d :y'.agar fe$ df ·• ;~·sA~sS~~nt 

froc the ~evying .prO~~ss.···~G-· a,,:r~:sult.~nuiit,:cipal,'·••tax,'~ates .... ~oulci\tiuly·•-t.~flect_' the_ 

. c:ornparqtiv~ ·costs~of •. local. govJrnment;, ·,anc:l int9r ... qiun{clpal, co'tiipetl,t{on•wc,uld'·,ther\. be 
be.sed. r:iore .clearly'':011. relitlye ·.erf ~c,i~frct pf 6p~ra;ion a~dr.·~~t?nt.· olt sefylce~·f ·,/ 

·· .. Sfcitewldp.tiriifotmity· t~·'ess~n'titi( t? /he ·'ihtcgrltY,·. and, U•tlder$tand~~--fu\f 
.·· . .- .' ·.. .. . : . ·: . _:_ .· ·, · .... ·.; ·-., /:'._. ,, ._ .. ,; -. ·.,. . .. · .. _. 

of a~se1iscent• ,adrn{nisirJltidr,· / Jf Jquitf in. :Pr<>pertr asse_~smerit i~i.,tci be ;ac~iey~~. • 

rµ~es nnd. g:eneral; prqcedure dust: :nc:it: only be f!trlndarized in: 
•• ', > 

·. ~ho m;id~ Ut1dersfa~da~le to, th,q 1:·o*~nycr~ 
:;., • 

In Jik~, mQn~er, _ :stntelsiide,-~niformi:ty '·tri ll$•S0.:lSitient: poii~i~s is':11riiclcid if 

; there i's tel be .any unifo~ctity ir(('l) t'he eHectivt'lnQss ·o{ sch.pol; niii'nicipal ritid 
.. county debt ,limits',. ~tiich :n;\oi at"~ based oi(,, ~···v:~rie!y ··of .. ;:issessrJer,tt ievels; ana.:::(~) •·in-.'.. 

the Mtunl ,;aluc of vet;~r-nn-s• ?i~uption~, the W<>r~h which now v~ries :with tlle' 

locallevql of nsse~stllent. _, -·-· ·,,J_. 

. . 

is ~h(:'on1y: bill that pr~vi(k$. t:~eil~,~ithl;rl9_:icstut('!S of st~t·c~ido µri,~forfrity· in· 

app1 icntion of the(· standard or va\he:~; ' 
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. . : . . ' ' .. : . 
be noted is the. questionable constituti~ality of a biU, such as 

Assembly Bill 198; which wo\,lld permit each county 'to.e~tabilish its own assessment 
: .. ;, 
I • 

leveb~ ..• 'rhil:I subject needs no further comment here except. to note the practical 
; . .· .... : ·_ 

certainty of l_itfg11~ion to test its constitutionality,. should such a bill be enacted. 

. . .. 

Proportion of Value for R.eal Property 
·.. . .... . .. J ' : .·. .·, . : .. ;: . ·:. 

Associfti-on policy has ·consistently: favored the unif.ortn assessm~nt of 
. ,- . . . i . ·.. ---· ' 
reat prope,tty· at I a· proporti?n of not more than· 50%, of true yell.le~ Such .fractional 

I· 

assessment. is pr~vided · in Senate Bill 1. 
I 
I 

Personal Propert~ Rat.io. 
: i 

·. The _Asrociatlon has· 1o~g taken the ~osition that· tangible personal 

.property should Jot·be treated in the. same .mann~r as'. real propert.~ with respect to 

the ap-plicable standard of yalue ~nd proi;,~rtion th~r~of. The u~tJmate danger in 
. ' . · .. •, i . . . •·· . 

present. personal/property taxation is that the full letter of the true value law. . ! ' 

could be· e.nf~rce~ wit:h devastating eff·ect Ion all ·:N~w; Jersey bu sines~ and .on an tax;..· 
·.· , .. · ... ·•· . I:- :'.: .. · ...... . 

payers.who possess household goods.· . . . . . . I, ... ·· . 
• 1. . ' 

· ·. The· imbact ;hich, changed persona~ pro.perty ta.xation could have on btisin~ss· > 
· .. ·· ... > : .. I' . , •· .. ·. . ·. . . . ·'· .. ··•. . .· . . . . ··. r :. . · . . :· ... 

is re.lated not op,l'Y, to the percentage of t,rue value at which i.t -would be assessed~. 
to · . I·· · ... ·. · · . · · 

but alsojtlle rel~tionship which this percctltage. in thrn waul.d l)ea~ t~ the pefcentage · 
. . -. '1 . • • 

• at whi<th busines~ real proper;ty is assessed~ • While unfortunately knowledge is still. 

lackirig as t:o th~ p.otenti~l- efiect of anY pt:oposed personal pioperty assessment _· 
. r .· . . 

ra,tio:s_; _it is clrar that any ratios. "!hich are se!ected would bnve widely varying 

ef feet 0thtough'our: the State' an(:} might serioQ;sly hat!lper the healthy' development of 

~ew Jersey• s sta!tewide :economy •. 
. I 

. l_ 
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This is far from/being a problem of cori~ern only to business.· At issue 
.; . ' ' . ' ' 

are job opportu.nities for everyone. inindust~ies,stores 1 service establishments 
. ' . ' 

and professions, all of. whose w6ifpre rises .and falls with• the entire economy of the 

State, · · 

Neither Senat.eBiil l,uor Assembly Bill 198 pr,ovide for taxation of. 
. . ',- ·_:._: .· •' . ' _:._-. -;, 

machinery and equipment at:h lower r;tio flian 'for real property. However, bot)l 

specify ~et book 'value. at3 .the stand6rd .and both specify n dtfferential irf tpe. case. 

of· inventories in providing one t6 fo~r ratio between· the assessment of inven--. 
. ..· ,· .. 

torie:s on the· one. hand and real prol,)e.rty and lllachinery and ·equipment ,oti the other.· 

Assembly Bill 198 provides further tbatrawtnaterials, suppltes, work in process, 
' . 

and small tools would be .removed from taxation.· 

Both major bills specify the asirnssme.nt proportion for m.nchin.ery and 
.· . 

equipment. nt ptwlty with that fQr .real property. There is great uncertainty ns to 

the potentially harmful effect. thi~ might have upon commerci&l. and indµ.strial tax...-
' . 

payers. The lower ratios and exemptions upon inventories provided in Asser.ibly 13~11 

198 wouldten,d to offset this effect, and for this reason WO\.!.ld be a desirqble 

. addition to Senate Bill· 1 
,, ' ' 

·. Both Asser.ibly Bill 198 and Senate Bill l provide for assessment of house-

hold personnlty at a 50 per cent ratio, 11lthough Assembly Bill 198 perm.its exemptibn 

upon·1ocnl option. This l~ttcr provision could. lead to intor-nunicipal competition. 
' . 

Should the tax be retl'lined, howevw, the practicability of equitable assessment is 

highly questionable, partic:ut~rly at 50% as 'provided in the bU ls• 

Iri the light o.f the• various proponed changes, the Association reiterates 
; 

'-its earlier recommendatiori that· the l..egi:;;lat:ure provide nn intensive stqdy cluring 

the initial year of enforcement so as to be in position to riove quickly to overcor.:ie 
. . . 

any effects which may. be st~rious enm,1gh to hnmper the heal thy develppr.:lent of the 

State's economy. 
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Workable Appeals.Procedure 

For a nunber of years, many NewJersey taxpayers have been stynied in 

their efforts to: obtain tax relief in discrinination appeals because of the absence 
. \ 

of statuto,s providing for (1) n relatively simple and practical appeals procedure, 

and (2) recognitton of the cor1r.1on level of assessment in the. municipality as a base. 
I 

: • I • 

fron which to me~sure. discrioination •. Senate. Bill 2 is designed to accomplish these 
. i ' . 

purpos~s and is therefore a de.s .. i"rable bill •. Enactuent of such legiglation is long 

overdue and should accompany ~ny general. bill·providing for a new system of 

standards of val1e. and assessnent. It is suggested however, that consideration be 
i 

given to the. pra~ticability of narrowing the proposed percentage spread of p'erc1iss--
' !. 

ible variations !;ro1.., the cor:n:ion level in Senate. Bill 2 to a lower figure than the 

propose9 30% range. 
I 

Assessment. Period. 
w~ 

i 
Because of long-terrr1 trends in the property L.arket, and the ne~d to provide 

a: periodic and s-ystenatic re.view, all property sh.ould be $Ubje.ct to reassessment 
; _· 

at three to five.tyear intervals. Asse1ably Bill 198 provides for three-year 
f . . . . 

reassessnent, bu,= only in connection with revaluation progr.ar.is. · A unifort!I. three to 
i . ' 
i 

. five-y(:!ar period! for conprehensive. reassessaient should be a :feature. of any major· 
' ' I 

assessment revisfon legislation 0 

I 

CHAI m&J\N DUMONT: 
I 

rvrr. Matthews'/ i 

Are there any questions of Mr. Levet? 

ASSEML3LYIVU\N MATTHEWS.: !Vlr. Levet, two expressions in your· 

statement intJrested me. The l' .. ··1·rst· · r· · · · . 1 011 e , 0 CO U rs e , · i S yo tl I' dis -

agreement witljl the ld~a of countywfde ratios. l note that ,your 

cri t ic1· s1·11 0·1· ·c,1',ou.n.t··y···,v1.·d0 r t·1· 1· ·b· ct .. ' f · · · · 
v "' a os . s . ase on a · c.w reasons you recile; 

I 

.one of U1en1 b~ing thetvarying i.;roportions of a stJ1tewide stand c1r·d 



would :foster competitive assessment practices. Could you explain . l . 
that a little bit more fully for me.7 · 

. MR. LEVET: We believe th.at, as a, practicalmatter, a 

higher degre.e of equitable asses.smentwould be obtained.by the 

statewide standard. 
' - ·. . · ... ·. ··, .-

ASSEMBLYMJ\N MATTHEWS: Presupposing t.hat all counties used. 

the s_ame staijdard of valuej which basically is your test of 

. assess·ment, and al'l municipalities within a county used the same· . 

ratio, of true value, where cou1 d th.ere he competition b·e tween 

counties or. mµnicipal ities·?' 

MR. LEVET: rf'the theoretical relationship,; mat~ematical 
•, . .. :· . 

relat;onship, between the assessment and the taxability, or the tax 

rate, .could be maintained, theoretically it 'should make no 

di f.f ere nee. 
• • ·. J ' • 

It is our belief, ~owever, that as a practical matter 

those ratios and the relationship are not adequately und~rstood 

and are sometimes not·clearly expressed and t~at there ls mis~ 

understanding with respect to those standards~ 

ASSElVJBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Well, as a practical matter, that. 

could happen with a ~tatewide ratiorr too, co'l:lldn 1 t it? 

MR. LEVET: 1 tt s . theoretically possible. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I. think, Mr~ Levet, . and. this .is· 

my personal opinion,. that. much of this sentiment toward state-

wide uniformity vi s~.a-vi s county unlformi ty is based upon the. 
' - . . . 

. . . . . 

idea .that a statewide ratio is more easfly understandable by 

· people; that· is, an industry could be ;n Bergen County and could 

think about moving- to Senator Sandm:an' s Cape May; County; knowing 

that everybody assessed at one· hundred per cent, all they would 
. \ 

have to. do is.look at the ta,x rate down there in the back of the 

Leg isl ati ve Manual and rind out· wha,t the Lr tax rate. Ls going to 
. . 

.be. l think ·ba~ica11Y that•s. the· real reasoning behind statewlde 
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uniformity as against county uniformity. Do you agree with that? 

MR. LEVET~ Not only the understandability but the practical 

establishment of those ratios, or of those valuations; we feel 

there would be a higher degree of uniformity and a higher degree 

of equitability. 

ASSEMBLYTVIAN MATTHEWS~ If every assessor does his Job under 

countywide uniformity, you donvt think there will be municipal or 

county raiding then, do you? 

MR. LEVET~ We th ink the re is a greater probability by 

this statewide standard. We feel very seriously that that is a 

very important factor. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ I 2 m not going to get my answer 

whether the assessor does his job or not though, am I, Mr. Levet? 

Now the only other item I would like to question you on 

is the recital that also to be noted is the questionable con-

stitionality of Assembly 198 which would permit each county to 

establish its own assessment levels, Have you or your organiza,.. 

tion done any investigation on that? 

MR. LEVET~ ·· We have not had an oppo rt unity to make as 

thorough an investigatfon as we would 1 ike, If there are 

specific questions--

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ I have a little quote here that 

I would like to read for the people who raise that point, a very 

short one~· 11 The direction for the assessment of property under 

general laws and by unifo:rm rules according to its true value; 

the standard laid down in the 1875 amendment to the 1844 Con= 

stitution requi:res and is fulfilled by such regulations as 

should impose the same percentage of its actual value upon all 

the taxable property in the township for township purposes, in 

the county for county purposes, and in the state for state purposes. 11 
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Now, as you know, the language in the 1844 Constitution is, 

more stringent than the language in the 1947 Constitution. This 

quotation which 1 read comes originally from the case of Stratton 

vs. Collins, decided by our Supreme Court in 1881. It was affirmed 

many times subsequent to that, but interestingly enough the 1 ast 

time that decision was recited, to my knowledge, was that it was 

reaffirmed in Justice Heherrs decision in the famous case of 

Switz vs. Middletown. So I th.ink if you wi 11 read paragraph 5 of 

Roman numeral I of Justice Heher's opinion in Switz vs. Middletown,· 

the cobwebs of unconsti tutio~ality pertaining to Assembly .Bi 11. 198 

wi 11 be brushed away .. 

MR. LEVET: 

1i tigation. 

Well, it is our view thit it's likely to lead to 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Any fur.ther questions? · Assemb lym9:n Mus to? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: I have only one q;uestio.n: I nottce you 
• . . I . . 

say that the law must specify either uniform statewide uniformity or 

permit local option. - I am interested in that "permit local option. 11 

What do you mean by that? 

MR. LEVET:· With respect to the al te rna.tive of the counties. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: You would rather it be on a tax district 

basis , in other words, by municipalfties. 

MR. LEVET: No. lt 1 s the contrast between the statewide 

standard. and the county or a lesser size municipality. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: State uniformity or local. uniformity? 

MR. LEVET: Well, it's the State--

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: State or municipal? 

MR. LEVET: State or municipal, including county as mu;nicipal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO: You include county as municipal? 

29 A 



MRo LEVET~ In a broad sense 9 yeso 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT~ Mr. Levet, I gather from your presentation 

that your organization is definjtely for statewide uniformity and 

that you are not advocating the passage of anything elseo 

MR 0 LEVET~ It 1 s the principle that we want to emphasize 

with the supplemental references made to--

CHAIRMAN DUMONT~ The principle of statewide uniformity you 

are for, and you are not for any other principle of countywide 

uniformity or municipal uniformity, or anything else. Right? 

lVffL L EVET That I s r i gh t. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT~ It is suggested that I ask you the 

question All right, Mr. Matthews will ask you a very practical 

quest ion he re,. 

ASSEMBLYJW\N MATTHEWS~ Mr. Levet, if it becomes obvious 

that the Legislaturej for reasons of its own, cannot successfully 

pass a bill calling for statewide uniformity, would you rather 

see a bill calling for countywide uniformity rather than a con-

tinuation of present practices? 

MR" LEVET: It is probable that that would be some progress, 

although some ,objectional features of the present law might be 

thereby conti:rrnedo But it would be some progress~ 

CHAIRl\JJAJ\J DUMONT: But you don 1 t feel that it would be as 

much progress as if there were statewide uniformity? 

lvlR, LEVET: That 1 s :right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MUSTO~ You woul dn 1 t want to be as happy as 

we were before the Supreme Court decision, would you? 

thaL 

MRo LEVET~ I don 1 t think that I can add anything to 

SENATOR SANDMAN~ As I understand the position of the 
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New Jersey r_axpayers J)..ssoci at ion, you are in ful 1. accord with the 

Switz· decision and you 'd~n 1 t desire any chang.e in thel,re~eh.t 

Taw, as I unde rs fand lt. · · 
MR. LEVET: l'Jo,: .there are objectionable features in the· 

. . . 
present law that are not-practicaUy .pt1t into. effect.· If you m.ean 

. . . . . 

that tq.ere may be basic provisions which, if enforced·,. are;.tftl.lly 
. - . - . .· . 

. . 

complie.d with under the .present law~ in accordance with the Switz 

and other recent decis.iori.s .,; ii may be that there are ample 

remedies by administration in that sense. 

GHAl RMAN DUMONT: Any other questions? (No response) 

Thank you very much, M.r. Levet. The next speaker is Mt-., 
, ,-. .. 

Holtz,· member of City Council of the City of East Orange.· 

ELMER F. HOLTZ: · Senator Dumont, Senator Fox, arid 

. Assemblyman Matthews: .The purpose of my presence this afternoon 

is to express to your Committee the sentiment of the East Orange. 

City· Council that the provisions of Assembly Bill ·i98 be· amended 
' .- . . 

to •include authorization to the tax assessors of the several· 
. . . ' 

munic !pal it ies · of this State to· obtain from the owners of real 

property· income and. expense st~temen ts and prov is ion for failure. 
. . . .. · ..... ·. . .. 

to comply therewith, a:nd further to include subpoena powers .in 

the tax assessors; with violations thereof punishable. by the 

courts for contempt, the powers, being for the pu,rpo.se of com-

pe 11 ing disclosure of information e,ssent lal to proper ass.essment 

practices on both real propert,t and personal property. 
. . . 

The problem at the ~asis of this propos_al is one which.· 

particularly_ affects the· assessment· procedures in. the 'city of 

East Orange, ·and we believe that. it also affects a.·great·number 

. of municipalites throughout the State. We have particular 
I . . . 

reference to Sedtion 30· of the pre,ent billJ it i~ on page 15 of 

the draft:, ln which tl)e proposed amendment to R. s. 4: 34 deletes 



the reference to R,S, .54~4-9 which applies to the owners of 

personal property being examined on oath, and Section 16 of the 

Personal Property Statute which has been construed by the court 

to affect personal property assessments only and not to be 

applicable to real estate. The suggestion~ therefore:1 is that 

Section 30 of this act or any other bill that is passed in con-

nection with the assessing procedure be amended or incorporate in 

it a supplement to present section 34 of Assembly 198 to embody in 

that section language comparable to R.S . .54:4-16 and make it 

applicable to real estate. The factual basis for this suggestion 

can be shown by the results of a sampling check 9 for example, of 

16 properties which tested on the assessments in the City of East 

Orange. On those, 10 owners filed no statements; 6 statements 

were filed. This, of course, is less than 50 per cent on that 

small sampling, and a doubling of that sampling, a list of 29 

properties= 13 owners filed no statements, 9 were filed late in 

the year, in December, and some in 1960. 

Now, it is impossible for the assessors to perform their 

duty of appraisal with that type of cooperation from the owners 

or that type of disclosure of essential information. The serious-

ness of the problem of the assessors is also evident from a com-

parison that in about five million dollars of ratables involved 

in these sampling tests, reductions of $481)1000 granted in 19.58 

on a revaluation program)) apparently withoutaI1y.factual basis on 

which the ass~ssors can reasonably estimate the valuation; 

$48lj000 escaped taxation, in large measure partly .because of the 

inability of the assessors to obtain the proper data. 

It is our proposal that these statements which require tra 
inspection and study be put on a basis where it can be more 

effectively enforced. It is our judgment that the highest 

32 A 



--

valuation provided in the present statute, or tre new term of 

taxable valuation applying in Assembly 198, is not a real 

solution to this problem. It is essentially only a gamble or a 

game of chance in the matter of the assessment practice. It also 

invites expensive appeals and trial hearings. The procedure 

itself on the hearing under the present practices is a difficult 

one because most of those hearings are conducted under pressure 

and it is not unusual to see as many as 32 appeals in one day 

handled by one Commissioner in the County Board of Taxation. 

The owner then testifies vaguely or very generally, submits some 

statements or lists with little or no time for verificationo 

If the County Board concludes on the hearing that the amount is 

proper, a reduction is granted, and had that information been 

submitted to the assessors a trial could have been avoided. If 

the estimate of highest value proves to be lower than a reasonable 

assessment on the property, of course the owner merely sits tight, 

and a fair revenue is irrevocably lost to the municipality. 

We are seeking in this proposal only a fairness in the 

assessment procedure. We believe that those owners who file 

statements should not be penalized by the disclosure of the 

information and that the gamble that the owner who does not file 

should not be weighted in his favor. In all of this process, of 

course, there is a basic unfairness to the small property owner 

who must pick up the additional tax in the ratables lost through 

the defect in the present process. 

We believe that the proposal will give to the assessors 

an effective tool to complete their jobs. We, therefore, propose 

that this amendment of Section 30 be couched in language that 

would be similar to the present statute RoSo 54:4-16 with reference 
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to personalty, supplemented by provisions taken from RoSo40:48=26 

with reJerence to municipal investigations, and the provision of 

the amendment would in essence be that the assessor shall have 

the power by subpoena to compel the attendance of any person or 
'7 

officer of a corporation to submit to such examination under oath 

with regard to the taxable real property and personal property of 

himself, the corporation, or others, or the truth of the matters 

contained in his or its return of such taxable personal property 

and such account of his or its real property, including income and 

expense~ statements thereof, and for the production of books, papers 

and documents pertinent to the disclosure of information essential 

to proper assessment practices on both real property and personal 

property. 

In a review of the bill and in the committee report therefor, 

the City Council of East Orange respectfully urges favorable con-

sideration of an amendment to overcome a condition which we believe 

to be a serious defect In the present provlsl ons for the assessment 

practices under these bills, and that you place in the hands of 

the assessors an effective tool py which they can make reasonable, 

proper, and fair assessments. Thank you, sir. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Any questions of,Mr. Holtz. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: What was that section, Mr. Holtz? 

MRo HOLTZ: RoSo 40:48-26. 1 have a copy of the proposed 

1 anguage o 

ASSEMBLYl\/lAN MATTHEWS~ We t re at T i t1 e 54, s e ct i on 4-34 

in both Senate 1 and Assembly 198, These sections of the statute 

are touched upon by certain amendmentso Now, the way we have it 

in the bi 11 now, it re ads: 11 Every owner of re al property of the 

taxing district shall, on application of the assessor, render a 



fuTl and true account of his name and real property and produce 

his title papers, and he may be examined on oath by the assessor.'' 

That language, you think isn't strong enough in its present 
'"' 

posture, and you want something similar to 54 :4-16', is that i' t? 

MR. HOLTZ: Yes. The present draft of the 1 anguage 

provides that they may be examined under oath but gives no pro-

cedure under which that can be effectively carried out, and that 

appears to be the difficulty that our city administration has 

encountered in working out a disclosure of essential information. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I see. So what you would like set 

out.is.something similar to that in 54:4-16, setting Up a procedure 

by which subpoenas would be served and hearings would be held. 

MR. HOLTZ.: That is correct, suppleirented by the portion 

taken from 40:48-26 which is1a;_mor,e direct provision for the 

Superior Court to effectuate the subpoena by contempt proceedings 

directly in the court. At the present time, it is necessary to 

make two applications - one for the issuance of an order, and then 

a further application in the event of disobedience or failure to 

testify. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: 

you have that there? 

Are ;you familiar with 54:4-16? Do 

MR. HOLTZ: I donvt have it right here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: '1The assessor shall have power to 

examine under oath any person or officer of a corporation with 

regard to the taxable property of himself, the corporation, or 

others, or the truth of the matters contained in a claim for 

exemption of any person or corporl3,tion and may compel the 

attendance of such persons and other witness~:5-.::~nd: ~he pr-o_cluct~:()n 

ot_ b~~k~- a!'l-~:_P?P,~rs· by his order there,tor; d~sfgnating th~ time 

and place for such attendance and production. · The order shall 
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be served on the person, witness or corporation at least two days 

before the time named, either personally or by leaving it at the 

residence of the person or witness or at the office of the 

corporation. In case of failure to comply with the order, the 

assessor may apply ex parte tb the superior court or county 

court to compel the person or witness so to do. 11 

MRo HOLTZ: I am familiar with that, and I understand 

the objection of the city administration to that, and the purpose 

of suggesting the language in section 26 is that it is necessary 

to make two applications under that section, one to make the 

application to the court, and there is then a further process 

issued by the court for the purpose of compelling the witness 

to appear, and only then, apparently under the present practice, 

is there any resort to the punishment under the section. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Mr. Holtz, as a municipal official, do 

you have any preference as to the approach that would be used to 

try to resolve this problem; that is, whether it would be county-

wide, statewide, municipal, or leave the law as it is? 

MR. HOLTZ: For general purposes of. the bi 11? 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: We 11, with any of the app roaches that 

are in these bills that we are now conducting the hearings 

about; in other words, whether it be a statewide ratio, county-

wide ratio, municipal radio, or leave the law much as it is todayo 

Do you have any preference among those?, 

MRo HOLTZ~ There is no stated preference officially by 

the Council, so I could not state for them. We, ourselves, use 

a 50 p e r cent r at i o i n the c i t y . 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: On all property, or just real property, 

land and building, or do you apply that --
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MR. HOLTZ: Supposedly on al 1 re_al .property. 
- . . . 

. CHAIRMAN DUMONT: 
.. . . 

,What do ,you do with regard .· 

to personal property, machinefy ijnd equipment, inventories?:_· 

MR~ HOLTZ: That is at a. lesser percentage - _ 
. . 

ei th.er twenty or twenty-five· per cent. My memory doesn 1.t, 

serve me on that-~ 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Is it the same on inventories . .'• ·,. :,, . . . 

as on m?1,chinery and equipment, or do yolj. make a distinction 

between those two categories? t . 
MR. ijOL T: I am not in a position to answe,r 

tpat .- · 

CHAlfUvlAN DlJNJONT: I see. Thank you v,e ry much •. 

Ji..re there. any. further questions of Mr. 1iolt,z7 

(No. response.) .. 

The next speaker ls Mr, Alfred Greene, Association 

of Murii,cipal Assessors of New Jerse.y and a member of its 

Tax Study Committee. 



ALFRED J. GREENE, JR~: Mr. Chairman, Senators and 

Assemblymen, my name is Alfred Green\?, Tax Assessor of the City 

of Clifton and President of the Association of Municipal 

Assessors of New Jersey and member of the Tax Study Committee 

of said assoclationa 

I am appearing here today on behalf of the Tax Study 

Committee of .the State Association. This group is composed of 

assessors representing a cross..,section of the State of New Jersey, 

such as the Committee that we had 'last year, and comprises the 

following individuals and their respective taxing districts: 
' ' 

The Chairman of the Committee is Mr. John J. Connolly; 

Assessor of South Orange; Mr. Edward P. Markewich, Assessor of 

Cranford; Merle St. Amour, Ass~ssor of Fairlawn and State 

Representative of the International Association of Assessing 
, 

Officers; Marriott G. Haines, Assessor of Vineland; Anthony 

Berenato, Assessor of Atlantic City and immediate Past-President 

of the State Association; Walter So Van Schoick, Assessor of 

Howell Township; Fred McCoy, Secretary of the Morris County 

Board of Taxition; and Leslie Freeland, Assessor of West Milford. 

The following recommendations are the result of this 

Tax Study Committee on proposed bill number A-198 and its 

corresponding bill, 5 ... 9. We expressed ·our views on your bill 

last year, Senator, S-81, which is S-1 this year, and these 

pertain to Assemblyman Matthews' bill. 

On that bill, paragraph 1, we would like to see it 

read as follows: All real property subject to assessment 
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and taxation for local use shall be assessed according to the 

same standard of value, which shall be the market value of such 

real property, as of the base year of 1960, with a ten year 

periodical revision by the legislature of the base year for values, 

and the assessment shill be expressed in terms of the taxable 

value of such property., which taxable value shall be that 

percentage of market value as shall be established by each 

county hoard of taxation as t.he level of taxable value to be 

applied uniformly ihroughout the 6ounty. 

'For purposes of thi's act market value shall be the end 

result of th.e correlation of the accepted approac,hes to value, 

namely Cost Approach, Income Approach, and Market Data Approach, 

or any or such parts which may be applicable to th'e subject 

propeity fro~ 6aia obtainabf~ from wit~in the respective 

taxing districts o . 

bur comments on these revisions are that Market Value 

:Oe inserted i'n place of ''true value'' because the courts have 

continuously interpreted "true' value'' to .be synonimous and the 

same as Market Value., and up to the present. there has never 

been any defirdtion of the term ''true value 11 as such. 

·we believe the bas·e yea:r is necessary for values because 

it is the oni;y uniform and equ'tfa.bfe"method to be undertaken 

to ma. inta'in the const i tut iona l requirement of 11same standard of 

value. 11 The present bill assumes that each district has the 
. . . . . . I , . .,, . 
capability of revising assessments annuallyo This is an 

impossible and insurmiuntable tisk which in turn would solve 

none of the tax assessment problems presently encountered in 

New Jersey, particularly as far as real property is concernede 
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: 

The bardidat principle in the assessment administration 
I 
I 

is uniform ahd equitabl~ treatment of taxation. We bel.ieve 
I 

these pro'posals to be the only means of attaining that resulte 

Under this method all new construction during the interim period 

would be yalµed as of the bas~ year of 1960 and would .then 

receive the same uniformity requirements. 

In pcl.fagraph 2 we recommend no change.· 

Para$raph 3 -~ Each county b9ard of taxation shall 

establish the percentage of taxable value,• between Sept.ember 1 . l 

and September 15., as of the base year for values, and the level 
i . . . . i so establish,d shall be applied uniformly in such county for 
i 

the purpose ~f assessing the taxable value •. s to be used in 

levying taxe9· for the calendar year next succeeding the year 
i . :' . ·, 

in which sucn'level was established. The level so established 
i 

sha 11 rema'in ! ln force for this 10 year period. In the event 

that the county board of taxation for any county shall fail 

to inltially;estBblish the percentage le.vel for such county., 
I . 
I 

. then until· the same sha 11 be done the leve 1 of assessment 
i . 

shall. be 50%1of the market value as of said base year. 
. I ' 

Now ~hen taxing districts have completed revaluation, 

such as rp.any!have in the past ten years, until these revalued 

figures are revised upward all new construction and all changes 
I • • 

that have ta½:en place within that taxing district are taken 

back by that community to the same base year for values~ This , 
I 

is the same thing we are advocating here. 
I 

We a tso suggest, as. part of. an additional paragraph, J-A, 
f 

tha.t Senate B i11 No. 2 be incorporated as an amendment. to th is 
I 

bill, dealing with the so..:.called buffe.r as far a.s a common level. 



would be concerned. And our feeling is that 15% ,rs practical· 

bec·ause' undef the. true value concept or in our thinking of.: . 

market value_, in using wher:ev~r applicable three approaches 

to value you have many things to: bonsider; If You ·c~n get it 
·. . ) . . - . . 

within this· range, we think this is as mu_9h as can properly be. 
. . 

effected by the. asse·ssor of the resp~ctive tax in~ districts.: 
. . . 

. Paragraph 4 we recommend no change• 

· .,:,;:,Pai~'a:graph 5 Tlrl~ fair' ;.value of tangible persona i "property 
. . . . . 

used :hi ·•bmHne·ss, ·ot:het' 'th.an busfness inventories, 'for th~ 

puI'po:ses<•oi ·o,.'ls act Sha.ff be 'a system of incerpor~ting ~rtgl~al 

cost~ p'rlce·'adjustment fact-e>ts:iP: ;t'o: the' base year for values; .. 
and' un'.J.fot'iri""depr~cla•tiort' s'~hed'i:ile~ applicaJ:il e to. the personal 

'property' 'af:f'e6ted \a_nd''such 'de'prec1a'tion t'able's .. shal 1 not: exte'ed .·.· 
a minim.um'residual ,of 25% :f'or\ass~fs'stiti' in use. ·so we 'hope 

that af a poss!b:te future meeting :we might come in with illustra.;.; 

tTons 'ot .jusf''how 't'tils wotita· .lake eifect'· 1ri the·_ recommendation. 

tha't··would be made':by:· the ·1ax ·st/~d'y· Commit.tee• on thts particular·· 

phas·e·~· -· 
.·.,."The 'ti'se of 'ri.el 'book v'alue 'fmplies possibii 

deprec'fallon optl0ns''i'n'friil'Ca'l' 'to ''seund' asse'ssmerit_' practices, 
' . . . . . . . . . 

. becaiise'•'t?iey' vfo'la te 'ttnifor.m ass'~ssment requirements·~ · The use 
. . . , ···,·. 

of' riet ''.'£'ook' values actti~f1y' ''approves, different assessm~rtts for-

. two"'a'ssef~t'ffia't. may . be' 'identtea1f' in'·eoit and·. age . but. owned by 

two' 'dfffereht· Com1San'.le's'.'.'' Th~t''rea'son is'·s!mply the ... infiuence, of 
. . . . ·, 

varying depreciation ta.pies.• · The presumption that all book values 
. . - ._ . .-, .- .· .·•, _ _.. -: -__ : . ·. . . . . . : ~,'... . . . , 

have the. same uniform dost data. in their original· form· i.s. in. 

direct'con:f'lict withsouna asse~~ment practi~es h~c:;a;se valties 
c·onstantly change and costs -copstanfly. fol low .th~se chan~es., 

. ,· ,:":•.• ... 

q.1...;A, 



Net book value completely defeats uniformity in assessment 

procedures. 

Paragraphs 6 and 7 - we recommend no change. 

In paragraph 8, line 17, item 1~ on all machinery, 

implements, and equipment and all other personal property other 

than inventories, farm machinery and farm livestock, the level 

shall be 50% of the level as is established for the taxable value 

of rea 1 pro~ rty. 

Line 21, item 2~ paragraph 8 = On inventories the 

level shall be 50% of the level established for the taxable 

value of real property. Inventories shall consist of stocks in 

trade, and materials used in manufacture in this State, which 

shall include raw materials, fuel, goods in process of manufacture 

and completed products. 

Line 24, paragraph 8 9 item (b) - The taxable value 

of farm machinery, farm livestock, crop and produce shall be 

established the same as for business inventories. 

Now our comments as far as paragraph 8 and our 

recommended revision is concerned - the formula developeti as a 

ratio of 50% of the level of taxable real property has 

considered the use of a base year for real property for a 

10 year period and it is our belief that this ratio will insure 

equity and uniformity between reil property and personal 

property. 
·n·• We are also of the opinion that raw products and goods 

in process of manufacture should be re,tained as part of personal 

property because otherwise there would be a shift in the tax 



burden from industry to real property and mercantile 

establishments. 

The ratio should be the same for inventory as for 

machinery and equipment because otherwise business operating 

with machinery and equipment would be penalized as compared to 

a business dealing with inventory at a proposed one-fourth of 

the level established for taxable real property under the 

proposed billo 

Now we are also in agreement, gentlemen,that the problems 

and cures involved in personal property a're man§ times the 

problems that are incurred and met in real property. We are 

very cognizant of this fact. 

Paragraph 9 - If a base year is established and these 

recommendations are followed, we find no need for the inclusion 

of paragraph 9 in there,, or else the members of the Committee 

did not understand its import in this bill. 

Paragraph 10.:.. We recommend no change. 

Paragraph 11,··lfne 12 = this has to do with the penalty 

clause. We would recommend that it read: Any taxpayer who 

fails or ne~l~cti to file a return within the time required by 

this Chapter shall be excluded from any appeal proceedings for 

the ensuing tax yeare 

The recommendation last year as far as the penalty 

clause was concerned was that the prior year's assessment be 

automatically increased 50% with no appeal remedy by the 

taxpayers 

Our comments on this and the reason for our :recommendation, 

as such is that the penalty clause as presently included in the 



proposed bill gives the assessor certain optional powers of a 

police nature. They would require the performance of work that 

is incompatible with the proper function of assessors and take 

tim~ from their duties as said assessors. 

Paragraphs 12 and 13 - The Committee is in favor of the 

abolition of household personal property as has been continuously 

recommended by prior reports of the Commission on State Tax 

Policy. 

There was much discussion on this and the reason we 

advocated this rather than the simple option to the local 

community is .that our prime requisite in being assessors is to 

assess properties equitably and fairly and insure the same 

treatment of taxation. We know of no w~y that this could be 

achieved in the burden of household personal property. And we 

are also of the opinion that it is another form of real property 

tax. The only impact that it might have would be in the 

community that would have a good part of their ratables in 

apartment properties, and this would then be another form 

in respect to a tenant tax. 

Paragraph 14, line 1 - After all taxing districts have 

completed revaluation programs as of the base year for 

values accord;ing to standards and procedures prescribed by 

rule or regulation of the Division of Taxation and shall cause 

all real property within the district to be assessed at the 

taxable value thereof in accordance with such revaluation 

program, the taxable valuations so made shall remain in effect 

for a period of 10 years -- we are revising that from the three 

year period and it is our thinking and we advocated biennial 



or triennial a.ssessment to be considered'hy this Legislative 
. . 

· Tax Study Commlt tee. We think this might be in accord with · 

that. thlnking. We do not t.hink "1·t is pract lea 1 nor economically 
. . 

feasible to require taxing districts to r.evalue or revise 

total' ~ssessIT1ents within such a shor't period as eve-ry three 

years, nor five years. I think it requires at least a five year 

study to find out what even the economic change ,.,in a taxing 

district is. ·· And the recommendation of 10 year: revision by 
the legislature of the base year :for•values is in the same 

thlnki_n~i a.s has been fol lowed. by many other. states that have 

· been. conipelfing 'reva1uation· programs for many, many. years •. 

. We a1so rec·ommend that alid.ates not coris1s{enf with the 

proposed recommendations _be revised according to the tax year 

of 1963. All true· value concepts. retained in this bill be amended' 

· to read .market value. . .. · ·. ·•· · .. ·· , · . •··. , ·. . ·.·. ·. ··. · 

Parageaph 41 - This act shall take effect as of 
. . 

October 1, J962° for the tax year of '1963 •· And these dates 

could orily be met if there is the administrative machinerr 

availabl~ ~ithin t~e ie•~ective c6~n~ies. There is'going 

to be .a '.tremendous change;,;,over arid administrative prol:>lems to be 

enco~nter~d •' . ' Regard 1 ess of 'what bills are going to b_e passed 

by the Legislature t~is year it can not be an automatic 
.. . . 

assumption that this machinery is going to be put .in effect in 

a short period of time. 
. . . . 

Now.these are the same recommendations as will be 

submitted to the ExecutiveCominittee·of the Association of . . . 

Municipal Assessors of New•Jersey: f~r approval. 
. - . . . 

We··would 
. . . . 

then desire a future miet !rig·~ if p'oss ible, with t:ti1s Commit tee 



to further clarify our thinking on the aforementioned· subjects 

in an informal :review where we can bring in 9 in_ illustrative 

form.by charts or graphs» just what this thinking is and to 

complete our studies. 

We would also suggest that in the interim period between 

now and the possible adoption9 or putting in effect as of 1963, of 

these recommendations that the personal property forms, as 

recommended by A-198,be required to be file~ with the districts. 

These t.hen., in. turn, could be forwarded to the Director of the 

Division of Taxation so that a true and comprehensive study of 

the impact, particularly so far as personal property or ratios 

could be stuqied, may be undertaken when these base years for 

value go into effect as of 1963. 

Now the Ninth Repbrt and even the thoughts reported today 

and even from our own Commit tee, I have yet to find anybody 

who has concrete and comprehensive facts on which to base 

any ratios o~ the actual impact that any shift might have on 
) 

this burden of taxation in the State. 

We are irt accord with the :recommendations by the State 

Chamber as far as the need for this interim period before 

anything could possibly be put into effect. And we a re making 

this statement for personal property as well as for real 

property. 

Those are the comments and recommendations by the Tax 

Study Committee, gentlemen, and we want to thank you once 

again for giving us the opportunity to appear before you. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT~ Any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS g I ha,ve a few. 



CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Go ahead. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS:· 1 1 11 hit the .last one first·- the 

endorsement of the transition period as set up by th~ State 

Chamber. Do you mean that you think.there should be a 

transition period as such before the legislation goes into 

effect or are you endorsing the language of the transition 

change proposed in an amendment to paragraph 37 of thls bi117 

MR. GREENE~ No. What we are advocat in:~f, Mr •. Assemb lymanj 

is that if we put our thinking across so far as the necessity 

of a base y~ar for values, this would be based 6n values as of 

1960 to be put into effect, if possible, for the tax year of 

1963. We believe at that time that the personal property concept 

or the revision should a.lso be put into effect at that time a.nd 

not be done until this whole problem is completed asof that 

period of time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: This base year approach that you 

are using, which you would have subsist for ten years, I am not 

too sure that I see.what you are driving at in the use of a 
. . 

base year. Let me create a sittiation and see if you c,n answer 

it and maybe that might solve my 'problem. 

We are going to use· 1960 as the base year, that is we 

are going to value all property, according to your recommendation 1 

as to its market value in 1960. 

MR. GREENE: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMA.N MATTHEWS: Suppose :lhcl,t,:a· new\ build'i1ng' · 

is constructed in 1966. You are going to use th~ year of 1960 · 

as the base year. Does that mean that you are going to use 

construction costs, ~tc. etco, ~s of 1960 as-~ bise? 
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MR. GREENE: Yes, sir. That ls currently what is being 
: _. . 

done in every municipality in the State that has conducted a 

revaluation: program. They have ,to take al 1. new const:ructfon., 
i 
I . . . . . i 

and revisioas of values where neighborhoods might change., on a 
I 
I 

comparative! basis ba.Ck to whatever the base costs and values 
I 

· were for the year that they revalued their properties. Any other 
I 

treatment wcbuld create hi.equities Within that taxing district. 
! . . . . . . i 

· And we are advocating tha.t the same principle be followed on 
. . I -
. . . . i . . ·. . 

a county an1 state level. 
I . . ·. .• 

ASSEMBLYMA.N MA.TTHEWS: I can see thi,s being accompl !shed 
I . 

i 
in the theoretical revaluation sti;.uation., where you are 

I 
I 

I 
revaluing a]whole munic,i-pality., - and this question might put 

I , 
. . I . 

you on the ~pot - Do you think, I won't say the average assessor; 

but that ad assess.ors in the State of New Jersey are qualified 
I 

to use the base year approach to valuations? 
i . . 

. •. I 
MR. :GREENE: I think today they are probably more competent 

I 
I 

than they·e1et have been. in the past • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Well, I agree with you there.· 

. MR. \GREENE: I only make that statement, Mr .. Assemblyman, 
i 

because of ~he educa.tlonal programs that have been continuously. 
i 

conducted, Ytear after ye?-r, for assessors, and there has been 
! 

a big ass.1st from the Local Property 'tax Bureau so far as their 
! 

issuing ins~ructional material for assessors to gain this 
• I 

I 
additional Rinowledge. I believe that, so far as administratively 

i 
being able t!o be done by an ass_es.sor., simple indoctrination·· 

I 

would make iit a fairly simple. process to follow. This has 
i 
I 

proven itsel!f · in :many other states that ha.ve followed this 
I 

thinking. rj am thinking particularly of a state like Ohio. 
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They had the same problem and they have been doing this since 

1923. Michigan, I think, uses the base year. Connecticut does. 

California does. And many of the other progressive tax statess 

And I think with everything that you gentlemen in the State have 

undertaken we are becoming also a progressive tax state in trying 

to resolve these problems of inequities that are in existence. 

The use of a base year then would also almost necessarily 

call for a revaluation every ten years. Is that right? 

MR. GREENE~ It would •. Yes, it would actually require 

property to be revalued periodically when the legislature would 

under this plan cause:.;the level of value of the base year for,· 

values to be revised. Now this might not necessarily entail 

outside revaluation although most other states advdcate it. 

It depends again on the amount of help that is given the assessor 

and if current studies are able to be kept up or whether its 

a simple method of factoring this up or w~ether the assessor will 

be able to have enough information through the'.sales ratio 

studies and cost revisions to be able to actually go out in the 

field and r~view those properties. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: How did you af'rive at the figure 

of 10 years? Is there any reason for that beyond that you wanted 

to use the subsequent decades as base years? 

MR~ GREENE: We believe and it is our Committee's 

thinking, and we are trying to take advantage of other statesv 

practices in this where it has been proven -- it is our contention 

in the appraisal process that we·should study the economy of 

changes for five year periods., We have studied it.in communities 

that had revaluation programs for say 8 years and you do not 



find that much of a change once it is set up that the assessor 

is not going to be able to keep those properties. up to value, or 

that you get these drastic changes. We don't think it would be 

economically sound, so far as cost· or otherwise to the community., 

any more than· ata minimum of 8 years. But the decade thought 

that you came out with was the afterthought because it was a ·matter 

of whether we were talking of an 8 year period or a 10 year 

period. 

ASS$MBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I .immediately think of a situation 

where real estate values can change tremendously, as you say, 

within a ten year period, ~ven within a five year peiiod possibly, 

and. I wonder if we might not be comli)ounding inequities in a 

situation like that. 

MR. "GREENE: Oh, no. I don't know whether I put this 

across. I ·am assuming that you are talking about a neighborhood 

change o:r a change in a neighborhood because of infiltration of 

inharmonious groups, or intrusion on property because of changes 

in zonings or items such as that. That would be the duty of the 

assessor to :make those revislons. This doesn't fr~eze these 

assessments. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: It daesn't freeze these assessments • 
.. ...... 

MR. GREENE: Oh, no, n,ot at all. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWSx Then there would have to be 

other change~ in the bill to cover a situation iike tbat, I 

would think.: 

MR. GREENE: No. I think there is a little misunderstan~ing 

on this concept of a base year of·value~ This doesn't preclude 

any of the other requirements of the assessor making sure that 

" 



equity still exists between s'imilar type properties within a 

taxing district for these interim periods. Naturally if there 

are changes, neighborhood or otherwise, or even on individual 

properties, they have to be :reflected. 

ASSEMBLYMA.N MATTHEWS: · Your 'actual assessment would be 

made every year and a taxpayer would have the·. right to appeal 

that assessment every year? Is that the point? 

MR. GREENE: Yes. That's our thinking right now, Mr. 

Assemblyman. We did undertake a st1.1dy that was not concluded., 

so far as our recommendations last year., on the basis of a 

biennial or a triennial basis of assessment. Now under that 

thinking that is where the book would be filed only once -
. •. .· . 

the list in its entirety once ·every tviTo or three years with 

the revisions in the form of added assessments or changed values 
. . 

under that form. But we' encountered many problems under that 

thinking so we let that stand by itself at this moment., 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ to go on a little bit., you 

suggest that Senate 2 be incorporated as an amendment. to 198; 

Just as a matter of information., tha.t's in the process of 

being adapted to use with 198. The sponsors of A ... 198 hope 

to introduce that . in the Assembly when we come back., 

MR. GREENE: Well.,we are completely in accord with 

that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I not ice also that you want to 
) 

raise the floor on minimum depreciation of property from 20· 

to 25%. Could you give me your reason?.· 

MR. GREENE: May I have Just a moment on that'l. ·. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTIIEWS: Sure. 



MR. GREENE: I do not have a 11 the facts, that the 

Committee re:solved on this basis. I do know that it. had been 

raised from the 20 to the 2.5% level. 
I 
i 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: While you are checking on that, Mr .. 

Greene, I want to go off tha r~cord for a minute to figure out 
! 

our schedule\here. 
I 

i 
(Dikcussion off the record) 

I 
I 

I CHAIRMAN DUMONT: The Committee has agreed to continue 
I 
·, 

this hearing l on Wednesday·, March .2, at 10:30 A •. M. here in the 
i 

Assembly Chartlber. , . . ' I 
MR. CrREENE: 

i 
Getting back to your question, Mr. 

Assemblyman, ithe 2.5% bottom level was onlY at the recommendation 
i 

of the committees from communities in the states:that.have used 

the concept qf original cost trended, and have used that as the 
I . 

lower l_evel. And through the study of the p·ractices on th,e 
I 

national lev11 this is accepted. But so far as we are generally 
1 

, concerned, ttjere is no great objection whether it is 20 or 25%. 
ASSE~LYMAN MATTHEWS: I raise the point because I 

understand soime of the industrial associations have indicated 
i' 

that the floo:r of 20 might be too high. That is why I 
I 
I 

wondered whe~her you had a definite reason for raising it to 

MR. GREENE: Only that it has .been accepted in other 
I 

states where !it has been on a national basis. But as far as 
! 

whether it is\ 20% or 25, we have no particular preference. 
I 

But this is ·Jn the basis, this bot tom, of our thinking of 
i 

using original cost. trended upwards and 'depreciated backwards, 
I 

in order to a~sure equity of treatment. 
! 



ASSEMBLYMAN MATT:H,EWSt I notice also that on personal -

property you recomme.nd. ;that .the level shall be 50% of- the_ level 

of real property • 
. , .. 

' MR.•_ GREENE: -Yes, sir. 

- -ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS% Did you arrive at ·this on the 

basis of-~ statisticaJ __ st;ucty,or Just' from -- .. - V 

MR .. GRE:E:NE: _- No. our· thinking is· based on the :base year 

concept for a ten year period., a,nd knowing that personal .· 
. . . ' . . . 

property has to be done every year.. •so we tried to pioJect it 
. . 

out_ into· the middl,e or m,id-point, · 50% over this span of years, . . ; . . 

-this t~n- year -period, back ·down to where it -does not excee_d this 

20% level. This is a constant over this ten year period so that 

it would not in itself be d1scr1$inated a~ainst b•cause of a 
• ' ', ,: • • J , 

rise or fall, in _the real estate economy. __ ~et 1 s take a bas1s--6f 

50% as of the base year for values of real property as of 1960. 
. t . . . . . . 

In 1965 that perc_entage.might be 55%.: And this ·.1.s the reason 
' ' ' 

. ' 

why we have selected this 50% ra~io rather than taking it on. 
the same level - as the basis of tax for real property •. --

--_- ASSEMBL"fl\W.N MATTHEWS: I notice that the_se recommendations 
. . .. 

were made through your Tax Study Committee •. 

- MR.. GREENE: Yes'/ s i r •-

,ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: -_ 1 · ~as Just looking ·at the_ -

munlclpalities listed in the Ta~ Study Committee arid 1· am --
- . . -, 

wondering whether you consulted. with or had any conversa ti_ons _._ 
'. ·._ . . . ' ·. ·. 

with assessors, sha 11 we say, in more ·1ndustria 1 munic !pal it i~s 
. . . ' ,: . , ' . 

than those 1 lsted. - I not ice my a:ssessor from South Orange, 

Jack Connolly., _is there.· I woU:ld be. the last one in.· the world 
, . 

·- ' 

to .call ourselves ind_ustrlal;:, :. ::· :'·;:.:/· 



MR. GREENEi I agree with you there 9 Mro Assemblyman .. 

I believe my community is an industrial community., Fairlawn 

could be classified under that lighte We would have had Mro 

Hunt 9 whom we have had in the past, serve on this Committee 

but, as you are aware, he has been il 1 for a whi 1 e and then he' 

took a vacation so he was not able to serve on this Committee. 

He Just retarned this weekend. Otherwise Mr., Hunt would also 

have served and he represents the largest community in this 

State. Our previous members from last year were also consulted, 

and this would include M:r~ B:reen, Tax Commissioner of Paterson, 

which is certainly an industrial community., Also the Executive 

Committee of the State Association, where this will be 

forwarded.11 is made up of men such as you refer to .. 

ASS~MBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ Well then, this did come under 

the purview of those whose problems sometimes in assessing may 

be peculiarly industrial~ Would you characterize their 

views on it without pinning any individual down? Were they 

in sympathy? Were they a minority in your Committee? Did they 

have misgivings or 

MR. GREEN~ As a matter of fact 9 Mr. Assemblyman 1 as 

far as the personal property thinking was concernedj they were 

of the opinion that it should be 75% of the ratio of the level 

for taxable :real prope:rtyo It was only after considerable 

study that it came down to the SO% level. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT~ What is he talking about? all personal 

or Just machinery and equipment?" 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWSi· Machinery and equipment,. 

MRe GREENE~ That would be both, Senator. 



ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: . Inventory too? 

MR. GREENE: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: You don't make.any distinction between 

machinery, equipment and invento:ry1 

MR. GREENE! . No, sir.· 

SENATOR FOX: It• should. be· 75? 

. MR. GREENE: The thinkJng originally was that it should 

be a 75% level of the tatio:for real property, as of the base year •. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT~ But now you recommend .50% for both 

machinery and inventory. 

MR. GREENE: Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Fifty percent of the level of 

real property. 

MR. GREENE: That's correct. As of the base year. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: You referred also to paragraph 

9 and you asked that that be elimina.ted .. Th&t•s the 

paragraph tha. t says: 11 The di rector Sha 11 make., promulgate and 

enforce uniform rules .and regulations for determining whether 

various kinds of personal property are subject to assessment 

and if so, it what percentages of fair value provided by law, 

and for ascertaining the fair value of such property.'' 

Now, that was aimed at covering the situation where 

there might be some problem as·towhether property is personal 

or :real; whether it is personal property, business personalty 

or inventory; whether it. is taxable at all as inventory or 

not taxable.. These are general powers we are giving to the 

Director.of the Division of Taxation to make regulations in 

that area where a problem might be created. 



MR .. GREENE~ Well our possible confusion in the 

thinking was because urtder the inventory concept it excluded 

raw products in process of manu~acture as compared to the 

finished product, and we thought maybe this was the reason for, 

the inclusion of this. So we are not recommending the exclusion 

of those items of inventory. But if the other is the reason 

then we certainly are in accord with that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: There are twb other items I would 

like to touch upon. I think I am taking all of your time but. 

I am inter~sted in your treatment -0f paragraph 11 where you 

would slice out altogether the perialties ahd just prohibit a 

taxpayer frbm taking an appeal from the Assessor 1s decision. 

MR. GREENE: Well that was also discussed at length, 

Mr. Assembly.man. As a matter of fact, I .was still of the opinion 

,that it should be the way we recommended it last year, that there 

be a penalty:clause but not such as th1s, but rather an 

automatic increase·. in the assessment if the taxpayer fails to 

comply with the statutory requirements then he loses his 

right of appeal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: . This way we have a penalty for 

each day a return isn't filed and if it isri't filed - I am 

trying to remember it -- well, at any rate,' we do set up a system 

• of penalties and you are against the p,roposition of getting 
. . I 

assessors in the area to inflict penalties on taxpayers. ls 

that rigllt? 

MR. GREENE: Penalties such as these that are more or 

less of a poHce na t1..1.re, we are. But we are genera 1 ly in 

accord with a' penal~y provision. But we think if you are going 



_ to -recommend;lhat, that it be a percentage added on to an 

existirig aisessment -- · 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWSl ·Rather. thari -the tax. 

MR.- GREE~E: _-_;;.;··rather than ~omething that involves a 

continu~us study of these pe~ce~tages a~d• the policing of 

'these and more or less following _;.,:· tlie. thing you are d:oing,. it 

would more·or less fall-into the duties of a collector~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: 1 think wl;lat 'we would _do if we 

followed you:r r~commendations, I think we would be putting 
. - . . . . . 

a terrific ~mount of power in. the hands of the local assessors 

that could be very easilY' abused.: 
. . 

MR. GREENE: ,Tha.t 1s why we also were in agreement with 

that;· tnat 1 s why we:·recommended last year that a certain part 
i, . . . . ·.- .. 

. - - . ··: ... 
of that penalty clau~e ··be removed because it_ gave the assessor 

. . 

too mubh optional power~ We think. this does. too~--- But that 1s 

why the final concensus of_opinibn-was that that part be 

removed; that the taxpayer lose his_ right of appeal. - _Urider the 

pres·ent statutory requirements if he does ·not file the_ -

required. statements as is ·presently in law, if the assessor 

has the right ·to assess it ~t tn.e level he presume's to exist 

now -this answer ~ss~mes that ... and I think there should be 
- . ,- ,.· . . .... 

some revi~fori eien t~ this thJnk!ng because I. am not gettihg. 

it across properly here -- -that ·it shot1ld be bas~d on -
comparative .studies, that ·:he~ should at least have ·a basfs ;;Of -

·. . .• . 

establishing this, whether hets doing it on a square foot 

·comparative method or usin9, national - star1dards to ar:rive at 

·a basis of estimati~g values~ We don't think he should . . ' . 

discriminately 



I 
ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS~ But the taxpayer has no 

I 
I 

rec~mpens~ a~ all. He's shut out. 

MR. P,REENE: That I s right. Under the. present statute, 
! 

and actually! the. taxpayer is too shocked at the assessment., he 

refuses to f!lle in the first instance' and if the assessment is 

not low enou(gh .he still has the right of appeal before a county 
. I 

board. This! is the reason why we do not have enough information . 
. ! 

to work wit~ now~ 
j .: ·. 
i . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I can s~e the background behlnd it i . -_ 

but I wonderfwhether the cure is worse.than the disease. 
! 

MR. GREENE: Well I would certainly undertake that 
! 

, . I . 

thinking., M:rl. Assemblyman. 
I 
1. . . ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: The last one is, you favor the 

abolition or\ househ,old personal property b~t you don't agree 
I 

with this local option. Of course., you reilize the politic~! 
i 

problem herej on the abolition .of the household personal property 
l 

tax. It wasl dropped out of the program las.t year because of 
I . 
I 

the fact that it was goirig to drag down assessment legislation 

from passing both houses. The reason for this approach ls 

to pu~ it on, an optional basis. And the reason behind the 
i ' .. 
I . -' . . 

valuation approach ls that we know, as well as you do, that 
I 

nobody in th~ State ls qualified or capable to assess household 

personal property. So the 'X dollars per room'' bit was aimed., 
I 
I 

I th ink., at bust i fyfng a procedure which you f e 11 ows have been 
. I ·. . 

following fot quite ;a number of years. 

MR. tREENE: Yes. That's one of two acceptable 
i 

procedures of at 1 east administering th is •. · I mean either, on 
! 

. ' 

a per room basis or a percentage _of buflding value. But 
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the Committee was of the opinion, such.as the previous Tax 

Pol icy C~mmiss ion, .reports, that this is in effect another form 

of real property tax except where .a t.enant is conc.erned and 

then he indirectly gets it anyhow. But if it were followed 

through on an option basis, where it does not enter into the 

abstract of ratables on a county level or any share of the 

county tax and this tax is put in revenue such as license taxes 

in the respective communities, then I don't see why yo'U don't 

give those respective communities all.of the powers of the 

rules and the enforcing of it and everything else. It doesn't 

enter into anything beyond that community. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Well you recognize why it has 

to be taken out of the ceunty? 

MR. GREENE: Yes. Oh, yes, sir. There is no question 

about that. Yes, we are In agreement with that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: Well, I think I have taken up 

enough of your time and I appreciate your answers to my 

questions. 

MR. GREENE: Thank you, Mr. Matthews.· 

CHAIRMAN· DUMONT: ·. Mr .• Greene, let me ask you in the 

abstract now - You are the people in the field who are very 

much interested in getting laws that are workable from your 

viewpoint. Which of the various approaches do you prefer? 

Municipal assessing1 · Countywlde, ratios? Statewide ratios? 

Or leaving the law the way it is?. 

MR. GREENE: Now this is the Committee's view that 

I am expressing. We are in agreement that it should at least 

be on a county level. The problem as we see rt, last year under 

Senate 81, beyond --now this is with otir thinking of a base 
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year for values and ~niformity, and a base year for values 

throughout the State, the respective county ratios we don't 

believe would matter materially whether they differed from 

county to county because the p:roblems themselves vary from 

Atlantic County to Hudson County, Essex County,and many other 

counties. · There is no tax on a state level involved here~ 

The only reason we think it should at least be on a county 

level, we thought this had the better possibility of passage& 

CHAiRMAN DUMONTi Now, suppose it didn't= aside 

from the possibility of passage, do you feel that the 
' administration would be better on the state level or on 

the county level? Which of the two administrative areas 

would you prefer, regardless of the practical problem of 

passage in the legislature? 

MR. GREENE~ Well We are equally divided in our thinking 

on that., ·w~ canqt see where there would be any difference at 

all, Senator.. These are the views of the Committee., 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT~ You recognize that you will have the 

same kinds e>f shifts, if you have any shifts at a 11, within 

municipalities, under a countywide ratio as under a statewide 

ratio? 

MR.· GREENE~ 1 am not certain that 1 fol low you. 

CHAIRJ\111'.\N DUMONT~ Well, the point is this, whether you 

have the ratios established by the County Board of Freeholders 

or by the State Division of Taxation,you are going to have 

shifts, if you have any at a 11 you are going to have them from 

use or class of property to others under countywide ratios 

the same as you would under statewide :ratioso 
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MR. GREENE: · I am not certain --

CHAIRM.4.N DUMONT:· Let's take a specific example •. In 
. . I 

Hudson County the concern is a shift fromrailroa.ds to perhaps 

residential properties. Now, whethe.r the County of Hudson 

establishes ratios that are uniform in that coUnty or ir:rhether the 

State Divis ion of· Taxation establishes ratios 'uniform throughout 
. . 

New Jersey, you are still going to have that same shift., are you· 

not in Hudson·county7 

MR. GREENE: ·If· there is at present an inequity between 

clas$es of property, we are in agreement with you • 
. , . .,.. .. 

,CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Right. Well., that 1 s what we are trying, 

to get rid of, the inequltfes. 

MR. GREENE: . Yes., sir. 

CHAIRIVIAN DUMONT:, So in getting rid of them if you are 

going to have shifts., which you probably are., you are still 

going to 'have them on a cotmtywide :ratio the same as on a 

statewide ratio. Right? 

MR. GREENE: , Oh., yes., sir. Yes., sir. 

CHAIRMAN DlJMONT: How do you feel about the question of· 

whether or not there would. be competition, perhaps more so between 

counties on a·countywide ratio than under a statewide ratio, in 

the personal property fleld7 

MR. GREENE: If the basis of value would be established 

as we have discussed in our recommendations., we don't see where 

the effect of any competition would come in. If~ let's say, 

nothern New Jersey is at 50% and,let•s say., the personal property 

is at .50%cof that level or 25%, it would be those figures 

times whatever the local rate would be as decided by the budgets., 



i 
And compared\ to., let's say., Atlantic Cot,mty., .if they pick a 

. .· .. i 
ratio of 25%[ of the market .value as of the bas.e year .for-·.·· 

I . i · ... values and th,ey :are· using the s9:me 50% or_ down to 12 2% on . 
' ' ' •, ! ' ' ' ' .. ' ' ,· ' 
persona 1 pro!Perty, l can I t se,e .where --

. C~lkMAN DUMONT: Wel 1 now., _suppose you had. 21 d.iffereht 
I . . I . . 

county rat ioi· on ~eal property and ,in turn you had 21 different 

ratios on personal property.,· and certainly. that_1 s possibl(:3 under 
• I • ' • ' • ' 

1 

· the courttywi~e ratio system., do you mean then that you don'.t . I . . . . 

see 1,1here thhr Js goin~ to J,e ai,y c;6mpeqpon lietween coWltieSJ 
. MR. ~REENE :. No ; s 1 r • . . . . . 

. .. I . . . . . . . . ' ... 
CHAifMAN DlfMONT Are you talking only about the . .. . I . . ·. . . .. .· 

amendment yor;are proposing or about· the wl}ole? 

. ~, tREENE'. undel' our amendment, : Everything that .1 · 

have commented onorsatdhere today.-"." ' ,• J .··' ' ' ' ,•'' 
. ~HAlf~N · DUMONT·: , ·• Suppose a b n 1. we.re to • pass as . it fs 

now., with thf 4-4-J idea., so to speak/.do .zou mean then th?re 

_wouldn't. be ·lncreased competition betwe.en ~ou11ties for .business 

sites? , 

MR •. jREENE:. There could be that.PQ!":>Sibility.· Yes; sir. 

· Without the jmenciment we are r~~?_mmendJ.ng.,: :yes., sir. 

CHAirN BUMONT: Now one more thing, you !llenHon here. 
at the end tljlat you are going to prese;,_t these reco·mmendations · 

>· . • ,·. ,. . - •. ,,. • .. ·. I ... 
to the' Ex:eculi:ve C~mmittee al'l,d you mentioneq something ab.out 

co·nferring wjth 1-1:s agairi at a later date. When would that be? 

MR. GREENE: Well.,_we would.hope that you gentlemen. . . I . . 

might apprisl u~ of th~t. 

CHI\IR]Vt(\N DUMONT:.·. Well., when are you.going to present 
; . . 

·these. to :you Executive Committee? 
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MR. GREENE: At our next meeiting;, an.ct that could be 

called any time prior to the meeting which you gentlemen..,_ 

if we kn<;>w when yours .is to be set t1P so that we have a 11 of 

this information available to present to you as we11 as to the 

Executive Committee. 

CHAIRJ.l!Ll\.N DUMONT: Could you submit, as Senator Fox 

sug.gests, these recommendations to your Executive Committee 

before we have the next hearing, two wee.ks from today., and then 

come back in and tell us about it? 

MR. GREENE: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRJ.l!Ll\.N DUMONTi Would you mind doing that, please? 

MR. GREENE: · We would be glad to, Senatoro 

CHAIRJ.l!Ll\.N DUMONT: Flneo Any other questions.of Mr. Greene? 

Anybody in the audience? 

DONALD MORRISSEY: My name is Donald Morrissey., Assessor, 

City of Trenton. 

Mr. Greene, you advocate the standard of value from 

true value to market value. 

MR. GREENE: Yes, sir. 

MR. MORRISSEY~ Would you define market value? 

MR. GREENEg Market value is the highest price estimated 

in terms of money which a property will bring if it goes on the 
. . 

market ·by·a willing seller and willing buyer, both informed as 

to all the facts and the uses to which the property is adapted 

and being fully aware of all the facts. 

MR. MORRISSEY: If a buyer who is fully informed of all 

the facts buys a piece of property, say for an example, for $6,000 

fn the eastein section of Trenton and it ls assessed for, we will 



say, $2.,00o;[ the property ls worth less.money - obviously it is· 
I 

worth $3.,000l,.but the.buyer pays $6,000 or $7,000 because of 
. I 

I . . . 
his need andi his inability to purchase property in the better 

·. ! . . . . 
I 

areas; apply:Ing a 40% ratio to the purchase price of $6,000, 
I . • 

. I 

would you in;crease the assessment on that piece of property? 
i 

MR. GREENE: Not on the basis.., you are talking where 
I . 

the purchase~ is acting under duress. This does not meet the 
I 
i -

attribute of 1
: a willing buyer and willing seller, nor that he is 
i 
I 

aware of alli the fac,ts as to wh_at the :market aqtually is. If 

they do not keet thes~ requirements., then 1 don1 t think it is . I 
i . 

indicative of the fair market yalue of the property~ 
I . . 
I . . . 

MR. MORRISSEY: He 1 s fully informed, he's aware of 
i 
I 

the conditiop the property is in. He. has no other alternative. 
I 

He must pay the $6,000 or sleep down here in Stacy Park or over 
I 

in the Po lie~ Station. He wou,ld have to pay a 40%ratio on a 

$6,000 sa 1 e. 1

[ Yet I can take you to the other par ts of our 

city and sho~ you a property that is worth $8,$00 market 
. ! 

I value and wofth every nickel of it, With an assessment of ratio 
I . 

of 43%. If I place 43% on the $6 .,QOO prop?rty which obviously 

is only worth only $3,000., wouldn't there be a shift of the 

cost of gove}nment upon the purchaser of the $6,000 property? 
I 

MR •. GREENE: You are talking now about ,an individual 
I 

' 

sale in a 
I . . 

pa:rticular part of a taxing district. One sale by 
•· I itself is oniy an indication of value. It is hot value itself, 

it has to bela correlation 6f other studies to ~ay whether this 
i ... 
I . r . . . meets the attributes of.whether it is market value or not. i . . .. One· 
I 

sale isn't gtjing to do that~ 
I 

MR. f~ORRISSEY: 
i 

But., Mr. Greene, we have a general 

condition of \that in the City., ahd I mfght add that that general 

.• 



condition applies to every city In the State of New Jersey. 

MR. GREENE: I would say that this could apply to almost 

all of the older cities.in.the State of New Jersey. 
':, .. : . . .... 

MR. MORRISSEY: Because of a shift of population. 

Now we have people going out and paying big prices for property. 

and obviously it isn't worth the price they are paying for it 

but due to sit~ations they are compelled to do it. 

MR. GREENE: Well, there is only one thing I can say 

with respect to what you are saying - out of a book or out of 

a manual or anything else, we cannot get market value; the only 

one. to establisfi.;that iis the purchasing public, they determine 

value, all we can do is int~rptet their actions. If they are 

doing this in error, establishing that this is the value, that's 

what it is if that is what they are paying and selling for., 

MR. MORRISSEY: That would cause a shift of burden of 
government upon the poor properties of our community. 

MR. GREENE: I don't know where that is but I would 

say many taxing districts - the City of Passaic probably meets 

many of these problems you are talking about, but under our 

present requirements the true value, which the courts have 

interpreted to be market value .... I think you are in that 

same position. All we are doing is substituting what the courts 

have interpreted for true value and calling it market value., 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: I don't want to break up your discussion 

but I think that is- a problem we are going to have to resolve 

after we finish. 

yet. 

We have to get on with a few more WI tnesses 



ASSEMBLYMAN IVIA.TTHEWS~ I would like to ask Mr. Greene 

one more question. I stepped outside for the first time today 

and I understand that you asked the question whether there 

would be rivalry between counties under the county assessment 

ratio - competition, rather, between counties under the county 

assessment blll as opposed to the statewide assessment bill 

where you indicated that there would not be competition. 

MR. GREENE: I said there might be or there could be. 

MR. 1UNGSLEY~ Al, the basis of your statement as I 

understood it was that there would not be competition under a 

2-1-1 ratio,iwhich you advocate, - that is, personal property 

including in~entories at 50%,in relation to real property, -

that there would not be competition at a uniform, whether 

statewide orcountywide, and we have to recognize that that 

relationship between those classes of property would be 

uniform thro~ghout the state even though the assessment ratio 

itself might'vary between the counties. Now, as I understood 

you, you said that there would not be the possibility of 

inter-county competition if the relationship were 2-1-1 but 

there would be a possibility of inter-county competition if 
I 
I 

the relation~hip were 4-4-1. Now, that I don 1 t understand. 

MR. GREENE~ I won 1 t talrn it up with the Committee, they 

are all nodding their heads.- Offhand, Mr, IHngsley, I can't 

either. I was interpreting some of the nodding of heads. 

Regardless of what the varying levels might be, if they are 

the same levels on a county basis as they are on a state basis 

they'll have the same effect. 

MR. IUNGSLEY That I s right. 
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MR. GREENEg The only change I can see will be in 

respect to taxing,·the tax rates themselves. 

CHA.IRML\N DUMONT: Let me get something straight. You 

take 21 different county ratios to real property under the 

county system, so you have 21 different personal property 

ratios. 

MR .. GREENE: Yes., siro 

CHAIRML\N DUMONT: Forget that machinery, equipment and 

invent6ries are going to be assessed at the same ratio ~s you 

want them, but they are different ratios, - now that doesn't 

imply that all 21 counties are going to have the same rates of 

taxation., that 1s going to be fixed by the municipalitieso 

MR. GREENE: Yes., . sire 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT~ So., assuming you have different tax 

rates, if you have 21 different ratios in regard to personal 

•property9 how can you help but have a difference that industries 

are going to seek out when they come in to the State as a 

place to locate? 

MR. GREENE~. I think tinder either plan, Senator, unless 

I am missing something here, - I think anything so far as 
. . . . . 

ratios., whether on a county or a state level., or whether they 

are varying ratios, so long as they .are the same proportion 

of ratio to real property., and I assumewe are talking that., that 

the rest of it would have to take care of itself in the tax 

rate. So we are only getting part of the problem when we talk 

difference in ratios or varying assessments because thBt's 
. . . 
only h~lf of the tax problemo 



CHAIRMAN DUMONTg But the thing that any industry 

coming in is going to look at is the number of tax dollars 

that they pay. Now where you have different rates of 

taxation, which you are certainly going to have if you have 

21 different ratios 9 = we can have them under one different 

ratio, we understand that 9 but you are much more likely to 

have them under 21 different ratios. Now certainly if there 

is going to be a difference in the tax dollars that industry 

pays, it 8 s going to look around before it settles. 

MR. GREENEg I don 8 t quite understand 9 Senator, how 

ASSEMBLYJVIAN MATTHEWS~ I think what Wayne is confused 

on is, I thihk, the different tax rate that's going to be 

applied. You are going to have that under S=l too. 

MR. GREENEg Thatis right. 

ASSEMBLYJVIAN MATTHEWSg So there is no difference between 

A-198 and S-1 from that standpoint. You a:re going to have a 

varying tax rate no matter what legislation we pass. 

MR. $-REENE~ As far as X number of dollars that are 

paid.-= 

ASS E~TB LYMAN MA TT:HEWS Rig ht • 

MR. GREENE~ 
I 

in a community in X county or any 

other location~ whether it is on a county ratio or state 

ratio. 

CHAIFWIAN DUMONTg Well I am not going to labor the 

point. 1 know there are a lot of us who think that under a 

countywide system you are going to have far more competition 

that you are going to have under the statewide ratio, all 
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other things being equal, transportation, water supply,. land, 

and so forth. And that was brought out this morning, as a 

matter of fact. 

ASSElVIBLYMAN MATTHEWS: You are going to have that 

problem under any system because X township in Cape May 

County.is going to raise less money., through its budget; than 

A township in Bergen County which is a more complex 

metropolitan area. Your variables are going to be the amount 

of money to be raised by taxa.tion;··your total assessed· 

valuation of property, no matter what ratio you use, and 

that's going to result in a tax rate which is a variable. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Well we have that today.; 

ASSElVIBLYMAN MATTHEWS: And you will have it tomorrow 

under S-1 and A-198. There ~Ill be no change at all. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT: Elmer, I.know we are going to have 

it, it 1·s Just a matter of to how much you are going to have it, 

that's all, under the different methods. 

Al 1 right. Any other questions of Mr .• Greene? 

Thank you very much, Mr .. Greene.· We will hear .:from 

you again in two weeks when yoa ha~e had~ chance to present 

this to your Committee. 

We wi 11 next hear from Mr. Richard J. Hughes, 

. Legislative Counsel., Asseciated Railroads of New Jer.sey. 

RICHARD J. HUGHES:. Mr .. Chairman, Senator Fox and 
. . 

Assemblyman Matthews~ The basic problem confronting the 

Legislature is to devise a law which will distribtlte the tax 

burden equitably among the taxpayers of the State. This· 
. ' 

equality of.treatme~t fS the basis of the Supreme Court's 



I 
I 

I 
opinions in th~ Sw:i.tz case, the;i Lackawanna: case and the more-recent Ridgefield 

I 
· .~·.case •.. Likewise 'equality ~f treatment. ~as the guiding principle for the . . • ... I , ., .· .. · . · ... - .. .. .. ·. . . . > . . . .· · ... , .. 
Legislative CoµferenceGroup, onFull Value Assessment Prob],ems of· the last 

' ·. ' ' ' ' :i ,' '.... . ,, .. , ' ' ' ' ' . ' ,,, 
. Legislature'. ';['hat Conference ·Group drafted several bills for the _last. Legis- ·· 

\· . . 1. . . ., . . . . .. , 

· lature designed .to achieve equality. The key.Bill was known. as S-81. · The 

counterpart ofls-llJ_ is ~-1, whichis one c,; the Bills being considered by 
,.·. . I .... :. , . . . . :.·· . , . .. .' . . . . "· . .. 

you today. Th~s Bill is a modification of "Alternative l." as. proposed in the 
' '' . ! • . ' ' ' ' ' .. · · .. 

. . . i . . .- .· , ., . 
Ninth Report or-the Commission on State Tax.Policy. If enacted into law this 

Bi11·would est~blis~ a unifor~ statewi~e assessment ratio for all property., 

an ·ena. strong+ urged b:i the Tax Policy Commission. The Proposed standard in 

S-1 for ass~ss~ng real property (Sec. 16 of the Bill) is "full .and fair value" 

and for t'angifl e personal property (Sec. 12 of the Bill) . is llfair :valueu. 

The 11taxab1 e al ue" for both, except i;,..entories, would be ;a,t of slU:h al ue~ , 
·, S-4 would amend the .Railroad Tax Law to make th~ provisions of S-1 expre~sly 
. . . - . . .. ... · .. ·· I·· .. · ... ·•· ···.·. · .... - .· · . . :•.·· .. ·· ·.• ·. . . •. , . . . . -.· 
.. · 'applicable>to [railroad :real property. . · · < · _ ·.· : -·. ·• · .. . ·•·. •··. • ·.· ·. · Ena,tme~\;r ~ese two Bms, s-1~ S-4, wO~d ~ohi8Ve thi> eXjlress 

, purpose of .th maJ o.rJ. ty of last year ts Legis{:ative Confe-rence Group by treat-

- ·ing everypody the s~e way in the assessment of property. for· the ptirposes of 

. 'taxa~i,on.: . ,By enacting th~se Bills the Legislature would 'recognize ~p,e basic 
·.· ·, ... · . . . . . ,_ .. . . . .· . ·. . 

reco~endatio s of the Tax Policy Commission, comply with tl');e mandates of ,the 

Supreme Court and achieve equal protection under the laws for, ~l . property , 

. owners: The ~deal of equality of trea,tment, although \~rort~ately not always .. 
. '. . i . ·... . . . . . '. ' . ·· .. · .. ·.· '. . ' . . . . . 

. attained.,: is ' basic ¢ollcept in our cons ti tµ~lonal forms of government in t.his 

oountl')' •. We. itr~~y urge the enactment of ~hese .two B~n~• ·. S-1. 811d S-4:. 
· We ~elieve S-2 represent sound :Legislative thinking. Legalistic 

·. ' ' . J . ' . ' ·. . . ·. 

procedures can become. so cumbersome.! as. to be. completely unw,9rkable.· .When. pro-

ced~es c~ bcome so cumbersome as to completely bog down.the machinery for 

administering ju!;3tice, then there can be no justice.· This is exactly what has . 
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I 

happened in qur Division 0£ Tax Appeal:s. Un.der today's rules.the>evidence re~ 

quired to pro;e discrimination i~ so massive a11d_ the taking . of testim~riy. is 
. ' . . 

so tedious ari,d protracted. as to make it iJnpossible · for the Division to hear • 

and decide the present ba<::klog of pending railroad ta~ a.pp(3als within the next · 

20 years~ · Further ~der the Divisfonts interpretation of·the Cciurts 1 decisions · 
. _.•,:. - ' . '-. ,,' ' ·• . 

· it is a practical impo~sibility to proye discrimination today •. S-2 would pre-. 

vent any recurrence of today1 s conditions by establishing a simple p:rocedu:re 
• \ ._ . . ,' _- .• , • . I . , . . , • • . , ; • • • '. 

·. for expeditious disposi tio~ of ~ppeals; Under this Bill ths taxpayer would 
.· . . . ' : . .. . . , . . 

be required ta prove only th.e true value of his property. · Once this value :i.s 
. . . . . 

established the Division of Tax A.ppeais.would reduce the assessed value to the· 
' . . ' ' . ' 

unweighted average ratio of assessed value to true valµe of real property in 
. . . 

the taxing di~trict, plus and minus 15%> of such average, upon the basis of the 
.. . . , 

; so-called 11School Aid Equalization Tables" . (Chapter 86 of the Laws of 1954) . 
. . 

- ' . 
compiled, by the Department of the Treasury, unless the taxing dist;ict c~n 

. . . . . . . . . . . 

show that the common level of assessments thereindiffers, from such·ave:rage. 

The procedure would afford the taxpayer an expeditious remedy, but at the·s~e 

time would afford an ample opportunity for the. taxing district to show eit.her 
' . . ·. ' :_, 

that the true value ·or the property was. other t'han that claimed hy the ta;x:payer 
. . . . . 

· .· or that the comm.on, level of assessments in· such district was other than. the 

·. average· ratio determined from the,School. Aid Equalization T~bles •... We. believe· 

the 15% fOr variance is so1newhat high and ~ould suggest a downward modification · . . . . ' ' ' ' . ' . . . . . . ' . . 

to 5%. ·· +his would permit variations of 10% from the norm and should leave ade- • 

quate practical.leeway. With this modification .we advocate enactment of this Bill. 
. . 

I • ,' 

·All of the other Bills now under consideration for changing assessment 
. . . 

p'roced.ures would permit cohtinuat;i.on of- the present unjust discrimination· ag~in~t 

the railroads and thus would circumvent the principle ofequalitywl'l~ch.has 

guided the Supreme Court in arriving at its deCisio:q.s on the subject of assess-: 

ment practices~ 



i 
! 
I 
I . . . 

A':""350 establishes no objective standards. The standards of this Bill j . . . 
. ·. . I . . . . . . . ·.· . . . ..... · .·· ·. . .. ·. . . . . . > .· •.. 
a.re vague an.d supj active and leave any taxpayer at the mercy of his local assessor, 

. I . 

who may decide t*at the property has llunique characteristicsll ancl. thus arrive at 

on;, va.l.~ ,.11;,~ tuits bis fancy; It can Pl"Qpar;ine •t that equality of assess~ 

ments .under this /B.ill wpuld rest wholly upon the conscience of the assessor~·. The 

experience of thl railr~ads ieads us to believe that the :conscience of the as-
. . . 1 ·•. . .·· . .. ' . . . . . . . 

sessor. does not _4,nv~~ably dispense uniform justice. This Bill is really nothing 
. .. ·I ·. . ' . . . . : : ... ' . . . 

llior19 than an ~tt~mpt to legal.ize the discriminat~ry practices which the Legis.:. 

. l~ture is presenlly. end~avo;i~g to ~liminatE3. .· It .is doubtless unconstitutional .... 

. . and should not bi enacted. . . ·. . . . . l . . . . . . -
.· A~l98 ~d S--9 are identical and are designed to .achieve equalization 

µpon a .countywidr basis: •.. · Inste~~ •· of f ac{ng. up. to .the existing problem on a. . I . . . 
·.statawid~ ba~is r••~B~ls Simply pas~ the buok.to the counties, .. · .. If :such· .. • .. 

legislation i.s constitutiop.al perhaps. it I s all right to let the counties . deter~ 
... · .·.··. .· . · 1· .... · ·• . ' ..... ·' ; . . .·· ··... ... . ·. ' .'. . . ; ....•. ·•· . ' 

·. mine .:h~ir OvJil rrtios ~ut we .mus~ . not forget th~t- the· real~ro~lem is equalization 

of assessments -r not simply determination of '!atios. ·. And there is nothing in . 
. ·.· : I ... .- . . . ' .. · . . . . . ··• ·.... . . . 

· these :8ills to cp~pe1· equalizatiol:i_ of ·assessments.··. :_._· · .. ·· .· ... ····_ .. ·. · · .. 
. . . I ·• .. , ·:·' . . . : . . .. . .· . . 

.i . _ .·.. Let 1s jJe wh't might happen in Hudson County under these Bills. If 

· it should adopt r5a,; asses".""'nt ratio the D1r~ctor of Division of Taxation . 

would be f e>rced f o reduce his assessmentij on Class II,·railroad property to the 
. I . .. .· 

same level. Such action would substantially decrease Hudson County's revenues . . _·. j .. . ' . . ,•. . . . . .. . ··•·.·. . . . . . ' . ·. ' .·. 
from railro~d t~~tion,-so the logical action for Hudson County would be to 
. . . . . . I . ..· . . < . .· . , . ·.· , . . . . . .. · . 
~dopt a 100% ratfo. This would maintain the status guo f'orJ:'ailroad taxation, 

but would the inhividuai assessment.a -~f all 'other taxpayers be raised to this . I . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

new levelZ We think not. The Director's sales ratio studies show that the I ·. .... ·. 

I!< 
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. present loo% stathtoh- requiremeil.t-. is _not: being met __ anci there is no 'reason to ' 

believe any ~harige will be made_ .. iri pres~nt/e.ssessment. prl:l.ctices .lll.erely because 
,. . . ,•;;• . , . , Y. ··. .. .. .. . . . . .·,. . . . . -· .• 

the County Board of Tkx~tion adopts the: st~da:r;-d now required by $tat_e law. 
. . . · .... _'} . . . . ' . . . . . -· : ,, ·. . . ·. ,., ''. 

. The only sour6e···or ;~311ef against: cohtiilU.ed ~xce~sive and discriminatory taxa- , . -· 
. •,. ,··' . . -· .'. ._ ., .... ·.. . ' ... ·. .'. - •, .. - ... · -• . 1-:· :., :· :·· .. ,:-·,._: ... -, 

tion ofrailro'ad1:i.1n·}lhdson ·County, bas~d. ·on/tlies_e well-g;roUP.ded assumpt~6ns_, _-

wouid be th~ i~ng and ~:Kpensive ~yenu£;1-of an~therSwj_tz' case \dt~:i:dl .or _the, .. , .. . . . - : . ,. . ·. . . ,. . . . . . . . . . -· . ·.. . . ' : .. : . . 

.. · delays. inherent therein~ Passage of these two Bills would Jllean 'a further•,--
. . ' ._'"; . . ._- .· .:·· .. . . : 

·'i< :: 
delay of · p~rhaps · 10 years before taxpayers in Hudson County could hope to : 

achieve _ any treat.rn.ent even appr6~ating ;ea,:i; equal:i. ty{ ••-• -
• ' • ; • ., '1 - •· • '">c: .. '. .. . ... ~.: •. 

It may_ be said tpat _ und~r 'th,~~e l3ills "!;he Director has ~uthority ~e> ·• 
reas:sess any property which is undf;3tvaiued., but th~t ~ame p~o'Vi~ion _if:l in the 

.. - . ·. . . . ·. . . .. , . '' ,: "· . .:, . ' --, . . . .. 

. . ·existing.law and the Director hait'•repeatediy.taken'the· p~sitiori t~at be_is·-. tin---- . 
. -. . . . .. ' .· -. . . . .. -·· •' . . . ' .. . .······. •' . . . 

the Dire~tor were made• man4atory 'and ·1r 'th~ provis:to~s of S~2 't-tere incorpor~ted _ . ·'. . . . . . .... :·. . .. . . 

in 1;he Bills to ex,E>edite int~r:Lrrl reli~f pendinE!: the completion of ~uch :reassess~ -

merit., substantial Justice mi~ht b~ achi~vea.,•,' '.In 'this connection,·:[ would .like : 
. . . ' . ·: . '. ·. ·. . . . ,,'• . . ' ' . :•. . 

• - • . • • : .;-: _: • '. : • ;,. . . • 1._. . . • : .• : .- ·._·:, : • ·_. • •• _ 

_ to refer to Seriator Cowgill•.s Bill,· s.;.;29, which proviq.es for equaiization on a 

-- i:ountywiq.e:ba~is but puts, a'.too llJnit'. of 50%·. of full and fair Value -upon the,• 
. . . . ·. . . '. ·. - . ·.' . 

r~tio _wh:ich may 'be adopted· by any county. TheoretiGally. a ceiling on rati<:>s - .-
• . . 1 • . . . . . . . . -

-- should make nq. difference but, as, a practical. matter,·_ 1:1uch a· 'C.eiling wqUld · be 
-. quite salient iI). obtaining ,some, appr6xima:tion of equalization.-_-_ In a county 

- -where the average ratio of : as~essments , is now ne~ 5o% it ~ouid: ~ake . extra- -
. . . . . . 

ordinary political qourage to reduce f;ixi1?ttnit assessment by .an additional· 50% ':.. .. 
. ' . . 

particularly.when you realize this would have the;ef:('ect of qoubling the tax rate. 
•, . - . !-



All three of these Bills, A-198, S-9 and S-29, in 

deference to· the views of the Assemblyman, which I respect very 

much, seem to us to raise constitutional questions. They invite 

further litigation, at least, and further delay ultimate 

completion of the task the L~gislature is now engaged in so 

seriously. We believe that enactment of these Bills would not 

achieve equality of taxation and so we are opposed to themo 

s-11. SCR-8 and SCR-10 all provide classification of 

railroad property so as to permit assessment of other properties 
I 

upon a ratio:differing from the true and full value basis which 
I • 

would continue applicable to rallr~ad property under the R~ilroad 

Tax Lawo Th$se Bills might achieve equality for all other tax-

payers but t~ey would certalrily leave the railroads sitting ducks, 
i 

so to speak, i for. continued discriminatory taxation~ I have not 

tried here to emphasize the inability of the railroads to 

continue paying the taxes now imposed upon them as I· believe thi_s 

qtiestion is $0 well known and has been so widely publicized, 
i 

particularly!well known to this Committee, that you must be fully 

familiar with it~ I have also avoided emphasizing the tax 

discriminatiqns against railroads as compared with competing 
] 

forms of tratlsportation, although this Is a subject which should 

be given very serious study and conslderationo The railroads are -

not here see~ing relief from taxation; they are merely asserting 
I 

that as a matter of equity and fair play the yardstick used to 

measure the!~ obligation to support local government should be 

no longer th~n the yardstick used.to measure that same obligation• i . 

of other property owners. 

Flnaily, I would like to reiterate that the only Bills 

now being cotjsidered by the Committee and by the Legislature which 

in our view have any reasonable hope of bringing about the equality 
?L~-A 

.,,, 



of treatment made mand:latory by·the decisions of the Supreme Court 

are S-1 and S-4, as _supplemented by S-2., the tax appeal bill. 

CHAIRMAN DUMONT:' Any questions of Mr. Hughes? 

ASSEivIBLYfvTAN IVJA.TTHE~JS: I am interested first, J:udge, in 
, , 

your statement., t11nst.'ead of facing up to .the existing pr~blem 

on a statewide basis these bills simply pass the bucl-c to the 

counties. 11 How do these bills pass any 11 buck11 to the counties 
, ' 

where an exact r~tio isn't set but a limitation is set within 

which the county must set· the rat.lo? You have heard about the 

4-471 formula, --

MR. HUGHES: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYJYIAN )V'JATTHEWS:·: -- the fact that it must be a multiple 
. . .· 

of ten-. How is that passing the buc1{ to the counties? 

MR. HUGHES:· In our view it calls upon each county. tax 

boa,rd within the 11:rnitations that you mention to fix the ratio 

in that county: No~, assuming that. this wbufd Cavoid alternative 
. ·. ' 

ratios in the various communities or municipalities in the. 

·county, ·it would nevertheless break.'downwhat webelieve to.be --

as some of the earlier speakers here today stated·..:._ the uniformity 
, , . 

of having a statewide ratio of ~$s•ssment of prope;ty~ with, 

any variance to be determined among the various municipalities., etc~ 
, . 

to depend upon the tax .rate rather than upon a ratio of. 

assess~ent of property. In other words,· as was polnted out here 

by- the most recent speaker, and I think by you, Asse:mblyman. 

Matthews., the amount·nee~ed budget~lse for a municipality in 

Cape May County would be far differerit from th& amount needed. 

budgetwise by a municipality., perhaps of the same siz, but.with 

much more urban po lice., schoo 1, and other r¢spons lb i lit i es, in 

Bergen County. 
·; 
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Uniformity on a statewide basis of the assessment ratio 

as to real property would not in any way hamper the differentiation ,, 

.or the rivalry, if you want to call it.that, among those 

municipalities - the selection of a new industry and so forth 

and so·on of the municipality with the lower tax rate. That's 

where the variable would come in, rather than 21 different 

ratios of assessment. 

ASSEMBLYiv'IA.N !'v'IATTHEW~: Well that variable would come in under 

s-.1 • 
MR. HUGHES: Yes, of course., it would, but it would come 

i 

in under the form af a tax rate~. In other words, wi think it 

would avo~d --

ASSE11,!IBLYi\lLL\.N MC...TTHEWS: Wait a minute, Diel{ •. You say that 
' it wotild co~e in under the what? 

CHAI RIVIAN DUl'vTONT: The tax rate. 

ASSEJVJBLYM.l\N fl!ATTHEWS: Well that's the way it would come 

in under this too, isn't it? 

MR. HUGHES: Well, yes, except for this -- no, there would 

be. two variables, as we see it, under 198. One variable would 

be a tax ~ate and one variable would be a ratio of tax asses~ment. 

ASSEMBLYI'-'li-'\N MATTHEWS: But the variable would fast become 

a constant. 

MR. BiUGHE,S: The ratio, you mean would 
' 

ASSEr·-1BLYMll..N MA.TTHEWS: The ratio would become a constant 

set by the County Board of Taxation. 

MR. HUGliES: Yes, it would ~eciame a constant there but it 

would not be constant throughout the State. The. only advantage 



that we cari see, so far as the S-1 formula, the statewide 

formula, is concerned, is on the basis of uniformity of 

ass~ssment treatments as among all properties in the State 

on a statewide basis. 

Now the practical difficulty that I mentioned, .Assemblyman; 

on the question of Hudson County~-

ASSEl'v'IBLYIV1"AN Mt\TTHEWS: I would. 1 Hee to, go in to that .but 

I stil 1 don't understand how you say A-198 is passing the 

-buck to the county when you have the same number of consta.nts 

arid the one- variable in both situations~ You are talking abo.ut 

inter-county rating and inter-munic ipa 1i ty rat in:•g, but you 

are going to have variant tax rates under S-1; youtre going 

to h~ve variant tax rates under 198; you are going t6 have 

two constants under S-1 and 198. _ The only difference is, 

unt i 1 a county adopts a ratio· ac·cord ing to the fornfola set out . 

in our bill, that constant will not be an actual constant. 

MR~ HUGH.ts·: Well., it is. our view that regulation of that 

assessment ratio in the individual counties is a departure 

from the unifor.mi ty that ou-ght · to be kept in the· law. Now, it 

may quite well be that it will become a constant and not a 

variable., that ·it will have permanency., that there will be 

no difficulties in its actual machanical working out, but 

we think it is not necessary and it is for th~t reason that 

we pref~r S-1 ~nd the corollary bill s-4. 
ASSEMBLYJYIAN I\/fA.TTHEWS: Isn't it a fact, really, that 

your main concern about A-198 is that what you say will '·happen 
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in -t11.is s.tatemsnt: of ypur:~_:, · mtg,h,t, n,ap.pcm, that is, Hudson ·I ·• .. ·• ......... . 
• ti l 

CouniY: mt(ght •,s~t lt.s 8:s~~s:smeht.':''ratlo ~t 100% •. lsn' t that 
. ; ·. . .· ·· l . , ·: ··\.. . . . . .. . . . .,.\.:-.:~· . .... , . 
. your rea 1/ cri fi<&1srti o':f ·198? ·. 

.. . . j . . . . ·\-~--. . : .. ' . : -. ' ... -. . •. . . 

MR. JHtJ~HES:',.· No.,· po ft 1:s;·fl.9t~ Asse.mblyman,'. becat1se. we 
. ", ... .-· . 1 ·· . . ··.· ·:: '·'. •: ·. . ·· .•. ·•,' ·., ·.' _.;--'. ·. ., . 

don'. t · thifrik we :<=l:t·n be much wgrse off under flny kind. of 

i~gislatilon inJiu:~~dn Go~n:tY>·,:_·•.·· .··· 
, , 

i . 

. ASSEIVIBLYMAN MATTHEWS:.: What would you think of A.;.198 with 
. . ·:,· .. '.. . ' . ·. .. . .. 

a'c::omnio~ i~vel bit'i};;m~ch,-J!keS-2;adapted to co.inc!de with--
..• ·. i -. ' . ' . ,•, . '. .. . ,1- • • •• • • • 

protec.ted by th:e expect it ious 

.· 
1 Proce::.~::::~r:-;~:: t:1:iut:~::. afford real tax 

d iscrimi~at iori r~fie'f} . . . . . . 
.··· .. _·.·· .· I :. > . ···_ .. > .... 

. . ASS,l\1BL~~-~T.T~E~S:: We;ll,· lsn 1 t that your real 
criticism of S"'.'27 · 

MR~ HOGHJ;S:· Not of Sf2.,. of '19e ~. 

A?S JVIBLYMAN MATTHEWS::_~ of A.;.198, .· the fact. that it doesn't 

have s6m~thing' 1ike S-2 a 1·ong ~j tn .' 1-t7 

. MR.: Hl,JGliltS;_·.: I.t 1 ~' our prime critif ism of it,,. yes. 

Ass MBI..YMAN 11/JAT'THEWS: Because of the fact tna t dn .this 

· Hudso~ c9tinty: ~ltu~t i~n if.1they do ~ssess. at· 100% your only· 

. reli.ef w9uld •' b·e ~hroµ.gh a· t ime ... ·con~uming Switz caseo 

t'oo. 

the 

•. . 
MR. HUGHES:· Ye.s,. and it could happen in 20 other instances, 

· We 

ASS 

fact·· 

only pick out Hudson Cotlnty as an example •. · 

LYMAN MATTHEWS: .. See; there ha-s been much talk about 

~hat A-1.98 wi 11 enc·ourag~ ·c<:>·unty · raiding, r!va lry 

betw~en. 1unici~aUties; but I don't thlnk. that anybody has 
• • I • • 

practlcallY,. substanti.ated that beyond stating th~ fact that 
. . . 

. there will be ·variant tax rates,arid .there wf.11 ·be variant tax rates 

... 



... 

· under ·A-198, under $-1,. uncier A-350; under whatever we have, 

under nothing, - under· Ridgefield Park and Switz •.. 
·. . -. - ' 

MR. HUGHES:· 1-·ctgree •. And we.'.:make no point. of tbat fact 

that the _additJorial variable_ would .encourage rivalry among the 

count_i•es - if rlvalry is.a bad thing •. · 
• ' J. • • •• • 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I don't.know _whether you want to 

- talk about the constitut.iona. li ty of 198 --

. · MR. HUGHES: No. -
. . : . . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: -- but I was happy to hear ybu say•· 
-:- ... ', ', 

th;at you respected my opinton and lwant you to know that I· 

_respect yours, and l am wondering- whether you have a~y concrete 

reasons why you.think A-198.is unconstitutlonalJI iri: violation 

of the Rea 1 Property Art le fe oi the Constitution. 

- MR •. HUGHES: The reasons -why are because . it seems to 

me, despite the langfiage that yoa~uoted arid I c~rtainly 

have every respect for · l ts author, the author of that language,. -
.·- . .. . . 

- to he a -departure from the unltormity of treatment which - is . 

required by the Constitu~ion. But aside from whether the 

legisla.i.ion is constitutronal or n;ot., I think it_ is . 
peculiari:y sensitive to attac"lt by litigation., a.rtdit will be 

tied up p_romptly., l woulo. imagine, by litigf:ltion. I am Just 

talking 1n·the abstract, of course, ~ot'that it wi~l be 
.- . ; .· 

cha11ariged by anyone represented by me pa!rticularlybut because 

I fee 1 that it would ce_rta.inly· induce · 1.1:i i g·a.tion., . 
- ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS:· Well I think that the standard of 

value is the only thing that we rea.lly _have toc<:>ncern·ourselves 

with.. The 'Constitution says nol'hing at: all about, ratlos. 

- CHAIRMAN DUMO'.f\J'Tf -_- lt. tall-ts about un.!form rules. 
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ASS.ltMBLYMAN/IVIA.TTHEWS: .· And so :f'a:r as 1 itigation is I , . . 

. . i . .· .·•. . .·. ·.. . · .. ·· .... ·. _.·. 
concerne~, I strongly suspect that anything that the Senate --

comes up iw1 th,. that the. Assembly comes up with, that any 
i .· .. • ....• _. . . .. . . . 

j oi_n_-t ·· 1 ·1tf ·•----·· · s · · > ith t_hat any_· in_dividual com_ es corm -_ 
1
ee 7ome. _ up w ___ , 

up with, i·ls going to be tested in the court •. · Don't you 
I 

agree wrtlh that? . . I 
i ·. 

MR, i1filGHES: Yes. 1 But l think there is more· 1 ike lihood · 
., I . . . . . . 

that tra1sfer of the uniform! ty concept to the counties would 
-.I . ·•· . 

pr.obably [bE3 mo:re c\mdu,cive' to lltlgation, and bitter sustained. 
I . . 

litigatl4n because you are going to have 21 counties.moving 
. '. .. - . ·, i .. ', '' •· .,\ 

around p,etty quickly, and so forth, uncier. this bill. However 

ASS~MBLYIVIAN MA.TTHEWS: 'the point that lres me - and I use 

that notlin. the personal sense - 1$ that so mu.ch has been .... i .. · ·. . .. ·.· . .. .·_ . . 

said aboJt the unconstitutionality of A-198 and yet nobody, 
. . . i .. ·.. . . ·· ... ·. .. _· . .. . .· 

nobody, lias g iyen me, any concrete re~son why it· is 
·. ··1 . . .· . ·. . . 

I . . • . . . 

unconstltiutional heyond general statements in the area that 

uniformiJy do~sn. 1 t encompass county ratios. The:only thing I 

can_ rely on ls the decision Ln Switz. which dealt this mess -

if I :mlgtit use that phrase, 
•: . j 
MR~ !HUGHES: WelJ., · let me amend my statement then., 

I 
Assemb1y,an, in deference to your feel {ng about the constitu-

. . :._ 1- . .' . 

t1onalit~, to suggest thatth!s }tlhd of a blll is susceptible 

to 1 i tig~tion;; it certainly will ·preclpi ta te. a very prompt 
i . . . 

challeng~ in the courts. And you may be right that any other 

. legislation might •. 
I •-



, , 

SENATOR FOX:, ( ha:\l'e Just. 6ne question for my own· 

· information. May 1 ir1fer Your 1/'tew to.'b~, with respect to 

the 'constant ~entloned Pt Assemblym;:,.n Mat thews hi 198~ that 
. ' . . . 

·you feel that,is' not a true cqnstant ·as contrasted wlth what 

you wbuld have under s~11 

MR. HUGHES: ;, Yes.,. in so far as· I under stand what we mean 
\ :·, ,' ' . 

bythe tE3rm. As I take. it., under' J98 we would have varying 

ratios bf assessment of prqpert.y among the 21 counties within 

the limitations contained in t.he _bill.. We would also have 

va:rying tax :r~tes in an of the muriicl'pal itles in all of those 

counties. So there would be plenty of variables. If we have 

a statewide uniform ra.t lo of a,ss¢ss:rnent,. as under S.;;J., then 

ea:ch munic ipa llty' s varJab le will depend upon tt,s 
• , , I 

particular tax rate. We think that with the _security of a ·•. --·•·· be _-_ -_ _ __ -._ - - -. . 
. bill, such as S-2, we would not/as seriously oppose_d to 198. 

as we are now. 

SENATOR F'OX: · So the1; t if S-2 could be incorporated within 

the frameworkof·A-198your vlewwould be what? 
, . .. 

MB.. HUGHES: Our v·1ew would certainly be moderated, Senator 

Fox •. We still would prefer a statewide uniform ratio formula. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS: I'll ask Jlrn Arnold's question of 

this.morning - would you prefer existing law? 1rs~1 could not 

pass ~ould you pref~r nothirig? 

MR. HUGHES: We 11., . if S-2 could get by, I think the . 

, question would be on an al,together different -

SENATOR FOX: Yes, but 17--ssemblyman Matthews• question 

was· if S-1 --



I 

. i 

:·-
I 
,· 

MR. iHUGHES: •· Yes-. 
I , • • 

i . ':•: : ' 

ASS]$MBLYMAN Ml\TTHEWS:. ,. 
I 

lf ,S-1 cannot pass., and in all 

due cand9r 1 t.h!nic on the bas.is of last year I s at tempt to 
I 

pass s-1 I- and nobody knows better than I., I · th inlc., on that -

I thinl_:t ··l!he ch_··a. nb.es of. passing S-1 right now are pretty slim , 
what do you thlri,k of 198 in that posture? Would you rather 

have 198:or existing law? 
I • 

MR. IHUGHES: Not by wc1,y of.asklng_a question baCk but 
l 

if it is !seriously suggested that 198 should be guarded by 
I , : ' . -,, . . 

. · .. ·· ... _·.· I . . .· . • . .. _·. 
a ·bi 11 o~ the nature of S-2, as a component., I would like to 

I . . . . --•. 

have an dpportunlty to malce a further very brief., two-minute. 

sta te:menJ to the Comml,ttee at its hear·i~g on March 2 on that 

subject. 

CHAJ1HMAN DUMONT;. Well,,Judge, on that point., we have 
I 

been hop~ng for some time that S-2 or a modification of it., . I 
. . .· i 

at least,j could pass., and likewise $-3 which deals with the 

fJxing ol a standard rate. instead of a sliding scale on the 

question of pu~llc utilities. gross receipt tax. Let me go 
. . 

one step further. Suppose that neither A.:.198 nor s .. 1· passed, 
. 'i . . . . . . : .·· . . . 

would yoti then prefer the· present Jaw along with S-21 In 
I . . . _· . . . · ... · . . . . ·._· . · .. 

other WOJ:rds, what's laid down in the Constitution implementing 
I . . 

legislation in New Jersey today along with the common level 

bi 11 •. 

MR. l-illGHES: Yes.·· Yes, sir, we would. We wourd prefer 

existing law with s-2. 
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··MR·''HUGHES::f, .•.. ·~r~CP~i.·•tt'.a,~bthe'f; \.Jay-,· .. ff.'tll{' 'rat1roads ·.· 

were· ~ble · to·_ gel theJr<r1~h~s;i~:;~ .. _ .. tp·•.a~¢omplJ .. _~h' ifa;r · 

. . . 

we 11 sat is:(ied-~ 

CHAIRMAN DtTMONT = .. ' Al l:_._~Jiifrt;.:,· N"ow, . I t.hlnk your: sta:temen:t 
. . . . . 

on pa1s,s~rig ~the l:>~~}t to the coi_uP:tles i ~· c 1 e~r: to me · in. this 
respect' at ·lea:st~, t think 11ilhatf•y~·~-· a.te, _driyi,~g ·a:t: l_s U1~t <last 

year, .. ··.for exampla,:'.we\passed. ~:\p!JJ,thaf permltt~i· the __ rfiis ing•· 

. of FreehOlde,~s·t .sal~ries -W:l~hln:ce·;:t~h·r ranges l>tit ,lt. had, to ·: 
-.- . . . . · . .. ): . . , ,· ·.· r .... : . " . . . . . •.·. . , 

/' .· 

.pe done by_· the: Bo~rd->bf Freeho'L:teI"i~· . isn' .t tha.t aboutiwhat. you'··: ... 

. ·mean/ appl)iing· the·'·i'~fo.e :p•f~~cit>ll';]~• .. ·.this ·'s1tuation/;yot1:~1 f6~• . 

c: a'rta in r~nge~''},O : tli'~ ·c~u11t let pui'.,: the/ ha.ve to p'tc.k .the. e~~Ct 

rat lo ins_t'ead of ti~vlqg·'put: d9.J.n.g it. for them.··· .. 

l"IR. frtJCrttE$·; . Th~-trs rlgh(/. 
:. ·:. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MATTHEWS( M~:Y:. I, J~st break hi~ •. I th.ink they 

.. ·. have :been· c;al i'lng for in~t:~· • T~~t ·:wa~ s~ai.. . ' . . 
. . . •'•. ·'.•"; .. · .. ; : '..'.,-, .. . .' ' ., :· . 

· CHAJRMA.N DUMONT,: . Not alJ .. of them. · No,, ·not al! ~f them~· 

•.. No-0:c'~hi le· you ~re'her\~~-· Jij~gk,: 1· w~u1i.1 ike. to ask you . 

a, qu~stiOn about just: ~n~, 9ther p11ase of this whlc::h 1 'think is . :· 

.. ·. P~rt, of···the' t'aX p'roble~··at_'Jeast~ .i'1s.'it realfst1•~-· to.·.·say\ 
... 

that the basic trouhle today thEL't the railroacts·:are facing in 
New Jersey,. their ba~lc''prpbl~~· hl·SO far' as- cont'_inui~g the 

passenger trains wt,.ether for· 6ort1tnut~r runs or for 1onger. hauls -.•. 

is bas lea Uy a tax prop le:~. :in the $tate. Is that correct? 

. / 



MR. !HUGHES: ; I think it is not entlrely a tax problem.--/ . .. ·.··· . . . .. 

CHAIIRMAN))UMONT:> No, I di,dn't ·say entirely. 
I . ,: ·.· . ·.· .. 

'MR. ~UGHES)· .·.That $18 rnilllontax:bill1s a·very 
I ·:., 

sµbst~ntJjal, part of it. 

SENAiTOR FOX~ That 1s one :facet of it, fs that what you 

mean? 
i 
I 
! 

i ' 
· MR •. JIUGHES: A very: substantial part of Jt. 

CHAI~MAN'DUMONT:. Now, · een suggested h¢re by 
'. i 

I - :·! • , . 

differ~riti members, :.. the question of the State contracting for . 
. I . . , . ··. . 

· se:rvices· 1fro.t11 the rai 1 roads. ask you this: Suppose . 

services ~n~return for 

the St~tel .~ayifr9 f9r those unqera cont;act, would. that ;in 
C ' • • ,' !,·• . .'•. . ; >: "':":".:' .' • ' • • ."' .' ••, ' • •, ,•" • ·,· •,.. . • •: • 'i: . '_' ,·• • •' ,, . '•' • ·.any way. r~lieve the tax problem that yo.u.face w.ith the ·.···.·· .. > r .. · :> .· . · ... ·· .. • .... ·.·. ·. . . .• ··.•··.· .•.. ·.· .. · ·.·.·· 

ra1) rpads\ or does J t simply mean tllat you are. getting money 

in retUrn[ ~or s'ervlceij rienc1ered wiJhout, ai:iy .effort 
·-I··:·:· . .- ._ . _, . 

made to, a~t.ack .the tax problem that ,you· face? . • .. r,· . . . . . . 
·. I , ·.. . 

MR.J-IUGHES: Yes, I agree t.lil.atl.that's so. We wouldn't .. i 
reject an.Y kiJ1.cf of help we could get from any source or through 

·. ··. . .·.•.· ... · I > < : •. ·• . any medlUfl or expecl lent., but the railroads ~ertalnly woUld ·· 
' ii . ..· . . 
.. have to pµrsuer, it seems to .me,. un1~$s the help was conditional 

. .. I , . .. . .. ·.·· .. . ::: ::.:r,r:::~/:t:::t::! ::.::~ld have to keep ori trying ta 

CHAifMANDUMONT: ·· So what>.you really need in New Jersey 
. I . 

is tax rerJef ~ven if it involved subsidiz8:tion, .. ls that correct? 

MR. ¥UGHES: . That I s right• 
I . j .• 

CHAI~MA.N ·.DUMONT: Regard less of contracts for servlce.s 

rendered. 
84A. 



MR. HUGHES:,,. ln my judgment. 
' ' 

CHAIRIVJ.ll.N D,UMONT: . Now your question here Jn regard to 

the constitutiohal ity of th.ls bill, I thlrik this has b.een pretty 
' . " . . ' ' . 

well covered but: I Just want to. go at it again with one question 
·. . . ·. ;' . ' ' .'' . 

here, i~ that unsfer th_e constitutional provislon the rules 

must be uniform (n the assessment of real property. You are 
\ 

intending by your interpretation; as I understand it, that that· 
. ' .· : . . . 

uniformfty means sta tewfde unif ormtty and sJ nc e . it doesn It 
. . . ' ', 

say anyth.lng · about breaking lt down·· in• uniform· :rules· by 
' ' . ' ,•. _. . : . ,, . 

counties: this could be questioped constltuttonally .• 
. . , ' . . 

. MR. HUGHES: That's oUr general thought. We don't take 

a firm position.. l.n other wo'.rds, I; wouldn't be prepared to now 

.·brief it or to cl.fgue it legally to the Gommlttee· but we certainly 

feel th.ere .. ls a serious ,questJon th.ere·. 

SENATOR FOX; . Judge, do l imde:rstand you correctly in 

answer to Senator Oumont's questlon, if I get hls thought 

correctly, .that i rrespectlve of any, f~rmula that ; mlght come 
. ' 

up - I mean with· respect to contraCts for services rendered dr 
' . . ' . 

' ' ' . . ., -. . 

help of that nature. provided bythe·rai,lroads ... thatta~re.Uef 

is an absolute necessity unde/ any c i rc,umstan7e Whatsoever1 

MR. '.HUGHES;··. Senator, I would llk~to deter an answer to 

that question, If the sehs.e of ft. 1 is, ino !'think J.t ls, that 
. ',' . .: .. , .. ' . . •,:' ' ' 

some relief 1S an absolute' nec:essLty t'o the survival of the 
' ' ' 

.railroads., :my answ~r is yes. But :whether it Comes 'tn the :form 

,of tax concessions., wJr!ch would pe a form of subsidization and 

which might present complications to the tax picture, 'the legal 

tax picture of the State., or whither if comes in the form of _, 



I 
I 
! 

contr;actJ· ;!or s:CarvJ¢es;· l woutd· c~ttainly .1 lke to have time 
. I. . '\'. . . . . .: . '. 

to' give J< more ·:tjeflbera:t:e answ·~r to: the Comm! t tee. 
'· •·. I . .. ... ·, . ·.• .• , .. \"•.·: . 

sENPhoR ro~; •. I\U J·t'ght•. ' i· .. ' : .... ,' . ·. ' .... ' '. '· .. ' •, 
'CHAIIRMAN'' DUMONT· .·1 dldrdl' meari to imply.complete tax 

··relief.··.·]1 a,rn talki~;: ln -tit111s .. or:what Senate ·4 or what.l~st 

y·ear•;s.isin~te::12:l:migh~ accomp1_lsff1n·.·r~duc ing yo~r 'tax burdel\l. 

' \ 

. . I . . . . .. Nb~,· 'is ·1£••,t~uf that' even if Yo~ had a . 
ta~ 

are 
. . 

... :n~:t· go.{n;gl to ·b~:abfe. to :malntain'pEi~$eJ'lger service a~··a:117 
/ '' J':' ·.·· '· ·. 

'MR~:.ij'!]GHES:,:. :. i'b~n•f·mak:c{'a st~tement o·n. ~hat, SenatOr, · ... 

at this t!m.~ •' l h~ve nq aqth~~lty to do 1· tand l don't ~ea 1 ly 
' ''< . . ..· .. ; ·: 

know enotigb., about it to f.e$1. that t· ought tq make· a ,· statement 

on. it\ 
·. ~,l~N. p~~Tt But 1011 ,fo 11••~. some tax rellef. 

· ·. .. MR. HUGHES; ·. Yes, sir, And l. would like to have> the , . . . . . k:::· \ . ' ; . . . . : : ; :. ··... > .· · ..•. · . •. . . . .... ··. . . 
oppor~Uf:1:,l1ty of· making·Csuc~. a· sfatetrient,. if. · l piight ,·. and 

very hr:!:e~ly,, 'f\Qt .. to. spo.nge on ,the Committee•.s t'lme .and. 

· pat!eii~e la· · · · 
CHAII !VIAN DUMON~ t . Two week~ from now? 

I , , . 

MR. HUGHES: -- two weeks henc,e,. 

CHAI~. DUl'KJN1': We 1 11 see you t~en, 

·=~~::~:::::::~:::::~:::::::;~ ;:1~::9:n:u::•::11 ~•e 

thos.e of tou who,: are irfterestel 'ilJ coin!rtg back or _'testifying 'two 
' I.· . ·.· ' ' .· '::'' ':. '' ... ' ', ' . '. ' . 

weeli:s fro¥ to.da.y, That•s··all. <TJ:ie:hear!ng is adjourned• . 

:: (He~·rl~g adjourned).· 
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Mr. John J. Mp.govern, Jr., on behalf of the N. J. State Chamber 
• :,, ,• > ' C ' , 

of Commerce, r,equested'.that the following portions of his 

statement, which he did not:read, charts and exhibits be 

incorporated in the transcript of this hearing: 

Seri~te Bill Iio .• 1, Seriate :13ill No. 91 and 
. · · ·• . Asf!embll Bill No. 198. 

Swmnai:z qr s .. 1 
. . 

S-l, identical with the third o.:t'f'iciaJ. copy reprint of' S-81 of 1959, 
would legisla,te new a.ssessment ratios tor the taxation of real property, business 
personalty, a.nd non-business personalty. · · 

· ·Pro,I?er;tzy• 

S-l would retain the present provision that the assessor determine the 
full and fair value ot ea.oh pa.reel of real property si tua.ted in his taxing. dis-
trict at the price a.t which he ~~dges it would sell i'or at a, f'a.ir bona fide sale 

... by private contra.ct on October l, but would :require that, for purposes of assess-
ment, the assessor compute and c;l.eteI'Jlline $0 percent of such value which would then 
be the tax.ble value of' the real.property. · 

Business ,rersonal ty 
. . 

The bil1 provides that the taxable value·o:r tangible personal property 
used in business would be determined a.t tl?,e .following percentages of fair value: 

,o percent ...... _ on all ma.ohinery, tools, implements and equip-
ment, and all other p~rsonaJ.·property other than inventories 

· and ta:rm livestock. · · · 

12-1/2 percent ... - on inventories of ra:wmaterialf'I, work in 
process, semi-finished goods, finished good.a, and supplies 
and farm livestqck, crops and produce. 

. ' . . 

· Fair value of tangible personal property used in business woUld be pre-
smned to .• be net book value but so long as .any depreciable property remained in use 
its fair value would be · deemed to be • not less than 20 percent of its ·. cost. Taxable 
value of inventories would be deter.mined according to th.e avera,ge f ~ir value of• 
such property in the possession of the ta:icpqer dur:i.ng the year, 

The bill provides tha.t the Director ot the Division of Taxation may pro-
mulgate· ruJ.es and regu1a,tions tor tbe determination ot cost, deprecia.tion and net 
book value of business personal property, and may perm:1. t or require such adjust,. · 
ment in book-value as he may find necessary to provide for 11fa.ir and equal assess-
ment for- all t&Jq>a;yers .• similarly $itua.ted. 11 Also the Director would be required 
to make an.d.entorce.unito:rm rules and re~a:tions tor the definition ot personal 
property tor u,se 1n ascertaini.1lg ~ether property is real or p.ersonal. 



. ·. ·. I . . . •.. . .. ·•. . ·.•• . . . . . . . 
. . · '!'he !bill would re~ e,ch <>•:r ot pel'Elonal property used in business . 

to.prepare -~_-file with the· useasor·by-October la. retum of such personal prop-
·erty tor e~h ~g.district listing the p~perty acco:rd1ng to its value _as of . . 
the preceding,1June_30. 'l'he assessor ~uldbe requi~ to review, .audit, and deter- .· 

, . mine -the taxaJe _valuation~ :of persO,UJ.. !rope~. . : . • . . . . .·· . . .·•. .· · .. ··• . · 
The ;hill would asa~sa a .. j)~:ty ot $2.00 !'or ea.ch day of delinquency in 

tiling, and tdJ.ure .to file'.bt9,fo:r• J~m l ·~ subject the taxpayer to a. · 
penalty equel .[W· 25 ·percent. c:>1\,t~ tax. ~t,e~ed to be due plus interest a.t· the 
ra.te of l p~~iit per. ~th from the du~ ~te until the date the tax is paid. 

' ".j ·. ' '' ' ': ''' ' .,.·.. .. ·•.' ' ' ' ' ' 

Personalty Not-~ Busi,nei,.a ·• ·• · 
' ' !·' '· ...• ' ' •. ' ••· ' ' ' ' ' '' ' ' ' ·. ' ' 

· .· . . . Th.e pill :provides· that ~e .~e ·yalue ot tl!lgible taxable personal 
property not Uf!ed in busines~i 81?-,Ch u hou.sebolci goods, would be detel'21lined a.t 
SO percent·ot teair.value • 

. sumarz orc9c._;1ons ,~ theae'.id9ntick bUls·. are aa tollotM, .. 

· · · . l. fa.Qh County Board ot Ta:l'.l,tic:>ti ·woµ14 establish the percentage of' triie . 
. value tor the ~sesSIT1ent of i-eal property within the county from 10 percent to . 
. 100 percent,.. "uig_, o?Jl:y: -lm.ll~iPlo~. ot ·. te» ~:iy~t., ·. . . . . . . ·. . . 

, · 2. · ;t'h~ Count,y Board of Ta,xa,tion coilld establish a. new. percentage .in any 
.·year. and until[ it estal)l~shes its initi4- percentage the assessment level would be ·. ,o percent of true value. ' .·· · · • · • · ,.. . ·.• .. · ·•· ·.. ·. •. • · · · · ·. ·· · · .. 
. · .. . . . . . . I . , . . . . . . .·• - .- .·· . · .. ·. . . . : .· .· 
· ·. · . 3:, . ;rangible persona+ property used in business would be assessed at a, 
percentage ot·book valueJ on bu.sines~ ma.chin.ery, implements and equipment the per-
centage would be the same as the count.7 percentage for real property; on taxable 
inventories th~ percentage would be 1/4 of the percentage established for real 
property. . I · • , . 

. I. . . . . . .. . .· . . . 

. . ; . · ··· 4_··.• pw·entori .. es·· .. of raw ma_ .. teria .. l.1:J, S\lpplies., work :in proc.ess and small · 
. tools would be I exempt from tax-. · . · .. 

·_·. . . , ,. Each: Counti Board o:f' Taxa.tton wo'4d .set its own assessment r~.tio for 
·· . farm ma:chinery~ tam livestock, crops and produce• . - . · · . · .· . .· 

. . . I . ·. . . . .·• .·· .. · . . - .•·· .. · . 

. ·6 •• Owners··c,f person~1. property_.used in. bu;;Jiness .. wculd be required to- . 
file a .. sepa;ra,t~ return with the asse.ssor. in ea.oh taxing district; and woul.d be 
subject to the f same penalties. as U,nde:r s;.._:J. fol' failure to file a11d for filinE?; · 
fraudulent retiu'ns • · · · · · · ··· 

' ' ' ! .· '' ... · ' ' ' '. ' ···-. '·. ' ·. '' . ' ' ' • ·. .. ' ·. 
. ·. . . 7, ;rt1e governing b6dy of · each municipaJ.i ty would decide by ordinance . 
whether to ~pt household goods from the property tax;,it 1Nbject. to tax., house-
hold goods WC>Ufd be ~sessed a.t the ·s&1nie,· :ratio as real property within the county 
in which the mµnicipality :i.s loca.t~d., . ·• ... :, _·.· • .. • · .... · • . ·: · . ·. . . 

!· ' ". ' ·, ', ·."·, · .. '' ,'' .··.' ' ' ' .· ' ',• '' ' ' ' ' ' ·, ' 
· 8, ·· ·![!'· any assessor fincls it ilJipra.oticable in . the first year to show his 

.· ass,essment!9 atjthe county.pe:ro~nt~g~· levels he·maiY' sta,te t~e ra.tios_a.ctuaUy used 
by him aild f:il~ his ·assess,Jllents on. that basis. To do this in subsequent years he 
-~ receive n: •~ t. Director of the Di~:i~ at Texatian. ' 

· ·••. . The other p:rovisio.ns ot S-9 and. A-l.98 41,n· similar to S-1 of .this year 
and/or A-671 of last year. · .. ·· · ·. · ; ···... ·. ·· . · · . 

. . • · Sine~ S~9 and A-198 are• ~denticaJ., this statement ~ll refer to. only 
· A-198 in oommepts on these bills• . · . . 

Ao·,,' 

I ... 



.. 

Senate Bill No~ 3 and .Assembly<',Bill No.: 125 

SUilllilacy · of s.:.3 · and .A-125. 
: '• • • •' • • I 

S~3 nnd 1..-125J identical bills, would freeze ilt 7 ... i/2 percent the gross 
receipts true levied on street rm;lwar:, gas ru1d electr:l.c, and sewerage .corpora.tions 
using or occupying publi9 streets; .highways, roads or.other publicplaces in 
New Jersey. · , · · · 

. :· · Urider present law the. rate· of this tax is the average rate of property . . . 
· taxation in ,the State, but not les13 than , percent and not m:or,e than 7-1/2 percent.• · 
. At the .present time the m:a:xi,mum 7:...1/2 percent r,ate is applicable~ · · · •···· . > · .•.. 

' - ' 

· Position of the State Chamber 

We tuke no position with r_espe~t to these bills;. 

. Senate· Bill No.· 4 

Summary.of S-4 
s-4 would amend the Railroa(i 'rllX Law of 1948 to provide that .the Director 

of _the I;livision of Taxe,tion· shall annuC\.l.J.y Aete:Mnine ,the fair value of all .property 
used for railroad purposes in the ,State nnd sha).1 ''compute and determine 50% of such 
value which sh.all· be the_ taxable vp;l~e of ·.Siu.ch property", · 

. . . . . .. 

Position of. the State Chamber 
' ' ' 

Orr Februnry 11~ 1959.; the · State ~hamb~r Commerce spoke~man, at a hear:i.ng 
on assessment. bills held,by tpe Legislativq Conference Group on Full Value Assessment 
Problems, remarked on ·the failure op. ·tho part of the pills th_en before the Conference 
Group 11 to indicate tho neceSSLU'Y amendments to the Railroad Tax· Law of 1948 to bring 
it· into conformity with the proposed amep.dme11ts . to · the other statutes governing . the · 
taxation of• property". · · · · , · · 

. . . . . . .. . .. .- . . . .. 

Prior to this., on June JO, 19.58, .on the occasion of rey- appearan~e bef'o~e 
this Committee to .Present tho State Chrunber's posi:tion with respect to the assess-
ment bills then before you, I stated thn.t JiThe Chamber recommends that, Class II 
railroad .real property be truced on t,he same basis as that of real property generally". 

· .··_. ·Tht)refore, we agree in principle -w.tth S-4, · Whether thq present form of .. 
this bi:Ll is the final form ;Lt shou);d .. taJ<e Will. depend on·.the final form of the-
legislation adopted with respect to· the assessment and taxation 61' property 
generally. · · · · · 

Senate . Bill No., 11 .. 
S-q.mmary of S-11 

,,. .,. 

-S~ll-would··create the- office 6£ .coµnty supervisor· for the ·equalization of 
truces. The supervisor's duty'.WO\lld l>e to secure equal,:ization ot the assossmontsfor 
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the. taxation of property in each district ,of the county so as to achieve uniformity 
in taxation. throughout the taxing district but without reference to other taxing 
district.·· 'fhe pounty supervisor would. provide equalization throughout the county iri 
respect to tax revenue of thG.,county fqr, coun:ty purposes but the equalization table 
employed would ~tbe appJ.1cable. :for ,lllUr¢¢ipa,.l pur.poses. .Nor would the county . . ... 
equalization tables. have,. applic.ation · to a:ny .·county othe.r than .t.he one w:heroin the 
county equa1iza~;on .table is.prepa.re<i. Sta~ equalization table likewisp would 

. be applicable op:LY to State .t~ revenue. or, the: apportionment or distribution of' State.· 
aid. .L .·· . 

• 1 ·I. , 
. The provisions of the bill would he-we no application to the taxation of 

railroads or. :r°f the app~.rtioment .of gross .receipts or franchise taxesi 

Position of the/ State •Chamber ' ' . ' <. J ' .··.··' ;, ·•· ' . ', ' ' ' ':· ' '' .,·. ·. ·. .·, ' ·.· 
· . · · ... ·. · S-11 make.s nc>. di~tinction .between perfional ·and. :real property. · Apparently 

the' unif'o;rmity pt, as~essment called J'or in thec,bill would. apJ)'.l.y to ,both .real and ' 
personal·.p~opel'.'t . .Y•· ·, .. ·· .., ......... ·. · .· .. · ... •·•· •· ... · ._.: '..·, .. •· ... ·.· .. · ·.· · · .. · · .. :· • · .. 

~tion J~::ti!t'\! i!J~•~:!t~!~a:~;~!!} ~Jr:J:1;~:i~0iora:l,y .··· .· 
. to .the ~axationl ?f railro~ds. th~;;i, t~-: supe~sor would not have_ tho dµty of ·· .· .. · ·· 

securing urp..f'<?rl ty ot: railr~~q t~tit~ ~it~ that of other property._ _ • .· .···.· .. . .·. . . . 
·•· · · .. Appartnt1y· the au~hor:i.ty. of the c?unty stipervi~or would .supersede that 0£ · 
the· co1,1,n~y. b~ar~s, and the· Dire?tor of 'l.1ax~.~on to s1.1perv1se the assessment practices 
of m1,1mc1pq.:L1ties.·· The• supervisor· in eaeh,: county would supervis9 the assessment 

· practices iri eo.ph inu:nicipali ty ~nd ,reqtrl,te uniformity within the municipality .. . 

· .. j~!~::1:t:l:s::::::o:f.::c::•::::.·:::•:::r:::::::::.s-·· 
ment rati~s :f.'~rl t~e several.. t:ud.ng districts in t,he: coun~ies of the State., there. is 
a strong implicrti,on Jhat suchpr~ctice m~ be :assumed. • : ' ' '' ',' 

. 'rhe bjill is extremely yague and goner.:il with respect: to the specific 
po~ers o.nd dutips of ~he ·supe;r:visor nnd with respect to the ~x~ent and manner .in.· . 
which these .p9Wers anc;l duties would supersede those of' tho county boards and the , 
Director. · · · · · · · 

. .• . Ile c~u,;e it. would. reqili.~~ .. tho. CJOW slljlervi sor t<i · equalize asses,mieilts 
for the tnx(;);tJ.on of bpth real .and p~rsonal property; because it fails to. treat 
Class I:C ra.ilroia4 :proB9rty unifo:rmly with other :real property,; ,been.use it ~oUl.d 
permit of · non-uptf'o:t;mi ty. of (:l.Ssessments .t'ro:m· dl strict to district; and because of 
·the. general an , vngue mannor in. whic.h the powers and .duties of the supervisor are 
· indicated - . th . New Jersey State .ChOJ11bor o:f' · 9pmmerco is opposed:. to :S-11 •. 

Senate ,Bill No. 29 ·•· ·, 

Summary of S~29 _. 
; . . . . : ! ; . : . ·. . . . . . . . . . . ·. ·. . . ·, .. -~. . . . . - . . 

',· ,, .·· '.'· 8~29 fould tequire that :pr?per-W bo ~ss~s.sed at a uniform asscsment ratio' 
for each coun'o/J Which ratio would be ,f:l.X$d 1:)y the board of freeholders of' the county 

. on recornmenc.iatilop of tlle cou~f.o". board of taxation: l3.nd would range from 10% to 50% of 
.full and f'utr v1alue, >In: s_electing the county ratio, tho board of freeholders would 
take into aocou~t the prior c,xperienoe <Of the <county and· its municipali tio s, the 

·. fiscal· roquire~ents of the county,. nnd the recommendation of' th~ county board of 
taxation. . · 

.· ' . . . . . . . . . 
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·Po.si tion of tho State Chamber · 

· S-29 makes no distinction betwaen>~ehl property and' pers~nalproperty, ,.·.·· 
Therefore, under . this lJill the . same asf!essmen,t r.atio would. applY; to reo.l proper~y. . · 
and personal p:roper·ty, an economically into'.lerable situation •. · JUl the things said . 
in this statement regarding the . short,comings of,' S-1 and .11-198 with respect to · the 
assessment' c;,f business, personalty apply h~re but to an. eyen greater degree. 

. ',.. ' . . . ·, . ·. . ' . . ' . . . 

Senate ,Concurr~rit. Resolution No. ·l 
. . .,·· ' 

Summary of SCR-1 .· . 
·.:.. ·.: ."-: 

. . .· s~-1 propoees a oo.ns:ti tutionai amendment to i~ore~se · tb\ ~et~~a11s:1 .. · .. 
exemption from,t.a.xa.tion on rEJ.al and. pereonaJ: property from an ·aggreg~te ,assessed .. : . 
valuation of $500 to an aggregate ass~ssed valuat4.on ot $800. , · · c > , . . ..· · · .·· .. ··. '. · \ 

Position of 'the State Chamber · 

. . If thaicf'fectiv~ ·tfartsii:;ion pe.r:i.od :1k provided for ill a:ey major ass~ss~ent 
legislation, which we. believe· should be ·provided for (see 'discussion of s;,.1 ancL. . 
A-198 in this statement), there would be ri.6 rieed for an·.adjustment in th~ ve,teraris' · 
exemption at this time •.. ·· . The po.rtipular type. of transition we. recommend in connec- . 
tion with our position with reference to t .. ~l98' will make · nvaila.ble ini tn,e first year ' .. ,' . ' . . . 5·,. ,, ' . . . . " 
all the data needed for. a final determination of how best to handle the .veterans 1 

. exemption item •. Mcanw~le,' tho changed impact· of the propcirtY tax., because of . ·.·· 
legislated changes in assessment ;i:>b.t,ios, will''pe minimized by tho transiiion ..... ·· 
provisions. .· · · · · · ·· 

We join., thei'l;)f(?re., in the reyotrimendation of the .Tax Policy Commission 
"that any npplicat:j.on of a parity value of veterans• exemptions pe deferred and that. 
adjustlf\onts requiring a·· cons ti tuti6naL ameP:dpiorit. ,£1.WIP-t some eiperi~r:ice . w.;ith, · the maey .· . 
variables o:t a new f' OJ'.'m of property tax a~ni(:ltrn ti on". ·. ' . ., . .. ' . . .. . 

. Senate . Cbncurrent R~sol~tion No.: 4 
· Sunate. Concurrent Resolution No.12, and · 

Senato Concurrent Resolution No. 13 ·· 
. . . ., . . ,· 

· Summary of'. sCR-41 scR.:.12, and· scR.:.J-., · 

The130 fesolutions pl'.'opose an nnicndatory new. paragraph to· .tirticie VIII., 
· Section I, -of th$ State Constitution which would grant., . or· enaple t:he '.Legislature 
to grant., a tax exemption of $806., · or of< up .to $8Q0, in tlle asses~ed vn1Uc1tion o;f.' 
renl property of acy citizen and resident of ijew Jersey aged 65 o~, over· residing · 
in a dwelling house owned by him which is n. ·· consti tue·nt part of such real p:roperty, 

. ' . . . ' . ' . . . ,. 

SQR ... 4 would ;enable the Legislature to grant 'anexemption '.of up .to $800 and 
to establish a low income level (but not below. $3,000 pe:r year) as a condition for· 
granting t'he exemption, Under SCR'.'"4· the. exomption wo.uld be in addition to -~ey· other 

. exemption to which the recipient may be entitled,. . · · · · · · 

SCR-12. ~o~d ¢nable the Logisiatu~~-to gr~nt an 'exemption of up to $800 
but would restrict the exemption to tiomeowne:rs having an income not in excess of 

·. $5,000 por year, Under SCR ... 12 the e~emption ;would. not be, in aq@~ion to any other 
exemption. to which the. recipient mey be entitled. 
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I . . .·.. . ... ·. . ·.. . .. .·.· . . . . 
. .. 'sca-:b would grant an exemption of $Boo, subje,ct to such rules and ,regula~·' 

tions as mey £r9m time to time be prescribed by, law. The amount of the exemption 
· would be offset by aey veterans 1. exemption to which tho recipient may .be ent,i tled .. ·.· 

. .. ·;.'' 1~ ''· : . ' ' /. ''. . 
. ·· Position of the State C.hamber •·· 

/' 
I . 

We. are opposed to these resoluti.ons for the following reasons: . 
·.' .' '' .· -1- . - ' \ ' ' . '. ' - i ;i . ' ' .' ' ' .. ' ' ' '' , ' ,· : ' ' - .'. - ........ · ·•.· .... ··: ·, 

. .· .. ·•. · 1. ' +hei would, con:sti tute ail' in~rease iri our already high property tax · 
·for a.11 property- owne:t's not b~nefiting by ·the exempt:J.on •. · · · · · ·· 

. . .. ·· .. ·. · · 2 •. · Jtiis imp!rllent of th~ prop~rty tax base wo~d make mbre:~ficult the ',. 
financing of e~sen:tia.l mun;i.cipal, school., and county expen~tures.· . ·. ·. > .... · .. . . . - .. , J:}c·:-· ". ... ,· ... ·-.- : . _-.-<· ...... - ·-.·· .... ·· < 

·: ' ' . ··. l For the reasons al~eady s~ate~, property tax e:x:empttons should no} be .··, . ·. 
used in an at.tempt to. cope uth social and welfare problems such as those _as~ociated 
with aging; nq~'are property tax exempt:Lons a{ all appropriate for thi1s'purpo,s13. _ ·. 
All t.he neeczy- ~VQr. 65 are not home owners. · Tl'lerefore, honiestead e:>i:empt;i.oJ'ls a!e not · 
a good device -tor provi:ding assistance to the need;y aged~ ,. '. -, . : . ' • , . • . · . < .···. ·.· .· .. '.' - :: J ' ' ' .:• ' •. : : ' · .. ·:·.... . ' < ', ' ; :' > -. ' : ' ' > : \ : 
: · : .. · · · .. 4r l hC>me~tead e:Jtemption for h.ome OW!lers over: 6$ WOl_lld, discr~minate ... 
against ·those 0ver 65 who .live in rented homes antj, .. apa;rtJl'len:ts l:>ecau~e, in addi,:tion 

· ... ·•·to.· not, .. ge~ting\ ~he bertofi t' of a homestead e:xa~pt:lon, these elde:rly. tenarits' would' 
· probably hAve fheir rents increased by their _la~dlo:rds who would be PEW'tpg _the ·· ·. 
· higher tax :ra.tp:r brou~ht at>out. l,y. t.he ~X:emption. •. ' . i · ' ; ' ' .. '' ' ' 

.'5 • jPart o:f the property tax burden lifted fro~ the shoulders of home . . 
owners over 651 would rest on the shoulders of YOl.lng home owners who at the start 9:f 

. their work cHuters may not.· have good .incomes, but who do· have heavy claims on -those· ·. 
incomes becaUSf3 o;t' the presence ?f ch:Lldren ~d. the es~ablisn+ng- of new,· hO?llCS' .very ' . ·. 
,often with large mortgages. ;· .. . , ; ·· . , < , ... •. . . ·· .·•. , · .·.·· ·;: . · · · .. ·.•··· .·. · ..... ·. ·•· ... · 

·.·· Seriate Concurrent Ro's~iution Nd. :a ' 
. ' 

· .· .· ·: s~~ry of Sc -8 
· · · · . , • I . . . .. ., . . . .. , ·. .: ·.. .·. · . . • .. · .. · · ... · - . ·. , 

. · ·.· ...• ' ·. . . SQR~8 would amcmd Article VIII, SEJotion. I., p~agraph 1·. ~£ t.be State 'i ·. .· .· .·· .. · 
. Con. sti. tµtion ! ca·l· ling·.· ~or. um.· fo. rm.·. asses.sroo. nt of, :rea· ... 1·. and p. ~r. son.al pro. perty within · . the State.· for State· purposes., withip a municipality ;for rnunic;\.pal purposes;· and . · 

·· within a coun i. , f,or county purpos?s with· the prescribed un:i,form:l.ty)>oiJigprovided 
-by. t,ho_ Legisl1turo from time to. :time~ . ;Railroad. J;,:rdpe;rty (:rqa~ a.no. personal) would· 

. ·•.·be a.ssessec;l ai a J3eparate class of property but uni,t'o.rroly assessed within. its class, .. 
·-. Real proper,ty:,1 other: than railroad., would be. assessed accordip.g to the same. ste.ndard 
· of value~ ap;el:l!cable locallyo . · . • · 

. ·. I 
position of ir stat,, Chron)ler • 0 i . •. . • . .. . ... 

.. .· . • •. . · This propose~ Consti·tutional iJmendment is aki,n to.; Jn.1t hot identical l4 th, 
the one which \!Eli.led oi' adoption mi No~e~bel:' 6:, 1956., ap.d which would' have authorizai' 
the Legislature to.permit .the governing bpdy. :i,n aey municipality ~o sot the fraction. .. 

: of true value at 'which rci~l property would be; assease.d~ •. · · 
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. . The State Chamber opposed the 1956 proposalbeca11seit represented a step 
back:ward from the progress being made toward $"t.a.tewide uniformity of real property 
assessments.and consequent ease in securing property tax equity and :property tax ·. · 
awareness on tho part of the.' average taiq:>eyer .and because the advantages Claimed f on 
the proposal woµld not have' been realizGd. .· . . 

. - . ,· - ,· ·, .·' ,' . . . 

We oppqse SCR-8 becc1.11se -it too wou.14 pernrl. t of no11-uniformi ty of real 
property assessment as.• among ~unicipali t;ies ~- · · 

'. ,·•:, .' , I 

We also oppq.se •the> provision ih SCR-8 ·that }~~P:~ and personal prop6r~y be 
assessed uniformly forcourity purposesan.d for.municipal pl:/l~pr..H1<c;is :i-ntl'lo seYeral 
counties and municipalities. · New Jersey _cannot afford to penalize indusi.~ry by 

. assessing business personalty at the same rat;i.o as real propor.ty~ ' 

lit the present time railroad -personal property is distinguish~d from 
railroad real property for tax ptirposes . and railroad real property is divided into 

. two classes for tilX purposes •. We arc opposed to the lumping togethqr of those vecy . 
. different .. types of. railroad. property as called for in SCR-8 j'ust. as we.· are opposed _-
to the lumping togethElr of real· and personal property generally for tax purposes.· 

Thus SCR-8violates tllreoprinciples which havebeelladoptedby the State 
Chamber of Commerce: that. business_ persona,lty, especially ·>inventories., should b.e 
assessed at a lower ratio than that applicable to realty; that Class II rs-ilroad . 

· property should be truced 'on the samo basis as that of real property generally; and 
that there should be at least countywide uniformity with respect .to the ass.essment 
ratio applicable to real proporty in the several municipalities of the State., 

Summary of SCR-10 

. _ ._ . SCR~lO would amend Article VIII, S66tion I, paragraph). of the state -
Constitution to provide for aeisessmElnt of ,real property according to countywide 

- uniform standards of·. yalue and ratios theroof. Under the amendment roa:l. proper.ty 
would be classified as residential, industrial and commercial, farm and other · 
lands,·railroad property and public utility 'property; and personal.property could 
bo classified by law •. The countyw:ide ratiO~ iwould be the. avel'.'ago ratio used, :i.n tho 
past ten years in each county for each category of real property. The Legislature_ · 
would ba required - to enact all laws neceEisary to make the co11stitutional arnc.mdment 

. f·uJ.J.:y effective. 

Position of.the State Chamber 

The State Charnber of Commerce is opposed .to the classification of real 
property for purposes of the property 

·- Of· statewide classification of real property, the- Commission on state· Tax 
~ol~cy, ~fter a study of the o:zyeriGnce of the few stcltes that have tried, concluded 
in its Ninth ~eport: . flThere is thus nothing in tho experience of. other states which 
have tri?d propert? c!as~ificatio~ for tax p_urposo13, .few as there a~e, whioh would 
comme~d, 1 t to con~i~era~ion b? this _Sta~e! f'Ioreovor, it is quite appn:rent that the 
ado~tion of cl~ss1f1cation. brings w1 th it n constant pressure upon _the part .of the 
various_ trucpaying groups to. seek and obtitin pref erred >classifications- - · 

; . _·._ 11 The Commission co~clu.des thatclassifi"cation of,real estate,as disting-
uished from. personal property, hc.1.s had li ttlo acceptance in other States and has 
_produced nothing to coinmend it to this State py the -few that have tried i t.n 
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. . . I . . . . 
As for countywido ratios for each of tru~ several categories of' real 

property - the following quotation from the Ninth Report would be no less true., 
if modified by $ubsti tuting "county" for "district"': · 

! . 
11 The Commission/ concludes - . 

' 
Tho.t ~ny purpose, of avoiding substantial shifts in the tax burden which 

may be expectedjurider uniform treatment., cannot be.accomplished by allowing each 
district to select its own average assessment ratio nor by allowing it to· select 
both its own average ratio and its own assessment ratio for each class of property. 
The Commission ~quld add 1:.hat arry such compo1;1nd classification would bE3 classifica-
tion run wild.It I · .. · 

j . . . . l . Assembly Bill No. 3.50 

Summ,µ>y Of A-35! 

A ... J,olwould eliminate tho statutory roquiremontthatreal property be 
assessed at 11fu+l and fair" value at the. price 111 t would sell a,t a fair andbona. 
fide sale by pr:).vate contract~'. . It would require assessors td determine the value 
of real property by 11 taking into consideration the selli:ilg value, t);ie rental value., 
aey unusual f'oa~uros as to size, location, or unique chn.ractoristics, applicable 

. planning and zoning regulations., ii' aey, •. and, in tho caso of improved property., the 
cost thereof, the replacement cost less deprocintion and obsolescence., and DX'f3' 
special feo.ture~ such as tho physical condition of tho improvements., their utility 
and aey unique ~hnracteristics, and,, thereupon, make such. det.ermination according to 
his judgment • :. • 11 .· •. . ·· . . . · . . ·. I . . . . . . . 

In ado.ition., the bill would remove tho cla.uso in tho prosGnt 1aw which 
permits tho. Dirbctor of the Division of Taxation to require assessors to list ·• 
property in cathgories as specified by tho Director and to submit total valµations . . ... · I... . . . . . . . . . ·.·. · ... •. ··. . 
for each cc:rfogofY w:l,th.· the annua:;J. tax list. · ·• 

I . . I . 
Position of·thei State Chrunber. 

,'.-35o[would substitute a l:i.st of factors~ including .seve.ral subjective 
ohos, for market price in the determination of value of real property by the 
assessor, It substitutes means of measurement !'or tho goE1.l of the measurement, · It 
would serve only to ,make orderlyanduniformassessments more diff;j.cult of attain-
ment, It would! encourage 11truc lightning11 in. tho taxation of ,real. property, includ--
ing residential I property, since. a;ss~ssments would bo. s~bject to wide variation 
depending on th(=l assessor's estimation of' a :number. of :i.mpond.era.ble factors. 

· · ·· · · JLlso., f A-350 would eliminate the. provision of the present law under which 
the assessor· is

1 
requir9d to show the valuation of re.al property by categories. 

Elimination of this provision would render most difficult tho. equalization procedures 
so essential in distribution of State .school aid and county costs, 

. · . Furthermore., a question niay be rD.ised with respect to tho conf6nni ty of 
this b;i.ll with ~ho Constitutional :requirements thn. t property bo. assessed under 
genoral laws nn~ by uniform rules and that roal property be assessed according to 
the same standnf'd of valuo. . . 

I 
I 
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In addition to the shortcorrli.ngs of A~350 as regards principle, it is also 
technically defective. While ,this bill would mnend two sections of the Revised 
Statutes to eliminate the concepts of true value· and full and f a.ir value it neglects 
to ~nd several other sections containing the same concepts. 

Because of its repudiation of the progress already made toward uniform 
assessments, its impairment of the equalizat.ion process, its questionable consti tu-
tionali ty, and :tts technical deficiencies, the New Jersey State Chamber of Commerce 
is opposed to li.-350. . 

/ 



Cha;i:-t 1 
ILLUSTRATION 

of the 
SUDDEN SHARP SHIFTS 

in 
RELATIVE •PROPERTY. TAX TI1PACT 

on 
DIFFERENT CATEGORIES OF PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

UNDER S-1 AND A-198 

Percentage 
of 

District's 
Property 

Tax · 

CATEGORY A 

l960 . 1961 x X 

Percentage 
of 

District's 
Property 

Tax 

CATEGORY B 

1960 1961 X 

'~R = year in which revalua,tion program becomes effective 

,Answer io this problem: 
! 

I' Amend S'-1 and A-198 to make person. al property assessment. shifts 
, take pla.ce a,t the same time as real property assessment shifts, 

Research Department 

X 

New Jersey State Chamber of Commerce 
January 1960 
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County 

Atlantic 

Bergen. 

Burlington 

Camden 

Cape May 

Cumberland 

Essex 

Gloucester 

Hudson 

Hunterdon • 
Mercer 

Middlesex 

Monmouth 

Morris 

Ocean 

Passaic 

Salem 

Somerset 

Sussex 

Union 

Warren 

State 

• 

,. 

Chart 2 

COUNTY 'AVERAGE RATIO OF ASSESSED TO TRUE VAIDE OF REAL PROPERTY 
1959 

(percent) 

Avera.geRatio of 
Assessed to True Value 

of Real Property 

22.46 

24.01 

18,41 

31,80 

39,54 

31,56 

41,01 

18.26 

49,40 

.15,82 

37,37 

21,33 

29,18 

20.05 

21.27 

33,88 

21,96 

16,81 

15,76 

28.00 

22.04 

29,35 

97 A 

Simple Average of Range of 
District Weighted District Weighted 

Ratios Ra.tics 

16,52 7 ;62 - 47,48 

24,17 14,97 - 97,29 

17,69 9,43 - 53,70 

25,85 12.09 - 90;67 

49,60 11,47 - 107,87 

22,43 14, 79 - 45,58 

36,68 26.32 - 48.56 

18,68 J.l, 25 - 24,96 

48,08 22,.33 - 67,17 

17.17 12. 26 - 31.69 

31.33 18,44 - 88,23 

21,81 12.58 - 46,00 

21.87 10. 20 - 104. 75 

21,69 10.33 - 75,00 

17 ,83 8,43 - 110, 75 

28,32 17,91 - 44,48 

20,88 15,25 - 27,52 

16,82 10,99 - 22,57 

15,39 8,97 - 22.02 

27 ,86 14,82 - 44,50 

18, 74 11,23.: 30,11 

23,24 7,,62 - 110, 75 

Research Department 
New Jersey State Chamber of Commerce 

January 1960 



Chart 3 

ASSESSMENT RATIOS ON.BUSINESS PERSONALTY 
. UNDER S-1 AND A-198 

' ' Ra.tics Shown Are For Business Machinery and Equipment L~ 
. lat Presentia:nd /b Urider A-198 L c unamend~d 

Under S-.1 and.A-198 Amended:-. 

2/J% ,.___ _______ _____ 

I .19%,_I -'---,.-'I 
I 

ll%CJ 

l/J% 1 ..... · _,,_..I 

22%._1 ___ _ 

19% t '-------
: 

27% '---------'-'--'' I l' ,· ·. 15%1 .... _____ , 

.. 4%1 .... __ ......... _,_I 

I 

I . 
?5%1,-----.1 

16%1 ..... --

l/J%1,_ _ _,,) 

i9% .... 1 _~...., 

211%, . 

70%=r=:====== 
I. 

A tJ.ant,ic City ._ ____ __, 32%'' 

Bayonne '--------'--------' 48% . 

Bloomfield .__ _____ _, J/J% 

C11ll:lclien 

Clifton'· -------· 33% 

East Orange 

Eli.zabeth 

Hamilton Twp. 

. Hoboken 

Irvington·· 

Jersey ·City· 
,__ ___________ ____ 56% 

Montclair 

Newark 

North·Bergen 

Paterson 

Perth.Amboy ·---------....... -- 33%·' 

Plain.field · 

Trenton ._____.......;. _____ ' 44% 

Union City. -----------....... ---- 60% 

Rati~s applicable to inventories subject to t.ax Would be 1/4 of machinery and 

(.c 

equipment r~.tios. . 
[b. · Amenc\ment referred to is that presented by the New Jersey State Cl}amber of 

Commerce a.t the February 17, 1960, Sena.ta hearing on assessment b::i,lls. 
Under S-1, without ~mendment, the .ra.tio for ,each municipality would be 50%, 

Research Dept., N,J, State C of C, January 1960 
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Chai:-t 4 

HOW THE BUSINESS PERSONALTY M1'ID TABLE WORKS 

Example 

· 1. Assessor adds up .the fair values of 
the business personal property in his 
taxing district.as per returns (and 
his estimates) for au· business per-
sonal property taxpayers 

2. He compares this total with total busi-
ness personalty assessments. in his 
district .on October 1, 1959 

AND,_ IN. THIS' EXAMPLE, FINDS THAT THE 
ASSESSMENTS EQUAL 15% OF THE FAIR 
VALUE TOTAL 

3. He adds up the inventory £air values 
and the ma.chinery and equipment £air 
values as per returns (and his esti- -
mates) £or all business personal 
property-taxpayers 

AND, IN THIS EXAMPLE, FINDS THAT 
]l{VENTORY FAIR VALUES EQUAL 50% 
OF TOTAL FAIR VALUES 

4. The assessor then looks £or 15% in the 
first colUlllll of the Business Personalty 
Ratio Table 

and 
looks f~r the 50% colUlllll in the top row 
of the Table. 

15% 

WHERE THE 15% ROW MEETS THE 50% COLUMN, 
THE ASSESSOR FINDS THE ASSESSMENT RATJ:O, 24%, 
TO APPLY TO THE FAIR VALUES OF MACHINERY AND 
EQUIPMENT SUBJECT TO TAX, HE THEN APPLIES 
ONE-FOURTH OF THIS PERCENTAGE, OR 6%, TO THE 
FAIR VALUES OF TINENTORIES SUBJECT TO TAX, 

9f3 A 

$10 million 

Fair Value 
of all 

Businesp Personalty 

January 1, 1960 

$1. 5 million . 
Assesse Va. uation o 
Business Personalty 

October l 1959 

$10 mil.lion 

· Inventories 

$5 mi.llion 

Machinery & Equipment 

$5 mill.ion 

. . . . 24% 

Research Dept. 
N, J. Sta.ta C of C 

January 1960 



PROPOSED REVISION 
of 

SECTION 37 OF ASSEMBLY NO, 198 

EXHIBIT A 

37, In the prepara.tion of assessments of property for the year 1961, if the 

assessor of any taxing district 1 shall find it impra,cticaole to set fortn his assess-

ments at taxable values expressed in terms of the percentage levels for the county 

established pursuant to law, or if the taxing district shall not have completed and 

put into opera.tion a revaluation program in t)1e period January 1, 1954, to Janua'?" 1, 

1960, he [may] shall prepare his assessment list and assessor's duplicate [accord-

ing to] i expressed in terms of the percentage level of the true value of real property 

and the 'percentage levels of the fa.ir value of taxable tangible personal property 

actually used by him in setting forth his assessed valua.tions, but in such ca.se he 

shall (l) value business inventories a.t the applicable percentage level of fair 

value, 4erived from equation A (provided in this section), and set forth in a. table 

to be kriown as the Business Personalty Ratio Table, which table shall be on file in 

the office of the Division of'Taxa.tion with a copy thereof being sent to each 

assessot by the Director of the Division of Taxation on or before June 30, 1960, or 
I 

at 1/4 tjf the percentage level of true value of real property actually used by him 
I 

in sett:ijng forth his assessed valuations for the year 1961,.whichever is lower; 
I 

(2) value all machinery, implements and equipment and all other personal property 

other tl-ian inventories, farm machinery and farm livestock, at the applicable per-

centage :level of fair value, derived from equa,tion .B (provided in this section), and 

set forth in the aforesaid Business Personalty Ra·tio Table or at the percentage 

level of: true value of real property actually used by him in setting forth his 

assessed valua,tions for the year 1961, whichever is lower; and (3) include in the 

affidav~t prescr;i.bed by section 54:4-36 of the Revised Sta.tutes a sta.tement of .the 

percentage level~ which he has used, [Upon applica,tion to] In the prepara,tion of 

assessm~nts of property for any subsequent year, if the assessor shall apply to the 

diructor' of the division of taxa.tion [setting] and set forth fa.cts showing that it 

still r~mains impracticable to [prepare the assessments of property] set forth his 

· assessmJnts for [any] such subsequent year a.t [such] taxable value!'. [so established] 

exprossJd in terms of the percentage levels for the county established pursuant to 
i 

law, [ arid] upon findings by said director tha.t the asses'sments cannot be so :pre-
' pared until the completion of a revaluation program meeting the• standards [ set forth 

in]· pree1cribed under sect:ion ~4:l-30 of. the R:,vised Statutes and that the level!'. pro-

posed fo. be set forth in the statement to be included in the assessor Is affidavit 

fairly ~ta,te[s] the level~ actually. used by him in setting forth his assessed valua.-

tions, the director may permit the assessment list and assessor I s duplicate for 

any such subsequent year to be prepa.red and filed, together with the said 

affidav:j.t, in the manner provided in t,M.s sectic [for an;r subsequent year,] 
lou A 
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Proposed Revision of. Section 37 cf Assembly No. 198 .,. 2-

'1 
_ ; but· if the taxing district .shall not ha:ve completed, a revalua.tion program and put 

it into opera.tion in the ~ix year-period prior to such ~ubsequent year, the director 
•' . . ' ' ,· .. 

shall require the·. ~ssessment. _list. and assessor I s duplicate . for·· any such 
. . . 

· year to be prepared a_nd filed together with th~ said affidavit, in the manner pro:-

vided in this section~ 

Equation A 
p 

Assessment Ratio for Inventories .. --
Equa.tion·•B 

p 
Assessment Ratio for Machinery and Equipment = 

In these equa,tions P is the percentage . that total assessed, valuations of business 
' . 

personal property as of October 1, 1959, is of the total fair value of busines.s 
. ··. ' . . ·. . . '.. ' •,' ,· ' 

personal property as of January 1, 1960; · I is the percentage.that the fair value of 

all business inventories as of Janµary l,. 1960, if:l of the fair value of. all busines.s 

personai property as of January 1, 1960; and M is the percentage that the fa.ir · 

value of al.l machinery, implements and equipment and a11 other l:i-usiness personal · 

property (other than inventories,. farm ma.cb,inefry and farm"livestock) as of .January 1, 
' . 

_1.a.9.,.6_,o.._, _1..;.· s __ o_f..;. .. _t_h,....e_f ___ a_,i_r_· · ·_v_a._iuc... e;;._o--'.f_-_t_ci_t--'al;;.;..,.b_u--'s--'i.;.n.;.e.;.;;s.;.s _,ps..e;...r;,;;s_o.,.n--'a;:;l ... Ps;.;I;...·o'-"p:..:e:..:· ~_;;c;;;._:..:;...~=..;:c.,<.,--::.L.-.::l;:;.960, 

... Research Depart!llent . . . 
New Jersey State Chamber of Commerce 

January 1960 
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EXHIBIT B 
. NEW SECTION ... 

PROPOSED.· FOR SENA'rE.·•NO •. l 

assessor of aey taxing district sh~l:J. find it· impracticable to se.t forth his assess• i . -·. '•.' ·,;·: ,. . . . . ,,·,_·:.· '".,· --_.,.·-' -·· ' . ' 
ments at

1 
taxable val:1i,es expressed in terms of the percentage levels established 

· pursuant .~o law, or if the t~ing · dist,rict shiul not have completed and put. into 
-! _. ', : ,- . - ' . -._. . .· . 

operation a revaluation progr~ in the per:1,qd January 11 1954, to January l, 196o, 

he shall 1 prepare his assessment list and assessor I s duplicate expressed in terns . ' : ' . . . ' ' ', ··- ' - '... .- . ' 

of the p~rcentage level of .the .true. value of real property and the per.centage levels 
i • ' . ' ' ' • . . ' ' ' • '. ' ; ,· 

of the fair value. of taxa.bl:e t.angible perJonal Property actual1y used by him in . i . • ,· . ' . . . . ., ,, . 
setting forth his asses11ed valuations, but in s:uch c11se he shall (1) value business . 

inventories at<the. applica\11:e p13rcentage 1.eyel of fair value, derived from equation I . - -. ·. . . . ., . .. . . . . . , .. 

A (proVi~d in·.this •Section), and set. forth. il'l a ·table to··be .. known as .the Business 

Personalty Ratio. Table, which table sha:l.l be on file ·in the office of.,the Division 
1· . ---_ .. ' ·- ' ' ' _' •,,··, ' . . ' . ·' 

of Taxat;Lon with a copy thereof be:l.ng sent to eii.ch assessor by the Director of the 

Di Vision! of 'J:'axation on or, before .June 30, J.96o~ or at l/4 of the percentage ltvel 
I . . . . -

· of true .}a:1.ue of real property actually used by him in setting forth lti.s assessed 
' i . ' . ' .· ' ··..•.. ' .. ·· .•.··, .·· . : 

vaiuatio~s fol'. the year.19611 whichever is lowen (2) value all machinery, implements 
. I . . .... ·• . . ·. . .· . • ·• . r: . . . · .. 

and equi~ment and all other personaLproperty other than inventories., ,farm machinery 

. and farml11vestock, at the applicable percentage level ~f fair value, ,derived .from 
I ,. , '... • - . . , 
I - - _· 

equation ;·B {provided in this section), and set forth in ·the aforesaid Business ! ' . . '. 
Personal{y Ratio Table or a.t the percentage level of true value of realproperty 

l- . . .... _ ·. . . 

actually !used by him in setting forth his ass.essed valuations for the year 1961, 
I . . , . • . . . . 

whicheve~ is lower; and 0) include in the aff:j.davit prescribed by section ,54:4-36 
i . ' ' . ' . ' . . ' 

of the R~Vised Statutes a statement of the p~rcenta:ge levels which ha has u11ed. • 
I 
I. . 

In the p~eparatfon of assessments of ·.property for any- subsequent year, i:t.' the 
: ' . . . . ' . . 

a~sessor Jspall apply to the director pf the division of taxation .. and set, fol'.th !acts 
I . , . . ... :, . - ·. .· .· . ,. • 

showing it stilJ,. rE)mains impracticable to set forth. his assessments for- such 

subseque~t year a:t taxaple values expJ:'.essed in t,e:rms of the peJ:'.centage levels 
! . ' ' , .. - · .. 

establis}jed. pursuant t,o law 1 . upon findi'ngs · by said· dire ctcir . that the assess.manta 

c~ot bei so prepared until tbe · completion oi: a r~valµation program meeting the 
I ' • . 

I ·. • . . . . ··. . -_ :.. .· .. . . : 
standards! prescribed under section 5411-30 of the ReVisecl, Statutes and that the 

. i ' . 
levels pr

1
oposed t~ be a.et fortll in the statement to be -included in the assessor• s 
! . . . 

afi'idaVit'. i'aio:'l;y: state the levels actually. used by him in sett;l.ng forth his valua-
• i . . . : : . .. . .. '. . ·. .. . . . 

'. tions, the director may permit the as·sessment list and as.sessor•s duplicate for aey · 
I , . • , 1' . ' 

! . . 
such subsequent year to be prepared, and filed, together with the said affidavit, in 

! .• . ' . 
! ' . . 

the manner .proVided in this section; but if the troq.ng district shall not have 

.lQ2.A .. 



New Section Propo~ed for Senate No. 1· - 2 -

,completed a revaluation program .and put it into operation in the six year period 

prior to such subsequent year, the director shall require the assessment list and 

assessor's duplicate' for aey such subsequent year to be prep;ed and filed together 

with the said affidavit, in the manner provided in this section. 

Eauation A 

Assessment Ratio for Inventor:i.es .. 
( . 

Eauation B 

.Assessment Ratio. for Machinery a.nd Equipment .. 

p 

4 M + I 

p 

M+l/4 I 

In these equations P is the :percentage that total assessed valuations of business 

personal prope;rty as of October l, . 19$9, is of the total fair. value of. businei:,s 
. . 

personal, prop~;rty as of January l, 196c>; I is .the percentage that .the i'air value of 

all business inventories as _of January l, 196c>, is of the fa:j.r value of all business 

personal property as. of.January 1, 196c>; and Mis the percentage that the £air 

value of all machin~ry, implements and equipment and all other ]:>usiness per.sonal 

property (other than inventories, £arm 111achinery and £a.rm livestock) as of 

January l, l96c>, is of the fair• value of total business personal property as of 

January l, 196(), 

Research Department 
New Jersey State Chamber. of Commerce 

Jnnuary 196() 
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